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No. 1
Journal Entries

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF COLOMBO.

C. Kodeeswaran...................... ... . Plaintiff.
Vs.

The Attorney General of Ceylon.. .. .. . . Defendant.
No. 1026/Z
Class: IV:
Amount: Rs. 10,000/~
Nature: Money.
Procedure: Regular.

JOURNAL

(1) The 10th day of October 1962,

Mzr. L. V. Perera, Proctor, files appointment and Plaint together
with document marked A. Plaint accepted and Summons ordered for
9. 11. 62.

(2) 22. 10 62.

3) 9. 11. 62.
Summons served on(......torn. ... )The Attorney General (.... .. torn)
(4) 25.1.63.
Mr. A. H. M. Sulaiman for Defendant. Answer due-filed.
Trial 17 6. 63.
Sgd. ........ ... .
District Judge.
(b) 27. 5. 63.
Proctor for defendant files list of witnesses and moves for
summons.
Proctor for plaintiff received notice.
Summons allowed.
Sgd. V Siva Supramaniam
District Judge.

(6) 31. 5. 63.
Proctor for plaintiff files list of witnesses and moves for
summons.
Proctor for defendant received notice.
Summons allowed.
Sgd. V. Siva Supramaniam
District Judge.

No. 1
Journal Entries
10, 10. 62
to
1. 2. 68



No., 1
Journal Entries
10. 10. 62
to
1. 2, 68

—Continued

I

(8) 10. 6. 63.

Proctor for plaintiff files additional list of witnessses and
documents and moves for summons.

Proctor for defendant received notice.

Mention on 17. 6. 63.

(9) 13. 6. 63.
Summons tendered. Not issued.

(10) 17. 6. 63.
10

TRIAL (1) VIDE (4)

Mr. 1. V. Perera for plaintiff

Mr. A. H. M. Sulaiman for defendant

Plaintiff’s and defendant’s additional list of witnesses and
documents filed.

Mr. V. Tennekoon Deputy Solicitor-General
for the defendant.

Mr. M. Tiruchelvam Q. C. with

Mr. C. Rapnganathan, 8. Sharvanandan,

A. Mahendra Rajah instructed for plaintiff. 20

This case is an A Court Case and in view of the heavy
work in this Court, will not bhe reached.

Call case on 12. 7. 63.

(11) 21. 6. 63.
Proctor for plaintiff files 3rd additional list of witnesses and
moves for summons.

Proctor for defendant received notice.
No trial date has yet been fixed mention on 12. 7. 63.

District Judge.

(12) 12.7. 63
Mr. L. V. Perera for plaintiff
Mr. A, H. M. Sulaiman for defendant
Case called. Vide Journal Entry (11)
Trial fixed for 25. 9. 63.

District Judge.
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(13) 19th August 1963.

Summons tendered. Not issued. No Order to issue Summons
on 2nd witness.

(14) 28-8-63
Proctor for defendant moves for summons on witnesses in the
list referred to in Journal entry (8) as the trialis fixed for 25. 9. 63.
The list filed at Journal Tntry (8) is by Proctor for plaintiff.

District Judge
29.8.63.
3. 9. 63.
Unserved summons to witness removed by me for endorsement
and reissue.
Sgd. Lucian V. Perera
Proctor for Plaintif}.
(15)  3.9.63.
Proctor for defendant files additional list of witnessas and moves
for summons.
Proof of posting copy to Proctor for plaintiff filed.
Summons allowed.

District Judge
5.9.63.
(16) 12th Sept. 1963.
1 Subpoena reissued by plaintift - Jaffna.
6 Subpoenas reissued by plaintiff - Western Province.
1 Subpoena reissued by plaintiff - Vavuniya.
(17) 14.9.63. Intld .. ... . ...

Proctor for defendant files additional list of witnesses and
moves for summons. ,

Proof of posting copy to Proctor for plaintiff filed.

Issue swummons,

District Judge

(I7A) 14.9.63.

Proctor for plaintiff moves for summons on all the witnesses in
the lists filed.

Issue the Summons.

District Judge
(18) 14.9.63.
Proctor for defendant files further additional list of witnesses
and moves for summons.
Proctor for plaintiff received notice.
Issue the Summons.

No. 1
Journal Entries
10. 10. 62
to
1. 2. 68

—Continued
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Journal Entries
10. 10. 62
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1. 2. 68
—Continued

(19) 14. 9. 63.
Proctor for defendant moves for Summons on the witnesses
in the list referred to at Journal Entry (10) as the trial is fixed for

25. 9. 63.
Issue the Summons

Intld.... ...
(20) 17th September, 1963.
3 Subpoenas issued by defendant W.P.
1 do Negombo. Intld.................
(21) 18. 9. 63. 10

Proctor for plaintiff files additional list of witnesses and
additional list of documents.
Proctor for defendant received notice.

File.
Intld ... ...... ...
District Judge.
19.9.63.
(22) 18. 9. 63.
Proctor for plaintiff files additional list of witnesses.
Proctor for defendant received notice. 20
File.
Intld.....................
District judge.
19.9.63.

(23) 23. 9. 63.

Proctor for plaintiff files additional list of witnesses and
documents.

Proctor for defendant received notice.

File.

Intld.. .. .. ... 30
District Judge.
23.9.63.

(24) 23. 9. 63.

As Mr. V. Tennakoon Deputy Solicitor General who is leading
for the Crown in this case is ill, Proctor for defendant moves to postpone
the trial fixed for 25. 9. 63 to some other date convenient to Court.

Proctor for plaintiff received notice for 25, 9. 63.

Mention on 25. 9. 63.

District Judge. 40
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(25) 25. 9. 63,
TRIAL VIDE JOURNAL ENTRY (12)

Mr. L. V. Perera for plaintiff

Mr. A. H. M. Sulaiman for dofendant

Vide application at Journal Entry (24) for a postponement.
Vide proceedings.

Aund Journal Entry 25 in 984.

Trial fixed specially on 21.10.63 to go on from day to day.

District Judge.
(26) 30. 9. 63.
T 10. 63.
Proctor for plaintiff filos additional liss of witnesses and
documents.
Proctor for defendant received notice.
File.
Intld.. ........ .. ... ..
District Judge.
1. 10. 63.
(27) 7. x. 63
8. 10. 63.
Proctor for defendant files additional list of witnesees and
moves for summons.
Proctor for plaintiff received notice.
Summons allowed
Sgd. Percy N. Senaratne
Addttional District Judge.
8. 10. 63.
(28) 4. x. 63.
Proctor for plaintiff moves for summons on the witnegses in
the list referred to at Journal Entries (21) (22) (23) and (26).
Issue Summons.
Sgd. Percy N. Senaratne
Additional District Judge.
11. 10. 63.

(29) 7 x 63

Proctor for plaintiff files additional list of witnesses and
documents and moves for sumnions.

Proctor for defendant receivoed notico.

Issue Summons.
Sgd. Percy N. Senaratne
Additional District Judge.
11. 10. 63.

No. 1
Journal Entries
10. 10. 62
to
1. 2, 68
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(30) 14.10. 63
3 Subpoenas issued by defendant — Western Province
1 Subpoena issued by defendant Negombo.
1 Subpoena issued by defendant — Western Province

(31) 16.10.63
4 Subpoenas issued by plaintiff - Western Province

(32) 21.10.63
TRIAL VIDE JOURNAL ENTRY (25)
Mr. L. V. Perera for plaintiff
Mr. A. H. M. Sulaiman for defendant
Vide proceedings. Further hearing
22, 10. 63 Intld...................

(33) 22. 10. 63 Further hearing

Vide procoedings

Farther hearing 23. 10. Intld.................. .

District Judge

(34) 3. 10. 63

Further Hearing.

Mr. Sharvandan brings to my notice that Mr. Tennakoon who is
leading for the defence has suddenly fallen ill and applies for a date.

Deputy Svolicitor General counsents to the date asked for. This
case cannot be finished today and the Deputy Solicitor General himself
has to leave for England on duty.

It is agreed that the trial could be refixed for 14th November 1963.

to go on on 25th Nov. 1963 and thervafter 3rd & 5th December 1963
after the witness now in the box is dispvused of today.

Vide procecdings.

District Judge.
(35) 17. 10. 63
24, 10.63
Proctor for plaintiff files additional list of witnesses and
documents.
Proctor for defendant roceived notice.
File.

District Judge.
‘ » 24, 10. 63
(36) 18. 10 63
71710, 63
Proctor for plaintiff files additional list of witnesses and
documents and moves for summons,
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(42)
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Proctor for defendant received notice. Summons allowed. No. 1
Journal Entries
Intid..................... 10. 10. 62
District Judge. 5 68
24. 10. 63 —Continued

Mr. L. V. Perera for plaintiff
Mr. A. H. M. Sulaiman for defendant
14, 11, 63

TRIAL (4)
Appearances as before.
Vide proceedings.
Further hearing 25. 11. 63

District Judge

Documents P1-P18 filed with list in soparate volume.
Intld.
19/11.
25. 11. 63

TRIAL-VIDE JOURNAL ENTRY (37)

Mr. L. V. Perera for plaintiff

Mr. A. H M. Sulaiman for defendant
Appearances as on last date.

Vide proceedings.

Trial is refixed for 3. 12. 63

District Judge.
3 12. 63.

TRIAL (CONTINUED) VIDE JOURNAIL ENTRY (39)

Mr. L. V. Perera for Plaintiff.
Mr. A. H. M. Sulaiman for Defendant
Appearances as before.
Call on 5. 12. 63. to fix further date of trial.

District Judge.
5. 12. 63
CASE CALLED VIDE JOURNAL ENTRY (d0)

Mr. L. V. Perera for Plaintiff.

Mr. .\, H. M. Sulaiman for Detendant.
Appearances as before.
Further hearing on 13. 1. 64

District Judge.
11 Dec. 1963

4 subpoenas issued by Defeudant-Western Provice.
1 Subpoena issued Negombo. Intld . ... ...



No. 1
Journal Entries
10. 10. 62
to
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(43) 13. 1 64.
TRIAL (CONTD) VIDE JOURNAL ENTRY (41)

Mr. L. V. Perera for plaintiff.

Mr. A. H. M. Sulaiman for defendant.

Appearancos as before.

Mr. Tiruchelvam closys his case leading in evidence P1-P20.
My. Tennekoon does not call evidence.

He closes his case marking in evidence D1-DS8.

Addresses for 6. 7 10. 11 February 1964.

District Judge.
(44) 6. 2 64
Appearances as before.
In view of illness of Mr. Tiruchelvam Q. C. it is agreed that
addresses should be on 10/2

District Judge.
(45) 10. 2. 64.
ADDRESSES-VIDE JOURNAL ENTRIES (43) & (44)

Mzr. L. V. Perera for Plaintiff. 20

Mr. A. H. M. Sulaiman for Defendant.

Appearances for the (Crown as before.

For the defeuce

Mr. Ranganathan leads with Mr. G. R. Gulasekeram and his
othor Counsel who have already appeared earlier

Further hearing on 11. 2. 64.

District Judge.
(46) 11. 2. 64.
Appearances as before. 30
Addresses continued-vide proceedings.
Further hearing on 12. 3. 64.

Intld........... .. ... .
_ District Judge.
(47)
Documents D1-D8 DIA-DIF tendered.
Documents in Volume TI
Intld.. .......... . ..
13/2
48) 22. 1. 64. 40

13. 2. 64.
Proctor for defendant tenders authorities ralied on by the defendant
and moves to file same.
File.
District Judge.
13. 2. 64,
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(49)

(50)

(d1)

(53)

(54)

and

12. 3. 64,
ADDRESSES (CONTD) VIDE JOURNAL ENTRY (46)

Mr. I. V Pervera for Plaintiff.

Mr. A. H. M. Salaiman for defendant.
Appearances as before except that
Mr. Tiruchelvam is away in England.
Vide notes.

Further hearing 13/3.

13. 3. 64.

Addresses continued.
Appearances as before.

Vide notes

Further hearing on 18, 3. 64.

16. 3. 64.
ADDRESSES (CONTD) VIDE JOURNAL ENTRY (50)

Mr. L. V. Perora for Plaintiff

Mr. A. H. M. Sulaiman for Defendant
Appearances as before.

Vide notes.

Further hearing 17/3.

Intld. . ... . .. ... .
District Judge.

17 3. 64.

Appearances as before.

Vide notes.

Judgment on 20. 4. 64,

Documents with list to the office by 26. 3. 64.

Intld.

20. 4. 64.

Judgment not ready
Now for 24 4. 64.
Parties so informed.

24. 4. 64.

Mr. L. V Perera for Pilaintiff
Mr. A. H. M. Sulaiman for Defendant

Judgment delivered in the presence of the plaintiff and Counsel

Proctor for plaintiff and defendant respoctively.

District Judge.

District Judge.

District Judge.

No. 1
Journal Entries
10. 10. 62
to
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(55) 4. 5. 64

Mr A. H. M. Sulaiman, Crown Proctor for Defendant Appellant
tenders the Petition of Appeal of the Defendant-Appellant against she
Order of the Learned District Judge made on 24. 4. 64 in above case
and moves that same be accepted.

He also moves for a Deposit Note for Rs, 80/- to cover the cost
of 4 typewritten copies of the brief in above case to enable him to
have the same deposited in Colombo Kachcheri.

He further moves that Court be pleased to allow Notice of
Appeal on the Plaintiff-Respondent to be issued for service on the
Proctor for Plaintiff-Respondent.

1. Accept Petition of Appeal.
2. TIssue Deposit Note
3. TIssue Notice of Appeal for 10. 7. 64
Sgd. S R. Wijayatilake
District Judge.

5. 5. 64
Paying in voucher for Rs. 80/ issued.

Notice of appeal issued returnable 2. 7. 64.
(56) 6. 5. 64 Intld ... ... ..

Mr. A. H. M. Sulaiman Proctor for Defendant-Appellant tenders
Kachcheri Receipt No. E/16 639841 of 4. 5. 64 for Rs. 80/- for typewri-
tten briefs,

File. Sgd. 8. R. Wijayatilake

District Judge
7. 5. 64

(37) 30. 5. 64
2. 6. 64
Mr. L. V. Perera Proctor for Plaintiff-Respondent tenders Kach-

cheri Receipt No. E/16 644067 dated 29. 5. 64 for Rs. 25/- for typewritten
briefs.

File. Intld. S. R. W
District Judge.
2. 6. 64
(b8) 10. 7. 64

Mr. Sulaiman Crown Proctor for Defendant—Appellant.
Mr. L. V. Perera for Plaintiff-Respondent.

Notice of appcal served on Proctor for plaintiff-respondent,
Mr. L. V Perera-absent.
Plaintiff-absent.

Forward record to the Supreme Court

Sgd. 8. R. Wijayatilake
10. 7. 64,
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(69) 28.7. 64
The case record in three volumes forwarded to the Supreme Court.

Assistant Secretary
Distritet Court, Colombo

(60) 12/13. 9. 67

The Registrar of the Supreme Court returns record with the
Supreme Court Decres and states Judgment and Decree of tne District
Court aro set aside and it is ordered and decreed that the Plaintiff
~Respondent do pay to the Defendant — Appellant the taxed costs of
this appeal.

Proctor for Plaintiff and Defendant to note.

District Judge
(61) 30/31. 1. 68

The Registrar of the Supreme Court calls for the record as
application for leave to appeal has been made by the Privy Council

Forward Record.

District Judge
(62) 1. 2. 68
The case record in three volumes forwarded to the Suprome
Court-vide Journal Entry (61)

Assistant Secretary.

No. 2
Plaint of the Plaintiff
(with annex marked “A”)
IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF COLOMBO.
Chelliah Kodeeswaran of 321, Main Street, Kegalle.

P Plaintiff.
No. 1026/7Z Vs. 17
The Honourable the Attorney General of Ceylon,
Colombo.. ... .. De fendant.

On this 10th day of Octobor, 1962

The plaint of the plaintifft abovenamed appearing by Lucian
Valentine Perera, his Proctor states as follows:-

1. The defendant resides in Colombo within the local limits
of the Jurisdiction of this Court.

2. The plaintiff was appointed to a clerkship in the General
(lerical Class of the General Clerical Sorvice of Ceylon on 1st November,
1952 and at all dates material to this action has been holding
permanent emplovment under the Government of Ceylon.

No. 1
Journal Entries
10. 10. 62
to
1. 2, 68

—Continued
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3. The plaintiff was on lst October 1959 promoted to be a
clerk in the Executive Clerical Class Grade II of the General Clerical
Service of Ceylon and placed on the salary scale of Rs. 1620-
Rs. 120 - Rs. 3780 per annum.

4. In accordance with the terms of the plaintiff’s employment
under the Government of Ceylon the plaintiff had earned and was
entitled to the payment of an increment of Rs. 10/- per month with
effect from 1st April 1962.

b5 The Government Agent, Kegalle acting for and on behalf
of the Government of Ceylon however, by his letter dated 28. 4. 62,
a copy of which marked “A™ is pleaded as part of this plaint
informed the plaintiff that the said annual increment which fell
due on 1.4.1962 has been suspended as the plaintiff has not passed
any of the proficiency tests prescribed in paras 2(a) and (b) of
Treasury Circular No. 560 of 4th December, 1961, and did not pay
the said increment to the plaintiff.

6. The plaintiff states that the said Treasury. Circular No. 560
of 4th Deccember 1961 is invalid and not binding on the plaintiff as
the requirements contained in the said Troasury Circular are:—

(a) unreasonable, in that it is not possible for the plaintiff whoisa
member of the Tamil Speaking Community not conversant
with the Sinhala Language to attain the degree of proficiency
postulated in the Circular within the time prescribed.

(b) illegal in that they are made in the implementation of the
Official Language Act No. 33 of 1956 the provisions of which
are null and void in as much as in contraveution of Article
29 of the Ceylon Constitution Order in Council they impose on
members of the Tamil Speaking Community whose mother
tongue is Tamil disabilities which members of Sinhala
Speaking Community are not made liable to and/or confer on
persons of the Sinhala Speaking Community an advantage
which is not conferred on persons of the Tamil Speaking
Community.

7. Tho Attorney General is sued in this case as reprosoniing the

Crown.

8. A cause of action has in the premises arisen for the plaintiff
to sue the defendant, for a declaration-

(@) that Treasury Circular No. 560 of 4th Dscember, 1961 is
unreasonable andjor illegal and is thevefore invalid and not
binding on the plaintiff,

(b) thatin dete.rmining whether the plaintiff should be grauted
his annual increment tho said Circular should be disregarded.

(¢c) that the plaintiff is entitled to the payment of the increment
of Rs. 10/~ per month which fell dne on 1.4, 82,

9. The plaintiff has given due notice of this action to the
defendant as requircd by law.

10
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10. The plaintiff states that the action is of the value of
Rs. 10,000/-.

WHEREFORE THE PLAINTIFF PRAYS:-

(a) for a declaration

(i) that the Treasury Circular No. 560 of 4th December,
1961 is unreasonable and/or illegal and therefore invalid
and not binding on the plaintiff.

(ii) that in determining whether the plaintiff should bhe
granted his annual increments the said Circular should
10 be disregarded.

(ili) that the plaintiff is entitled to the payment of the
increment of Rs. 10/~ per month as from 1. 4. 62,

(b) for costs, and

(¢) for such other and further relief as to this court shall
seem meet.

Sed. LUCIAN V PERERA,
Proctor for Plaintiff.

Document Marked ‘“A*> Annexed to the Plaint

COPY No. P. F - 157.
20 Mr. C. Kodeeswaran,
Clerk. E. C. C. Gr. 1T

INCREMENT.
Refersnce your letter dated April 26, 1962.

The annual increment that fell due to you on April Ist, 1962
was net paid as you have not passed any of the Proficiency Tests
prescribed at paragraph 2 (a) and (b) of Treasury Circular No. 560
of December 4, 1961. The suspension has been ordered under paragraph
4 (b) of that circular.

30 for G. A. Kegalla.

The Kachcheri.
Kegalla,
April 28, 1962.

No. 2
Plaint of the
Plaintiff
10. 10. 62.

—Continued
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A No.i} . No. 3
nswer of the
Iz)sefe]ndg;t Answer of the Defendant

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF COLOMBO.

Chelliah Kodeeswaran of 321, Main Street,

Kegalle.. ... Plaintiff.

Vs.
No. 1026/Z. The Honourable the Attorney-General of Ceylon,
Colombo.............o Defendant.

On this 25th day of January, 1963.

The answer of the defendant abovenamed appearing by Abdul 10
Hameed Mohamed Sulaiman and his Assistants Solomon Christoffel
Obeysekera de Livera, Leo Srilal Perera, Abayn Tissa Dimbulane and
John Vernantius Tillekeratne, his Proctois, states as follows:-

1. The defendant is Her Majesty’s Attorney-General for Ceylon
and files this answer on hehalf of the Crown.

2. This defendant denies all and singular the averments in
the plaint except to such oxtent as is hereinafter admitted.

3. This defendant admits the averments in paragraph 1, 2, 3,
b, 7. and 9 of the plaint.

4. Answering paragraph 4 of the plaint this defendant denies 20
that in accordance with tho torms of employment of the plaintiff
under the Government the plaintiff is entitled as of right to the
payment of Rs. 10/~ per month or any other sum whatsoever by
way of increment with effect from Ist April, 1962. This defendant
further states that the payment of an increment to a public officer
is dependent on a cortificate that the ofticer concerned  has
discharged his duties with efficiency, diligence and fidelity and has
earned his increment.

5. Answering paragraph 6 of the plaint this defendant states
that Treasury Circular letter No. 560 of 4th Decomber 1961 is not 30
invalid and that it is binding on the plaintiff. This defendant further
denies that the requirements of the said Circular letter are unreasonable
or are illegal. Further answering this defendant states-

(a) that the said Circular letter was not issued by the Acting
SBecretary to the Treasurv under any power, authority,
duty or function vested in or imposed upon him by or
under the Official Language Act. No. 33 of 1956, but in
his capacity of Permanent Secretary to the Ministry in
charge of the administration and conditions of servico in
the TPublic Service; and 40

(b) that in any ovent the provisions of the Official Language
Act, No. 33 of 1956, are not null and void and do not
impose on members of tho “Tamil Speaking Community™
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disabilities to which the “Sinhala Speaking Community”
are not liable and/or confer on the ‘Sinhala Speaking
Community” an advantage which is not conferred on persons
of the “Tamil Speaking Community”.

6. By way of still further answer to paragraph 6 of the plaint,
this aefendant pleads as a matter of law that “the Tamil Speaking
Community” is not a Community within the meaning of Section 29
of the Ceylon (Constitution) Orvder in Council, and denies that the
Official Language Act, No. 33 of 1956, is in contravention of the
said Section 29 of the said Order in Council or that the provisions
of the said Circular letter are illegal

7. Answering paragraph 8 of the plaint this defendant denies
that a cause of action has arisen to the plaintiff for a declaration
as described therein.

This defendant is unaware of the value of the action as set
out in paragraph 10 of the plaint and puts the plaintiff to the proof
thereof.

WHEREFORE THE DEFENDANT PRAYS:-
(a) that the plaintiff’s action be dismissed;
(b) for costs of this action; and

(¢) for such other and farther relief as to this court shall
seem meet.

Sgd. A. H. M. Sulaiman,
Proctor for Defendant.

Settled by:

Crown Counsel.

No. § 4
Issues Framed

256th September, 1963.

Mr. Advocate Tiruchelvam Q. C. with Mr. Advocate C. Renganthan
Advocate S. Sharvananthan, Mr. S. C. Crosette Thambiah, Mr. P.
Nagendra and Mr. M. Underwood insiructed for plaintiff.

Mr. Dheragoda, Crown Counsel, instructed for Attorney General.

The trial in case No. 1026/Z is specially fixed for 21st October,
1963, to go on from day to day.

The other two cases will be called on 2Ist October, 1963.

Sgd. O. L. de Krester

Acting District Judge.
25. 9. 63

No. 3
Answer of the
Defendant
25, 1. 63.

—Continued
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21st October, 1963.

Mr. Advocate M. Tiruchelvam Q. C. with Messrs C. Renganathan,
S. Sharvanandan, R.R. Nalliah, C. Crosette Thambiah, P. Nagendra
and M. Underwood instructed by L. V. Perera for plaintiff.

Mr. V. Tennekoon Deputy Solicitor General with Mr. L. B. T.
Premaratne and H. Deheragoda, Senior Crown Counsel and Mr. H. L.
de Silva Crown Counsel instructed by Mr. A. H. M. Sulaiman, Crown
Proctor for the Crown.

Mr. Tiruchelvam opens his casc.

Mr. Tennekoon states that he wishes to have paragraph 4 of
plaint expanded before the issues are framed. e submits that he is
handicapped in framing his defence without knowing the plaintiff’s
terms of employment referred to in paragraph 4

Mr. Tiruchelvam submits that the employer of the plaintiff whom
the Deputy Solicitor General represents knows what the terms and
conditions of the plaintiff’'s employment are and secondly he submits
that no interrogatories were served on the plaintiff. The firsti witness
he is going to call is the Deputy Secretary to the Treasury who is
the head of the Clerical Service and he will give evidence on the
terms and conditions of the plaintiff’s service. The terms and condi-
tions of employment of the plaintiff are given in the letter of
appointment, the contract of employment and in the Public Service
regulations.

Mr. Tiruchelvam suggests the following issues:-

(1) Was Treasury Circular No. 560 of 4th December, 1961 issued
by the Government in inplementation of the Official Language
Act No. 33 of 19567

(2) Are the provisions of the Official Language Act No. 33 of 1956
void as enacted in contravention of Section 29 of the Ceylon
Constitution Order in Council ?

(3) If sois the said Treasury Circular invalid ?

(4) Was the plaintiff’s increment which fell due on 1Ist April
1962 withheld in accordance with the provisions of the
aforesaid circular?

(0) If any one or more of the above issucs are answered in
favour of the plaintiff is the plaintiff entitled to any or
more of the declarations in paragraph 8 of the plaint.?

Mr. Tennckoon submits that the Crown has denied the right
of the plaintiff to an increment. The Crown has not acted under
the Official Language Act. The plaintiff is « Public Servant and as a
public servant the employor is entitled to give directions to its
servant, In this case the defendant does not fall back upon the
Official Language Act and it is not necessary. Crown is not relying
on the Official Language Act to defend this action. Mr. Tennekoon
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moves that all issues suggested by Mr. Tiruchelvam be ruled out
because they are irrelevant. He submits that it is not necessary for
the purpose of this action to give a declaration that this law 1is
invalid as it does not arise here. Our Constitution does not give any
power to a Court to give any advisory opinion to the Governor
General or to anybody. The Court will decide what is the law only
if it is necessary for the canse of action before it.

Mr. Tennekoon objects to the issues as being irrelevant. He
submits that it is totally unnecessary to go into the provisions of
the Official Language Act for the determination of this action as the
defendant is not relying on them to justify his act in stopping the
plaintiff’s increment.

I hear Mr. Tiruchelvam and I suggest that the issues be

re-framed as follows:-

(1) Is the plaintiff entitled in terms of his employment unde:
the Government of Ceylon to an increment of Rs. 10/~ a month
which fell due on Ist April 1962 °?

(2) Was the said increment withheld by the Crown or its
agents in terms of Treasury Circular No. 560 of 4th
December 1962 ?

(3) If so is the said Treasury Circular invalid ?

(4) If any one or more of these issues are answered in favour
of the plaintiff is the plainiiff entitled to the declarations
asked for in the plaint ?

Mr. Tennekoon informs me that he does not seek to show
that the Treasury Circular is valid in terms of the Official
Language Act but relies on it for other reasoms. These issues
are acceptable to Mr. Tiruchelvam and to the Solicitor General.

Mr. Tennekoon suggests the following issue.
(5) Does the plaint disclose a cause of action against the CUrown ?
I accept issues 1 to 5 as re-framed.

Mr. Tennekoon moves that issue 5 bhe taken up in limine.
Mr. Tiruchelvam objects and submits that the cause of action and
the terms of employment depend on the evidence he would lead.

ORDER

1 decide to take the action up for trial on all theissues [ to
5 as re-framed as it appears to me the quickest way of disposing
of the action.
Sgd. O. L. de KRETSER,

Acting District Judge.
21. 10. 63.

No. 3§ 4
Issues Framed
—Continued
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No. 5
Plaintiff’s Evidence

Mr. Tiruchelvam calls-
C. BALASINGHAM Affirmed, 46, Deputy Secretary to the
Treasury, Colombo.

I am the Acting Deputy Secretary to the Treasury. As such
I am the head of the Clerical Service. The Clerical Service is
under my control. I am the final authority in regard to promotions,
transfers etc. of clerical servants. There is a Clerical Service
Minute. That is found in the Gazette. I produce marked P1 Gazette
No. 10844 of 1st October 1955.

Q. According to clause 3 of this minute the structure and
salary scales are given ?

A. Yes. There is a Special Grade with a salary of Rs.5580/-
to Rs. 6040/- with four annual increments of Rs. 240/-. There is a
Grade 1 with a salary scale of Rs. 3900/-to Rs.5340/- with 8 annual
increments of Rs. 180/~ and Grade II with a salary scale of
Rs. 1620/~ to Rs.3780/-- with annual increments of Rs. 120/-. Clause
7 of this minute states that increments on the salary scale appli-
cable will be given annually subject to satisfactory work and
conduct

Q. Under the Clerical Service Minute is there provision for
officers in the clerical service to pass an examination in the
national language ?

A. Yes. That is appendix C.

1 know the plaintiff in this case is an officer in the Executive
Jlerical Class.

Q. According to this minute what was the examination that
he was called upon to pass for the purpose of his service.

A. He had to pass an examination in accounts and an
examination in Tamil.

TO COURT :
Bocause he is a Tamil he had to pass in Tamil.
Examination (Continued)

_ Before tho Official Language Act was onacted all public officers
in Class II of the Clerical Sorvice had to pass an examination in
their national language.

TO COURT:

‘ Tamil Officers had to pass an oxamination in Tamil and
Sinhalese officors had to pass an oxamination in Sinhalese,
lxamination (Continued)

. Increments are given annually to public officers if they have
discharged their duties with efficiency, diligence and fidelity
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and the proof of that is the certificaie of the head of tho
departinent. An officer is warned before his increment is disallowed.
He would be told that his increment is not paid because of an
adverse report.

(Shown P2) This is a letter dated 28th April 1962 from the
Government Agent, Kegalle to the plaintiff. (Original of the Ilefter
is marked). By this letter the Government Agent Kegalle informs
the plaintiff that the annual increment which fell due on 1Ist April
1962 was not paid to him as he had not passed any of the
proficiency tests in Sinhala prescribed by the Treasury circular.
Similar letters have been written to hundreds of public servants
who had not passed the proficiency tests in Sinhala. This lefter
was not peculiar to this officer. It was sent to every officer who
did not pass the proficiency tests in Sinhala. As a result their
increments were stopped. All the officers whose increments were
stopped for other reasons would be so informed. According to
this letter the only reason given as to why the plaintiff’s increment
was stopped was because he failed to pass the proficiency test.

When the Official Languages Act was passed by Parliament
the Government was concerned with the implementation of the
Official Language throughout the Island ?

A. Yes.

Q. FYor that purpose the Government has been issuing from
time to time circulars to public servants ?

A. Yes.

Some of these circulars have been issued by the Treasury,
some by the Cabinet office and some by the Commissioner of
Official Languages.

. Would it be correct to say that it is now the policy of
the Government that the Official Language should be made the
the Language of administratiou throughout the Island?

A. Yes.

TO COURT:
Please explain about these three types of circulars you
spoke of. The clerical servants must obey the Treasury cirenlars ?

A. Yes.

Q. With regard to other circulars?

A. There were only two Cabinet conclusions which they
issued as circulars to the heads of departments. The Commissioner
of Official Languages from time to time issues instructions as to
how work should be done in the official language.

Examination (Continued)

Q. As far as the plaintiff is concerned it would be the
Treasury circulars that bind him ?

A, Yex

No. 5
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The others were orders given by the heads of departments
who in turn had received orders from the Cabinet or from the
Official Languages Department.

I produce Treasury Circular No. 336 of 29th Novembeor, 1956
marked P3.

Q. Would it be correct to say that this was the first
circalar issued by the Government on this?

A. As far as I remember this is the first circular issued by
tho Treasury.

Q. Clause 4 of P3, provided thuat a reply to any communi-
cation should be sent in the same language in which the
communication is?

A. Yes, that was the practice of the (Government at the time
this circular was issued.

Q. It also provided that an officer who was not able to
satisfy the new language policy will be allowed to apply for
retirement ?

A. Yes, that is clause 5(I).

It was further provided that officers who are unable to
fulfil the requirement of the new language policy will be found
such employment in the public service as would ecnable them to
carry out their functions as they had hitherto dono?

A. Yes.

Farlier recruitments to the service was entirely through the
English medium. The above provisions would apply to those who
were recruited through the English medium.

I produce Treasury Circular No. 425 marked P4. Clause 2(2)
here deals with the obligations of the old entrants in the public
service. This circular also emphasises what had been said earlier
that officers recruited through the medium of English are entitled
to transact business in English. I produce Treasury Circular No. 428
marked P5. This deals with recruitment of new enirants. According
to this recruitment will be through the medium of the language
in which a person passed the qualifying test. This also laid down
that persons who wore recruited through the media of a language
other than Sinhala would have to pass a proficiencv test in Sinhala
before confirmation.

(Shown Cabinct conclusion dated 20th Docamber 1960. P6)
This is not a published conclusion.
__(Mr. Tennckoon objecks to the marking of this document as
this is not a published conclusion in terms of saction 123 of the

Lvidonce Ordinance. Mr. Tiruchelvam wishes to question the witness
before ne replies. Heo is allowed to do so).

This Cabinet conclusion was
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issued by the Secretary to the Cabinet. It was issued to all
Government departments and Permanent Secrotaries. It was circu-
lated to all departments and public servants had access to this
document.

(In view of this evidence the Solicitor General withdraws
his objection.)

This document was sent to all Permanent Secretaries and
heads of departments not under Ministries. Xvery public officer
was acquainted with the contents of this circular. This bears
No. CPA/278/60 of 20th December 1960. It is headed Implemen-
tation of the Official Langnage Act from lst January 1961.

(Paragraph 6 of P6 put fo the witness)

According to decision No. 10 Officers who do not pass a
proficiency test in Sinhala would have their increments suspended.
This was a Cabinet decision. According to directive No. 6 of P6
the public officers were directed to reply to a Tamil person in
Sinhala with a translation in Tamil. There is also a directive that
Commercial establishments may be asked to fall in line with the
Government policy in this matter without delay.

(Shown directive No. 15 in P6) That directive has been
implemented now. 1 am not aware whethor Sinbhalese officers have
been posted to the Disirict Revenue Officers’ offices in the Northern
and Eastern provinces.

(Adjourned for lanch)

Sgd. O .L. de KRETSER,
Acting District Judge.
21. 10. 63.

TRIAL RESUMED AFTER LUNCH.
C. BALASINGHAM RECALLED, AFFIRMED.

Examination (Continued)

I produce Treasury Circular No. 536 of 24th may 1961 marked
P7. By this circular the Goverment gave the right to all officers to
retire on or before 31st December 1963 if they were unable to conduct
their duties in Sinbala. The Minute on pensions was amended to
premit this retirement.

I produce Treasury Circular No. 555 dated 31st October, 1961
marked P8.

According to clause 3 of this circular it provides that the exten-
sion of service should be granted only to those officers who wevre
able to carry out their day to day duties in the Sinhala language.
Extension of sorvice is granted to an officer after he vreaches 55
yeurs of age.

I produce Treasury Circular No. 560 marked P9. This circular
was issued on 4th December 1961. The heading is Public Servants and
the Official Languago-The Implementation of the Official Language
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Act from 1st January 1961. Clause 2(b) of the circular prescribos the
proficiency tests that public servants below the age of 55 years
should pass

0. P9 reproduces the Cabinet conclusion in the document P6?

A. Yes.

In paragraph 4 (b) it is stated the period of time allowed to
an officer to pass each of the proficiency tests commencing from 1st
January 1961.

(Shown P2)

This letter refers to paragraph 4b of the circular P9. 1t says
that the plaintiff’s increment is suspended as he has not passed the
proficiency tests in Sinhala. No other reason has been given for the
suspension of the increment I am not aware of any other reason
for the suspension of the plaintiff’s increment. If there was any
other reason it would have boen within my knowledge.

Q. Would it be correct that prior to this circular there was
no requirement for officers of the Executive Clerical Class to pass a
proficiency test in Sinhala?

A. They were not requirad. The first time this requirement
was introduced was by circular P9.

I produce Treasury Circular No. 531 of 20th July 1962 marked
P10. Heading of this circular is Official Language-Recruitment and
conditions of service of new entranis to the public service. Accor-
ding to tiis the m>dium of examination for recruitment will be the
medium in which ths candidate studied in school. Secondly new
ontrants who are not recruited through the madiam of th> official
Language would be on probation. They have to pass within two
years a proficiency examination in Sinhala before they are confirmed.

Q. 1s there anything in this circular with regard to efficiency
bars?

A. According to this circular all new entrants should pass an
officiency bar in Sinhala language of ths 8enior School Certificate
standard within two years of ihe date of confirmation.

According to page 17 of PL) the confirmabion t3sts of officers
will have to he held in Sinhala.

(Shown marked P11 an extract trom the Government Gazette
No. 13761 of 20th September 1963) This makes provision for holding
of an examination for promotion of officers in class III of the
Clerical Service to Grade ITof ths Executive Clerical Class in January 1964

Q. In what media will this cxamination be held?

A. In English and Sinhala.

According to this circular old entrants would be allowed to
answer papers in Sinhala or English and new entrants will be allowed
to answer the papers in Sinhala only whether they be Tamils or
any other community. There has heen a recent Cabinet conclusion
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on the Official Language Act. That C(abinet conclusion has been
issued as a circular and distributed to all Government depariments.
T produce that marked P12. 1t was issued by Mr. D. W de Alwis
for Secretary to the Cabiner. It says implementation of Official
Language Act No. 33. Clause 19 thercin deals with old entrants and
the required standard is the standard stipulated in paragraph 22 of
the new circular. The standard of proficiency is the same as before
but the dates huave been changed. Paragraph 12 has been slightly
altered.

Q. The position now is under the new civcular the increments
of those officers who sat for the cexamination and failed have been
restored their iIncrements?

A, Yes.

The officers like the plaintitt can also get their increments if they
can satisfactorily explain why they failed to pass the tests. If they
explain to the satisfaction of the heads of their Departments they
can get their increments. There is a new circular No. 62C of 23rd
September 1963 which I produce marked P13 and also there is
another circular No. 621 which I produce marked Pl4.

(S8hown letter dated 13th July, 1960 (P15). This is the letter
of appointment issued in favour of the plaioptiff informing him
that ho has been appointed to Class I1 of the IExecutive Clerical
Class. Public sorvants in the clerical service are issued with letters
of appointment.

I produce the plaintiff's letter of appointment dated 16th
October, 1952 marked P16. At that time he was asked to cnter
into a contract. I produce that contract he entered into when he
was first appointed marked P17.

When the plaintiff was appointed in the first instance to
the COlerical service on 16th October 1952 he was issued with the
letter of appointment P16 and he also entercd into an agreement
with the Government that in consideration of his appointment he
would not demand his discharge without the permission of the
Government and if he leaves the service without giving one month’s
notice he will pay the Treasury a sum eguivalent to one month’s
salary.

Today in consequence of the implementation of the
Official Language is there a Treasury Cirvcular which says that any
old entrant officer can be promoted only if he has passed the
proficiency test in the official language ?
A. Yes, it iy in that Cabinet conclusion P12, The circular
says that preterence will be given to those with a knowledge of
tho official language in promotions in the clerical service.

TO COURT:

The plaintiff is an old entrant. Officers who were appointed
hefore 24th September, 1956 arc old entrants.

No. 5
Plaintiff’s
Evidence
Evidence of
C. Balasingham
Examination

—Continued



No. §
Plaintiff’s
Evidence
Evidence of
C. Balasingham
Examination

—Continued

Evidence of

C. Balasingham
Cross~
Examination

24

Examination (Continued)

In the General Clerical Service there must be about 9000
officers in all. Of these 9000 roughly about 2500 will be new
entrants. There would be about 6500 old entrants Of these 6500
about 3000 may be non Sinhalese officers. Out of the 2500 new
entrants about 2000 would be Sinhalese officers. Of the 6500 old
entrants there are about 2700 Tamil officers. There are 150 or
200 Muslims and about 100 Burghers and Malays. In the Clerical
service there was mno requirement for any non Sinhalese officer to
acquire proficiency in Sinhala prior to 1956.

CROSS-EXAMINED
. So far as appointments disciplinary control and so on are

concerned of the clerical servants that power is in the Public Service
Commission unless delogated ?

A. Yes,

Appointments to General Clerical Servico Grade I and Executive
Clerical Class Grade II have been delegated to me. Special Grade
Appointments are made by the Public Service Commission.

. Conditions of service in these grades you have referred to
are decided by the Treasury ?
A. Yes.
I have been in the Treasury for nearly 12 years. The Treasury
is under the Minister of Finance.

. The subject of public service is a subject under the
Minister of Finance ?

A. Yes. That is an allocation under Section 46 of the
Constitution.

The General Control of the Public Service is under the
Treasury with the ultimate control of the Minister of Finance.

Q. Conditions of service of clerical servants are decided by
the Treasury or by the Ministry of Finance ?

A. Yes.

The plaintiff joined the General Clerical Service in 1952. P1
is the Clerical Service Minute.

Q. Was there a similar minute prevailing in 1952 ?

4. There must have been. Pl was published in the Gazotte
and it applied to all those who were in service and to those who
wanted to come into the service thereafter-

i was a member of the Civil Service until the Civil Service
was abolished. Accountants’ Sorvice is also a large service under

the Treasury. All terms and conditions of those services are decided
by the Treasury.

“Even in the Civil Service there were efficiency  bar
examinations.
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Q. What do you undorstand by efficiency bar ?
A. The test of efficiency.

If an officer does not get through the efficiency bar his
increment is refused and will not be promoted over the bar. That
kind of conditions prevailed long before 1956 and even betore 1952.
It prevailed prior to independence and continued after independence.

Q. Can you tell us what kind of Efficiency Bar examinations
there were for the Civil Service ?

A. Wo had threo efficiency bars. The first one consisted of
an examination in law, in accounts, in history or Geography and
a paper in a sccond language. Tamils had to pass a paper in
Sinhala and Sinhalese officers had to pass a paper in Tamil. That
is the officors had to pass an examination in the langaage in which
they were not famiiiar. If wo did noi get through those officiency
bar examinations we would not get our increments.

TO COURT :
By the language with which wo are not familiar 1 mean
Sinhalese for Tamil officers and Tamil for Sinhalese officers.

CROSS EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q. Iun respect of the plaintiff the terms of his engagoment
are governed by P17?

A. Those terms apply since 1955.

(Shown Pl1) (Para 7 road to the witness) P16 is the letter of
appointment given to the plaintiff. (Shown para 6 of P16) What
is stated here is correct.

(Shown P15) (Paragraph 2 read to the witness) P1 which 1
produced has lot of amendments. Those amendments are made
from time to time. They apply to all officers in the public service.
Pl is amended from time to time.

Sometimes it is amended by a circular issued to departments.

Q. The conditions of service in the General Clerical Service
are amended very often by means of a circular addressed to the
heads of departments and Permanent Secretaries.?

A. Yes.

Q. You tell me whether to your knowledge Treasury
circulars aro issued by any authority granted by any statute ?

A. They are administrative directions not under any statute.

I have read some statutes in law. [ am awarc of sections
which say “the Minister may make regulations”, or “the Minister
may publish a scheme..” efc. Any civcular issued in respect of
the services was not issued in respect of any law of that nature.
Those circulars continued to be issued prior to 1956, and came to
be issued after 1956. That is because the Treasury is in charge of
the public service and it fixes the terms and conditions of oach
service.
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(Shown P2) Normally if any officer wants to know why his
increment has been suspended he is written a letter like P2. This
is in referonce to a letter addressed to G. A. Kegalle by the
plaintiff. I do not know the plaintiff's signature and handwriting.
When I entered the Civil Service 1 sat for an examination in
English. 1 sat for a Sinhaleso paper for the efficiency bar. 1 am
a Jaffna Tamil. I can speak Sinhalese I was educated in Jaffna
up to Cambridge Senior. Thnereafter 1 entered the University Collego
and sat for the Civil Service.

TO COURT:.--
T can read and write Sinhales» and Tamil.

CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

I studied myv Sinhalese in Matara when 1 was a Cadet.
Sinhalese was not a subject in my school at that time. Suabsequently
they were teaching Sinhalese in schools for sometime. In some
schools in Jaffna they were teaching Sinhalese. After 1956 it was
discontinued. When I studied Sinhalese in Matara I did so for
my efficiency bar. It is not impossible for a Tamil to pass those
efficiency bars. 1 do not know the plaintiff personally.

Q. You said the plaintiff is a person who did not sit for the
proficiency tests at all ?
A. 1 do not know.

You are aware that all those prescribed tests in language
circulars for the proficiency tests were in fact held ?
A. Yes They were held for the first time in February 1962.
We were exempted from two tests because we have passed two
examinations already in the Civil Service. We have to sit for a third.
I have not yet sat for it. I have studied but I did not sit. I am
now expected to pass Grade III the J. 8 C. standard.

Q. Are you aware of any Tamil officers who have passed
those tests ?

A. Yes.

I am aware of non Sinhalese officors who have failed those
proficiency tests. 1 have heard that some Sinhalese officers have
failed those proficiency tests.

I know there is provision for retirement in those circulars.

. Do you know that therc are a number of officers who
have retired on the ground that thev are unable to pass those
proficiency tests ?

A. Yes.

——— . . .
lh_ele ar¢ Tamils, Burghers and Sinhalesoc who have rvetired
under those provisions. There are Muslims also who have retired

Lgnder those provisions. Proficiency tests are held twice a vear from
February 1962.
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Q. In P9 the period allowed for Sinhalese officers to pass the
tirst proficiency test is 6 months and for Tamil officers one year?
A. Yes.

In each of the grades six months more have been given for
the passing of those proficiency tesis to non Sinhalese officers.

Q. Who decided on the difference of time ?

A. The Cabinet.

The plaintiff is in the public service. He got into the public
sorvice after independence. The public sarvants are recruited from

the whole community. There are in the public service Sinhalese,
Tamils, Burghers, Muslims and Foreigners.

Q. Prior to the independence whon it was a Colony although
there was no law English was the language used for official purposes ?

A. Yes, in private and public service. There was no law which
declared an official language.

Q. Wore there any public servants who did not know English ?

A. Yes, in the lower grades. Thore were Korales, Ratemahatmayas
and others who did not know English. When Kachcheries communicated
with them they were sent correspondence in English with a translation.
When they communicated with the Kachcheries they wrote in Sinhalese
and for the benefit of the Englishmen they were translated into
English.

TO COURT:
They were not required to learn English.

Q Even as a condition for promotion those people were not
required to learn KEnglish ?

A. No.

CROSS-EXAMMINATION (Continued)
(Shown P17)

This agreement confains two undertakings by the plaintift.
Heo says that he will at no time demand his discharge without the
permission from the Deputy Secretary to the Treasury and secondly
he will not leave the service on his own without giving a month’s
notice. There are no covenants undertaken by the Government.

RE-EXAMMINED.
I am myself an Advocate. I took my oaths as an Advocate.

Q. Do you know the distinction between statutory rules and
orders and ordinary Treasury circulars ”

A. Yes.

Q. By Treasury circulars you give effect to the request of
Government?

A. Yes.
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. The Minister of Finance is in charge of the administration
and he is the head of the public service?

A. Yoes.

I am the head of the clerical service. We never speak an
untruth in a Treasury Circular.

You were asked about the Civil SBervice. In the Civil
Service Minute when the Civil Service Kxamination is advertised they
sot out the requirement that a Civil Servant will have to pass in
two languages?
A. Yoes. At the time of the recruitment it was a condition
of my service.
1 myself studied Sinhalese and my first efficiency bar I passed
when T was 23 years of age. When 1 entered the Civil Service I
knew that I had to study Sinhalese. I studied Sinhalese again for
the second efficiency bar examination when I was 26 years of age.

My studying of Sinhalese was to pass the two examinations
prescribed by the Civil Service Minute.

Sgd. 0. L. de KRETSER,
Acting District Judge
21. 10. 63

CHELLIAH KODEESWARAN, Affirmed. 29 Clerk. 65 2/1, Van
Royan Street, Colombo 13.

I am the plaintiff in this case. I joined the Clerical Service
on 1st November, 1952. (Shown P16) This was the letter of appoint-
ment issued to me. When I entered the service I signed the agreement
P17 on 1st November, 1952. I was promoted to Class II of the
Clerical Service on Ist October, 1959. I was issued P15 informing me
that I was promoted. Befors I sat for the examination I referred to
the Gazette setting out the minute of the Clerical Service. According
to that minute I was called upon to pass an examination in Tamil
for the efficiency bar. I have not reached the efficiency bar yet.
In 1962 I was working in the Kegalle Kachcheri. 1 was in the Food
Control Branch. My increment was due on Ist April 1962, On 3lst
March 1962 my salary was Rs. 145/ per month and my increment
was Rs. 10/-.

Q. Did you have any adverse reports against you?
A. No adverse report was communicated to me. No warning
was given to me. I was not fined for anything.

According to the Public Service regulations if there was an
adverse report it had to be communicated to me. The head of mv
department was the Government Agent. I did not receive the increment
whlcf} fe;l due on Ist April 1962 1 wrote to the Government Agent
and inquired as to why I was not paid the increment. I proﬁuce
marked P18 a copy of the letter I wrote to the (Government Acent
Kegalle and T got his reply P2 in which I was informed that the annual
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increment that fell due to me on 1st April 1962 was not paid as
I had not passed any of the proficiency tests in Sinhala.

Q. Did you sit for any proficiency test in Sinhala?
A. No.

' I have brought this action for a declaration that this circular
P9is invalid. 1 also ask for a declaration that I am entitled to the
payment of my increment.

. As far as you are aware is there anyv other reason besides
this for the non payment of your increment?

A. No.

I asked in PI8 for the reasons for the non payment of my
increment and in the reply the only reason given is that I have
not passed the proficiency tests. 1 have not been paid the increment
because I did not pass the proficiency tests in Sinhala.

(Further hearing tomorrow.)

Sgd. 0. L. de KRETSER,
Acting District Judge.
21. 10. 63

22nd October 1963,
TRIAL RESUMED

Same appearances for the parties as on last date.
CHELLIAH KODEESWARAN. Recalled. Affirmed
CROSS-EXAMINED.

I am 29 years old. I got into the (General Clerical Service
in 1952. My mother was ulive at the time and my father was
dead. My mother is still alive. I support her. My only source of
income is my salary from my employment. I did my work
efficiently, diligently and loyally.

Q. For the purpose of granting vour increment what counts
is the opinion of those above you and not your opinion of
yourself ?

A. Yes, I know that.

Q Are you aware that even health considerations are taken
into account ?

A. Yes.

I am physically fit. I am not subject to Malarvia. When I
was a small child I had jaundice. I did not have dysentery. 1 had
rheumatism when [ was a small child. At the time I joined the
General Clerical Sorvice I had passed tha S.S. C. cxamination. For
my 8.8.C. T did English TLanguage, Tamil Language, Arithmetic,
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English Literature, History, Tamil Literature, Sanskrit and Hinduism.
I did not do Sinhala. At the time I left School. I knew a little
Sinhala. I could write and read Sinhala. I was born in Wattegama
in the Kandy District. That is the Central portion of the Island
close to Kandy. I started my education in Trincomalee. I was
oducated at Matale and later at Jaffna. At Matale 1 was in the
lower forms. If I remember correctly it must have been in the
third or the 4th standard. Matale is very close to Wattegama.
I was educated at St. Thomas' College Matale. Majority of pupils
in my class were Sinhalese. I passed the B.A. examination in 1962.
I was ready to sit for it in 1958 but owing to troubles in Colombo
area 1 could not sit and I went to Jaffna. I sat in 1959 in
Jaffna. That examination was held in June 1959. I had some
trouble in sitting for that examination. I sat for the examination
between the 10th and the 26th of June, and there was a discipli-
nary inquiry against me under the Public Service Commission rules
and I was punished.

Q. In order to sit for that examination you had to get leave?

A. Yes.

I cannot distinctly remember whether I had applied for leave
at the time. I may have taken leave. I was stationed at that time
in Trincomalee. I had to take leave. I was also on medical leave
at that time. I cannot remember whether 1 was suffering from
dysentery at that time, at the time I applied for leave.

Q. You were put on charges for falsely obtaining leave?

A. The charges were that I left station without permission
and that T sat for an examination while on medical leave. I was
found guilty of those.

My subjects for the B.A. examination were History, Tamiland Law.

TO COURT:
B.A. General examination can be passed in three subjects.

Cross-Examination (Continued)

Pl gives the terms of service in the Gemneral Clerical Service.
I have seen the document Pl. 1t is called the Minute of the
General Clerical Service. That is dated October 1955. (Para 2 of
P1 read to the witness) I have read those conditions of my service.

(Para 7 of PI1 read to the witness).

You note there that beforo you can draw the salary

point of Rs. 3180/- you are rvequired to pass an examination in the
national language ?

A. Yes T see thai. Tho national language was of our choice.
Q. Prescribed in appendix “C?
A. Yes.

. Q. Turn to appendix C at page 1418 (witness reads) So that
1t was a condition of your service even in 1955 that before you
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could pass the salary limit of Rs. 3180/~ you had to study both
Sinhaleso and Tamil ?
A. No. I do not accept that. No. 3. of appendix C according
to that we had to pass in one language and in accounts.
Document Pl contains a number of amendments. Those
various amendments are brought in by means of circulars and
orders of Government and so on.

Q. Some of them never get into the gazette.

A. 1 cannot say that. Treasury circulars are not gazetted.
Sometime after the whole thing is republished with the amendments.
Until then the Treasury circulars operate.

Q Before your conditions of service are altered there has
never been the practice of asking the consent of the officers
concerned ?

A. Not to my kunowledge.

Q. Nor have they been consulted generally in a body ?

A. 1 am not aware of any such consulation.

(Para 7 of Pl read to the witness)

Q. You know the Manual of Procedure?

A. Yes.

(Shown Section 143 of the Manual Procedure DI).

Q. Before the increment is granted you have to obtain a
certificate ?

A. A certificate is issued by the head of the Department,

Q. In this case you are not in possession of such a
certificate ?

A. No officer is given access to that certificate. It is written
out by the head of the department and attached to the pay sheet.

Q. Are you aware whether such a certificate has been issued
in respect of you before your increment was due on lst April 1962?

A. Evory year we get our increment. A\ Clerk in the General
Clerical Service would not get his increment unless such a certificate
1s issued. If a certificate had been issued 1 would have got my
increment.

Q. In your case there has not been any such certificate?

A. I cannot say that. I do not know how it had been
done. As far a3 I know my incroment has been disallowed only
on the ground that I have not passed the Sinhala proficiency
tests. The cerfificate normally issued for the granting of the
increment confain various particulars such as leave taken eotc. A
certificate may have been issued in regard to thoss questions.

Q. Bofore you instituted this action vou took no trouble to
ascertain whether such a certificate has beon issued ?

A, T wrote a letter to (.A. Kegalle asking why my increment
was not granted.
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Q. You have not ascertained whether a certificate was made
in respect of you even?
A. It was not necessary.

It was not necessary for me to ascertain that.

Q. In your plaint you say that the Circular is not binding
on you for the reason that the circular is unreasonable in that it
is impossible for you

A. Yeos. Those were instructions I gave my lawyers.

Q. That is it is not possible for you to attain the proficiency
stipulated in the circular?

A. YeS.
P9 was issued in December 1961.

Q. Para 2b of P9 provides that old entrants are required to
pass certain proficiency tests. 1. e. the 3rd std. proficiency test in
your case In one year ?

A. Yes.
(Shown Circular No. 554 of 3lst October 1961 DZ2)

This sets out the syllabus for the proficiency tests. There are
three proficiency tests Grade I Grade II and Grade IV. The Syllabus
for Grade I appears at page 30 of D2. I know a little Sinhala.
With regard to my reading ability of Sinhala I cannot say I am
quite good because in the courss of years I have forgotten to some
extent. I do not say that I do not know a single word of Sinhala.
Today I cannot say I know all the letters in the Sinhala alphabet.
At one time I knew practically the whole of the Sinhala alphabet.
1 was able to carry on a simple conversation in Sinhala. I knew
the names of the days of the week. I knew simple adjectives like
“Bohoma” “Kettu” and so on. I knew simple words like “Tikak”
“hemin” 1 knew the words ‘“Atha” “Heta” etc. I knew the simple
pronouns like “ Mama” “Ohu” I knew simple words “Yanawa”
“Kanawa” “Enawa’.

All those words are set out in the Syllabus in D2. That is
the kind of examination you will have to face if you sat for the Grade
I proficiency test.?

A. Yos

I put it to you that you would have had no difficulty in
passing that Grade I proficiency test?

A. I cannot say straight away but I have to explain the
position. I am a member of the Tamil community speaking Tamil
These proficiency tests wers held in ordev that non Sinhala officers
may become proficient in the Sinhala language and work in Sinhala.
As a member of the Tamil speaking community I feel I cannot study
the Sinhala language and become proficient in that language in order
that I may be able to keep pace with the rest of my Sinhalese
colleagues, therefore 1 did not sit for those proficiency tests.
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. You say in your plaint that it is impossible for you perso-
nally to pass that first proficiency test?

A. T have to pass not only the first proficiency test but three
proficiency tests.

Q. You would have got that increment with which we are
concerned with in this case iIf you passed the first proficiency test?
Yes.

And you could have p:assed that if you sat?
I cannot say.

You cannot say it is impossible?

I say it is impossible.

When you sat for your B. A.in 1959 and 1960 you were
in the public service?

A. Yes.

I was doing full day’s work as a public servant at that time.

Q. There is no difficulty about finding time to study Sinhala?

A. 1 cannot say that because I am not only working in office,
I have also got my other work. I have certain interests in other
things. I was very keen to study and pass my B. A. examination. I
passed my B. A. examination in 1962.

Is that why you say it is impossible for you to have
studied for the first proficiency test?

A. I do not say it was the lack of time that prevented me
from studying for the first proficiency Sinhala test.

You are a kind of conscientious obstructor to this and
you refused to try even to pass the proficiency test?

A. 1 do not want to study Sinhala.

Q. There are Sinhala classes provided at various Government
Offices.?

A. Yes. I did not attend those classes. Those were held free
during office hours.

Q. Government was also providing simple postal lessons by
correspondence courses in Sinhala?

A. I do not know whether it was provided for all the officers
but my recollection is that certain departments did that. I have heard
of that. I did not try to obtain those correspondence courses.

Q. You are very competent in Tamil. How would you describe
your knowledge of Tamil Would you say excellent?

A. I thing 1T may say good. I passed my B. A.in Tamil. I
have done Sanskrit.

(Shown a form of a document D3)

I have seen this form. I have filled in forms of that kind. It is
headed Confidential Report. The first page of this form is filled up by the
officer himself. The report is actually on pages 3 and 4. The
supervising officer would fill in pages 3 and 4. I myself make
certain statements about my salary particulars and educabional quali-
fications at page 1.

1O QO O A
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Q. That is no part of the snpervising officers duty to fill
in those in page 1?

A. Yes. Those are my statements.

There is a cage 3H degree of proficiency in languages.

. You are required to give the degree of proficiency in

Sinbala, Tamil and other languages?

A. Yes.

Q. It requires you to state what is the capacity of speaking,
reading and writing?

A. Yes.

Q. Can you recollect what you have stated in your Annual
Confidential Reports in those matters?

A. Yes.

(Shown certified copy of Confidential Report for 1956 dated 23rd
March 1956 D)

Q. You say your knowledge of Sinhala is fair and then you
have cut it off and put below average?

A. Yes.

That is Sinhalese speaking.

. You have first said Sinhala reading fair and then cut it
off and said below average?
A Yes.
Q. With regard to Sinhala writing also vou have said fair
and then cut it off and said bhelow average ?
A. Yes

I bhave said koowledge of Tamil is excellent. T have said
I know to read and write Sanskrit.

(Shuwn Confidential Report (certitied copy) dated 30th Oct.
1953. D5) I had just joined the department in 1953. There is a
cage here dealing with languages.

Q. At that time in 1953 that cage was not filled up by
you but by your superior officer ?

A. Yes.

Q. That cage is filled ‘Speaking, reading, writing, inter-
pretation, translating good”? '

A. Yos,

TO COURT:

Q. Were you tested in your Ninhalese before those remarks
were made ?

A. No.
CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q. Before the officer filled in these did he not ask vou
what vour knowledge of Sinhala was ?

A. T am not sure. I think he must have asked.
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I was pot working in Sinhala in 1953. He must have asked
me about my knowledge of Sinhala. The officer who filled up
that cage in that year was Mr. S. M. Kanagaratnam the Chief
Accountant. I am not sure whether he is in service now. I have
not done any interpretation in Sinhalese. In regard to Tamil he
has put down very good. 1 think that is correct. In 1959 I said
that my knowledge of Tamil was excellent.

Q After 1956 in the Confidential Report you left that
column under Sinhalese blank ?
A. Yes. I did not enter anything against it.

. Why is that even your below average knowledge of
Sinhala disappeared immediately in the following year ?

A. In consequence of the Official Language Act if 1 had
committed myself to any knowledge of Sinhala I may well havo
been later asked to work in Sinhala. Therefore T did not want to
put it down,

. You were afraid that it might create evidence of your
knowledge of Sinhala ?

A. 1 did not create any evidence of the elomentary
knowledge of the Sinhala that I had.

In your plaint you state that the condition introduced
by P9 does not apply to you for two reasons, one that it is
impossible for you to pass the test and secondly that it iy void
because the Official Language Act is void ?

A. Yes.

Q. Apart from those two copsiderations it is not your position
that it is void or illegal otherwise ?

A. No I do not challenge it on any other ground.

In fact you accept if the Official Language is valid it is
a perfectly legitimate way of altering the condition of service ?

A. If the Official Language Act is valid the conditions of
service may be altered by a Treasury Circular without due
consideration to the difficulties that will arise as regards Tamil
speaking people. I have been 11 years in service. Conditions of
service are variod by Treasury Circulars

In this case too this condition of service about proficiency
tests has been altered in the similar way in which it had been
done in the past ?

A. Yes.

TO COURT :

. Supposing there was no Official Language Act-even before
the Official Language ct you were required to have a knowledge of a
national language and that was in your case Tamil, would it have
been in order for a circular to have been issued saying that now
officers are also required to have a knowledge of Sinhala assuming
that there was no Official Language Act. Could not the conditions
of your service have been altered in that manner ?

No. §
Plaintiff’s
Evidence
Evidence of
Chellizh
Kodeeswaran
Cross-
Examination

—Continned



No. §
Plaintiff’s
Evidence

Evidence of
Chelliah
Kodeeswaran
Cross-
Examination

— Continued

36

A. It could bave been altered but ihe language of adminis-
tration that is the linguage in which I normally work should have
been Tnglish.

CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q. .\ condition prescribing the knowledge of a particular
language is wot unknown in Government Service ?

A. Yos.

In the Civil Service officws Dhave to pass  in Sinhalese and
Tamil.

). In your Clerical Service the Sinhalese have o pass in
Sinhala and the Tamils in Tamil ?

A. Yes.

Q. So thai a Treasury Circular requiring an officer to pass
a test in any lapguage is not unknown ?

A. 1 do not know whether it was so earlior. Cortain officers
were called upou to know both national languages.

. Although this Treasury Circular was issued in December,
1961 (P9) you were first affected by it in April 1962°?

A. Yes.

Q. Did vou take any legal advice prior to that as to whether

this circular is valid.
A. We were exploring the possibility whether we could take

any legal action.

Q. Is it that you did not try to sit for the proficiency tests
because vou had obtained legal advice that there is some legal in-
validity in law?

A. No.

We had gone to our lawyers oven before my increment was
vefused. When I say we myself and some of my friends. 1 am a
member of a trade union known as the Arasanka Eluthuvinaigar
Sankam. That means the Government Clerical Service Union.

TO COURT:
Q. Can you translate it to Sinhalese?
A. T cannot translate but there is another union.
CROSS EXAMINATION (Continued)
The Constitution of that Union does not provide that only
Tamil Officers can be its members. Tt is open to all
TO COURT:
It has no Sinhalese nmme.
CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

This present action was istituted on 10th October, 1962. T am
the President of the Arasanka Eluthuvinaigar Sankam. 1 was elected
President last June. I think it was in June, 1963, that I was elected
President. 1 became President only a few months ago. Before that
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I was a member of the working committee of that Sankam. I was
not its Secretary. 1 cannot remember whether I held office in the
Union in June, 1962. Previously I did not hold any office in the
Union apart from being a member of the working committee.

Q. Are you aware that the Union which you referred to has
also filed actions in this court ie. actions Nos. 978/Z and 984/Z ?
A. Yes. Both those actions are filed by the Union.

Q. Are you aware whether any resolution was passed by the
Union to institute action ?

A. 1 cannot remember. I cannot remember whether even the
committee decided to file action.

Q. Was it you who gave instructions to lawyers in connection
with those actions ?

A. No. The Union gave instructions. One or two members
went to see the lawyers. 1 did not always go to see the lawyers
in connection with those cases.

Q. Action No. 978/Z was filed on 14th May, 1962. (Shown
certifified copy of plaint in case No. 978/Z marked D6)

A. Yes.

I got my letter P2 from the Government Agent Kegalle on
28th April 1962.

(Shown P18) This is dated 26th April 1962. I did not write
this letter on the instructions of my lawyers. We have had
consultations with the lawyers before that. But this letter I wrote
on my own. The Union wanted me to write this letter. The
Union had gone to the lawyers earlier.

In plaint D6 the action is against the Secretary to the
Treasury, Mr. Shirley Amarasinghe ?
A. Yes.

(Shown a certified copy of plaint in case No. 984/Z marked D7).

This was filed in June, 1962. This action i8 by the Union
against the Attorney General.
. The two actions 984/Z and the present action are concerned
with the circular P9 ?
A. Yes.

Q. In both actions the contention is that it is void because
it is issued under the provisions of the Official Language Act ?

A. Yes.

Q. It is not suggested in either action that the Treasury
cannot by circular alter ordinary conditions of service ?

A. Yes. Here weo seok to have those circulars declared as
invalid bccause of the Official Language Act.
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TO COURT:-

Q. You do not say that the Government cannot change
conditions of service by Treasury Circulars ?

A. I say that the circular is bad because it is in imple-
mentation of the Official Language Act, which I say is bad. 1T say
in the present case that this Treasury Circular is unreasonable.

CROSS EXAMINATION (Continued)
Q. The two actions by the Union are financed by the Union?
A. Yes.

I am not financing this action myself. This action is also
being financed ly tho Union.

RE-EXAMINED

T was punished after inquiry and my increment was deferred
for six months because I went for the examination while on medical
leave. At the time I sat for the examination I was ill. That
deferment of the increment took place in 1959. Subsequent to that
I got my increment.

(Shown DI)

Q. According to clause 143 it savs when such certificate for
the grant of an increment cannot be granted and the increment is
dirallowed such disallowance may take one of the following forms-
deferment of increment; stoppage of increment; reduction of salary
and suspension of incremeont

A. Yes.

Q. A\t page 24 of D1 they say suspension of increment is
appropriate when tho officer responsible for the issue of . . (the
passage is read to the witness)

A Yes.

Q. When you asked in your letter the reason why your
increment was stoppod were you given those reasons ?

A. No.
Q. Was a certificate ovor issued to you ?
A. No.

Q. It is your pesition that your certificate in this case has
not. been issued for the reasons sof out in P2 ?

A. Yes. P2 gives the reason why I was not granted the
increment. The certificate is not given to our hands.

I was recruited to the service in tho English medium. At
the time 1T was rvecruited in English 1 expected to carrv out my
work in Iinglish. As a result of the Treasary Circular T will be
called upon to carry on my work from Ist January 1964 in Sinhala.
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Q. Those Tamil officers who have passed the protficiency
tests in Sinhala in what language are they mnow called upon
to work ?

A. In Sinhala.

When I left schocl I had studied some Sinhalese at Hindu
College Charvakachcheri. At that time some of the schools in Jaffna
were toaching Sinhalese. T left school in 1951. I passed lower
Sinhalese in the J.S.C. It can be equated with the third standard
proficiency test. I did not keep in touch with Sinhalese after that.

Have you ever in the course of your duties done any
work in Sinhala ?

A. No.

Q. In vyour plaint you state that this Treasury Circular is
unreasonable in that it is not possible for you who is a member
of the Tamil speaking community to attuin the degree of proficiency
stipulated in the circular within the prescribed time?

A. Yes.

Q. Do you think that the average Tamil Public Officer who
does not know any Sinhala would be placed in any position of
disadvantage ¢

A. (Question objected to

Question  disallowed. )
Sgd. 0. L. de Kraetser,
Acting District Judge.
22. 10. 63.

SIR KANTHIAH VAITHIYANATHAN

(Witness comes from the well of the Court. He states he
just came to Court.) Affirmed. 67, Pensioner. Colombo.

I joined the Ceylon Civil Service in 1923. Prior to joining
the Civil SBervice I obtained a degree in Anthropology from the
University of London. After joining the Civil Service I served the
Government of Ceylon as a public servant for nearly 30 years. In
the course of my service in the public service I have held
administrative, judicial posts and also done work in the foreign
service. At one time I was a Magistrate and a District Judge. In
the Administrative section of the serviee 1 have been a Government
Agent and Assistant Government Agent. During the course of my
service 1 have become quite familiar with the administrative machinery
of Ceylon. I retired from Government service when I held the post
of Permanent Secretary to the Ministry of Defence and External
Affairs. I held that post for five years. As a member of the Civil
Service 1 had to pass certain proficiency examinations in the national
languages. For the first proficiency examination I passed both Tamil
and Sinhalese. For the second proficiency examination I passed
Sinhalese and various other subjects. In the Civil Service the requirement
was that a non European member of the Civil Service would be
called upon at the first examination to pass his national language,
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that is a Tamil officer Tamil and a Sinhalese officer Sinhalese.
For the second examination a Sinbalese officer would be called
upon to pass in Tamil and a Tamil officer to pass in Sinhaleso,
The same rvegulations were applicable to FEuropean members except
that they had the choice of either Tamil or Sinhaless. Thev had
to do one language. I am a Csylon Tamil. Tamils of Ceylon have
been a settled communily in this country for a long time.

(The question is objected to on the ground that it is irrelevant.

Mr. Tiruchelvam submits that those questions are relevant for
the purpose of attacking the circular as invalid.

COURT TO COUNSEL.

Q. Are you trying to prove that Tamils are a community
in Ceylon?

A. Yes.

Mr. Tennckoon says that he does not contest the fact that
Tamils aro a distinet community in Ceylon but he does not concede
that every Tumil in Ceylon belongs to that community.)

Tamil speaking people in this country are divided into two
sections as a race. Muslims are also a settled community in Ceylon.

(The Deputy Solicitor General objects to the question on the
footing that it is irrelevant.

Mr. Tiruchelvam submits that it is relevant on issue No. 3.

I allow the question to bo put)

The language of the Tamil community in Ceylon is Tamil.
The languagoe of the Muslim community in Ceylon is Tamil language.
Tamil community is divided into two sections. They are Ceylon
Tamils and Indian Tamils.

Q. As a student of anthropology you have a concept of all
communities ?

A. A concept of what a community is, a derivation of the
word, common interest of some sort which binds people together.

(The Deputy Solicitor General states that he objects to all
these questions)

A community can be racial, linguisiic or a social group. I
produce marked P19 the report of the Soulbury Commission (Page
249 of P19 read to witness).

(Mr. Tiruchelvam moves to mark the Census Report of Ceylon.

The Deputy Solicitor Gencral states tha: :ulthough the question
here is whether the Treasury Circular in question is valid it is a
distinct question whether cvidence can be led for the purpose of
showing the meaning of a term in the Order in Council. The
Constitution is in plain English and in trying to understand the
constitution Mr. Tirucbelvam must say that some section is not
clear and must explain it. He must sav what is the expression
of word he is doubtful of and he wants evidence to assist the
Court in understanding it.
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Mr. Tiruchelvam says that it iy necessary for him to prove
that the Official Language Act is ultra vires of the Consiitution in
that it subjects the Tamil community to certain disadvantages and
it also confers on people of the Sinhalese community certain
advantages.

Those are matters of evidence. The quantum of advantage or
disadvantage is a vrelevant factor. He is only seeking to show by
census figures through this witness the numercial strength of the
Tamils and of the people who speak the Tamil language other than
the Tamils and that is relevant for this case.

The Deputy Solicitor General says that the Court can take
judicial notice of the Consus Report.

The Deputy Solicitor General states that he would admit the
figures of population given in the Census Report).

I produce marked P20A Volume I Part II of the Census
Report of 1946 page 105.

(Mr. Tiruchelvam points out that according to this report the
population of Ceylon of all races was 6057339. Of these Ceylon
Tamils amounted to 730731.

Ceylon Moors 373559. Indian Tamils 780589 and Indian
Moors 35624).

At page 1501 (P20B) there appears the population classified
according to mother tongue. (Mvy. Tiruchelvam states that according
to P20B the literacy figures were as follows:— Persons who were
educated in Tamil language 815436).

I produce the Census Report for 1953 (P21)
I mark page 17 of P21 as P2IA.

(Mr. Tiruchelvam points out that according to this Ceylon
Tamils consisted of 884703.)

Page 23 of P21 is marked P21B (Mr Tiruchelvam points
out that according to this Indian Tamils numbered 974098. (Counsel
marks page 26 of P21 as P21C. He points out that according to
this Ceylon Moors amounted to 463963. He marks page 31 of P21
as P21D- he points out that according to this Indian Moors
consisted of 47462 persons. He marks page 604 of P2l as P21E,
Counsel points out that according to this out of a total literate
population of 7,280,987 persons who could speak Tamil only
consisted of 1,570,084 persons, and persons who could speak English
only consisted of 14066 persons) I am aware that the Official
Language Act was passed in 1956. Prior to that the official language
of Ceylon was English.

Q. Was there legal provision for the conduct of the adminis-
tration in English ?

A. Not in the same manner. 1 believe there was some legal
provision for use of English in the Courts only.
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. The language in which the administration was conducted
in the Central Government say in Colombo in the Central Secretariat ?

A. Almost entirely in English.

I myself as a Permanent Secretary conducted the administration
in English. I was a GGovernment Agent. The administration is
conducted in the XKachcheries for the districts and the provinces.
In the Kachcheries the language of administration was generally
English. The records were kept in English. The minutes were
made in the records in English. I made minutes in English., T
was never called upon to make minutes in Sinhalese. There was
the administration carried on at district levels by Ratemahatmayas
and Mudaliyars before the District Revenue Officers were appointed.

Q0. In the days of the Ratemahatmayas snd Mudaliyars in
what language was the administration of the divisions conducted ?

A. Partly in English and partly in the language of the area.

I believe in the case of particularly the Kandyan areas
the Ratemabatmayas who did not know the Knglish language kept
their records in Sinhalese ?

A. I wculd say those who did not know sufficient English.

Q. 1In the Northern and Eastern Provinces in what language
did the Maniyargars who did not know English keep their records?

A. 1 never served in the Northerr and Eastern provinces.

After the Chief Headman system was abolished they introduced
the District Revenue Officers’ servicee 1 was the Permanent
Secretary of the Home Ministry at the time the District Revenue
Officers’ service was introduced. The District Revenue Officers’
service was divided into three sections; the Low Country Sinhalese
Kandyan Sinhalese and Tamils.

Q. Recruitment to the District Revenue Officers’ service for
the Tamil arcas wae only Tamil speaking officers ?

A. Yes. There was a general rule that they would have to
serve anywhorce in the Island but it was understood that they
would have to serve in Tamil areas. Recruitment was in three groups.
One was Tamil speaking Districc Revenue Officers, Kandyan area
and District Revenue Officers for the Low Countrv areas. District
Revenue Officers for the Tamil speaking areas were Tamils. They
were posted generally to the Tamil speaking areas.

Tamil speaking areas were Northern and Eastern provinces,
and also some divisions in the Puttalam district. As far as the
administration is concerned the impact of the administration is felt
through the village headman. During my period the village headman
conducied their duties almost entirely in the language of the asrea.

A village headman in the Tamil speaking areas would com-—
municate to the public in Tamil. He would issue notifications in
Tamil and he would issue notices in Tamil.
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TO COURT:

Q. How do you know this?
A. As a citizen myself 1 have seen them do that.

EXAMINATION (Continued)

My father himself was an Udayar. I have a personal knowledge
how my father conducted his duties. As a boy I was in Jatfpa.
I have interested myself in the Mannar district from 1950 onwards.
I have experience of the manner in which the area is adminis-
tered at the village level. As Government Agent I served in Kandy
and Colombo. The reports made in Kandy by Village Headmen to
District Revenue Officers were genorally made in Sinhalese but there
may have bcen exceptions.

I have visited in the courso of my dutios as Government Agent,
District Revenue officers’ 1 have beer: present at inquiries.

Could you tell us the inquiries in District Revenue Officers’

offices were held in what language?

A. Nearly always in the language of the area.

Q. The statements made by persons who were present at the
inquiry in what Janguage were they recorded?

A. That would depend on the personal ability of the District
Revenue Officer himself. Sometimes the records woere made in the
language in which it was given and I believe often he would translate

and write it in English because it is easy for him to send it to the
head office.

. If an inquiry is held in Sinhalese and after it is over is
it sent to the head office in the language in which it was recorded?

A. If he sends the original he would do so.

Q. Would it be correct to say that as far as the adminis-
tration was ccncerned as it affected the ordinary citizen the
administration was conducted in the language in which the ordinary
citizen understood?

A. Yes. at the village lovel.

In the Northern and IEastern provinces a large majority of the
people are Tamil speaking.
TO COURT:

Q. How do you know that?

A. From records and Coensus Reports and 1 have also traveliad
in the Northern and Eastern provinces

EXAMINATION (Continued.)
By and large arc those people in a position to understand
the administration in the Sinhala language?
A. I know the Northern province intimately. In  the North
certainly not.

No. §
Plaintiff’s
Evidence
Evidence of
Sir Kanthiah
Vaithiyanathan
Examination

—Continued



No. §
Plaintiff’s
Evidence

Evidence of
Sir Kanthiah
Vaithiyanathan
Examination

~—Continued

44

Q An administration conducted in the Northern Province in
the Sinhala language would it place the Tamil speaking persons in a
position of disadvantage?

A. Tt would.

If the administration of the country is conducted in the
Sinhala language would it place the people speaking the Sinhalese
languagoe in a position of advantage over the Tamil speaking people?

A. Certainly ves.

There is a large dispensation of Tamil speaking people throughout
the Island. In the Western Province there i3 a large concentration
of Tamil speaking people.

Would these persons be placed in a position of disadvantage

if the administration is conducted in Sinhala?
A. At the village level it has always been in Sinhalese.

Q. At a lovel other than the village level?

A. Yes.

Q. As a citizen would you consider a Tamil speaking person
would be in a position of disadvantage if the administration throughout
the Jsland was in Sinhala language?

A. Yes.

. Did you receive any communication from the Government
in Sinhalese?

A. A part of the iimo I was in the Government. As a citizen
now I have received myself communications in Sinhala in Colombo.

Q. Can vou tell the Court the instances of communications
which you have received in the Sinhalese Language?

A. The income tax return and some correspondence on it came
to me in the Sinhala language. Notice of a meeting of a committee
of the UNESCO recently came to me in the Sinhala language. Those
are the two that I can think of at present.

TO COURT:

Q. You knew sufficient Sinhalese to understand those two
notices ?

A. Not quite The language is a little high flown now.
EXAMINATION (Continued.)

As T bave passed Sinhala examinations I knew from whom
they came and what they were about but I was not able to
understand them as I am entitled to. Above the minor grades
there are several thousands of Tamil public servants.

O DPrior to 24th September 1956 these Tamil officers in the
public service were recruited to serve in the English language ?
A, Yes.
Q. Similarly the Sinhalese speaking officers were vecruited

also to work in the Fnglish language ?
A. Yes.
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CROSS-EXAMINED

During the time in which [ served as a public sorvant
English was the official language and a greater pars of the public
servants wero required to know English. During that period letters
to public went out in Inglish.

Q. Sometimes a person who did not know English receiving
such a letter would get it read ?

A. Yes.

Q. That would create some inconvenience in the sense of
having to go to someone who knew English to get it explained ?

A. Yes.

Q. That is a matter of inconvenience ?

A. If a villager has to go to town travelling scveral miles
I will call it a real disadvantage.

Q. Are you just selocting that word becaus: it appears in
Section 29 of the Constitution ?

A. 1 was not thinking of it at all.

Q. Do you think if the letter was sent to him in his language a

benefit would have been conferred on him, a legal henefit or just
some greater convenience for him ?

A. I do not see the difference 1t is a benefit.

Q. When you speak of disadvantage and advantage benefit
and so on, are you thinking in terms of this kind of proposition,
that a person has a right to be communicated with in his own
language or aro you thinking with that as the basis for your thinking?

A. 1 do not think I was thinking of that as a matter of
right. I was merely saying what would be to his advantage
or disadvantage. I thought that was how the question was put. If
1 am asked whether he has a right to expect it that would necd a
different answer.

I am myself a Ceylon Tamil.
Q. On your own theory would you be at a disadvantage it
you are addressed in Knglish ?
A. No because I know English.
Just because you belong to the Tamil community it does

not mean that if you get a letter in Sinhala or English the fact
that you belong to that community cause a disadvantage.

A. The fact that that should be uppermost in my mind is whether
1 can understand it by looking at it,

TO COURT:
Q. The tfact that you a Tamil getting a letter in English

causes no disadvantage or inconvenience to you ?
A. No.
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CROSS-EXAMINATION(Continued)

I have been in Colombo for a long time. I know that there
is a fair concentration of Tamils in Colombo.

Q. But you find some Tamils who know very little Tamil
as poor as your knowledge of Sinhalese ?

A. 1 would not be able to give an opinion on that. It would
depend on whether wriiten Tamil or spoken Tamil. If he is «a
Tamil he would know his Tamil not as poorly as my Sinhalese.
He may not know to read and write Tamil. In Colombo there are
Tamils who do not know written Tamil.

If that kind of person got a letter in Tamil he would be
subject to that same inconvenience ?
A. It would be the same if he got a letter in a South African
language, because he is an ignorant person.

Q. If a Tamil gets a letter in English and he is unable to
understand it the disadvantage arises from the fact of his not
knowing finglish and not from the fact that he is a Tamil ?

A. In those particular circumstances yes.

Q. Similarly if a Sinhalese gets a letter in English the
disadvantage arises from the fact of his not knowing Fnglish and
not by the fact that he is a Sinhalese ?

A. Yes.

In Colombo there arc a lot of Sinhalese who know very
little Sinhalese in the samo way as Tamil illiterate people. Some
of thosc persons are very literate in Knglish.

A. Yes.

In the Civil Servicoe during my time there were Sinhalese
officers who knew very little Sinhalese. That was (lue to the education
system at the time.

Q. Those officers it they got a high sounding letter like the
notice you got of a meeting thev would themselves be of the same
disadvantage as you are?

A. Yes.

I bolisve Tamil District Revenue Officers are sent to just one
district in Puttalam. It was at that time regarded as a Tamil speaking
area. There are lot of poople belonging to the Sinhalese community
speaking Tamil in that arca, who call themselves Sinhalese at present
speaking Tamil in that district.

‘Q.. Your position is that this law creates a disadvantage for
the Tamil community and it will also create disability for the Tamil
speaking Sinhalese?

~A. To Tamil speaking people whether they be Sinhalese or
Tamils it is a disadvantage.
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TO COURT:

The people who know only Tamil will be at a disadvantage.
People who do not know Sinhalese but who speak Tamil would be
at a disadvantage irrespective of any community.

CROSS -~ EXAMINATION (Continued)

I have not seen the syllabus prescribed for the Sinhala proficiency
tests. After I entered the (ivil Service I studied and passed threo
efficicncy tests in Sinhala. One was lower, one was higher and one
before I got into Class [. We have to pass an oral test. Before [

T

got into the Civil Service I knew a few words of Sinbalese.

I did not know to write. While in the Civil Service | studied
and passed those examinations. I did not find it difficult to pass
thoso examinations in that level which is very poor. There were
three tosts in Sinhalese. .\t the first bar, second bar, and before
getting into Class I. Each step of the efficiency bar examinations
required a little more of Sinhalese at each level. To pass those
examinations we were not expected to pass in grammer. 1 knew
simple verbs in Sinhalese and I also knew to make small sentences
in Sinhala and T also knew the names of the days of the week.

9. Do you say that that kind of simple test forming of small
sentences, giving names of the days of the week, giving some pro-
nouns i8 impossible for the generality of Tamils?

(Question objected to. Question withdrawn).
(Adjourned for lunch)
Signed O. L. de Kretser
Acting District Judge
22.10.63
RESUMED AFTER LUNCH.

SIR. KANTHIAH VAITHIYANATHAN Recalled

CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

I said that some people are literate in certain languages and
others are not. I do consider myself literate in English. Being literate
means one can read and write the language.

Q. The fact that a certain language is the mother tongue of
a person does not by that fact alone make him literate in that
language?

A. No.

Q. Similarly a person whose mother tongue is Sinhalese is not
literate in Sinhala?

A. Yes.

Even a person who can talk Tamil is not literate in Tamil.

Q. How does one attain this state of literacy?

A. By education. Somtimes without attending school one can
become literate.
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. Do I understand you to say that all persons who are
literate in a certain language belong to the same community?
A. No. I do not belong to the English community.

TO COURT:
Q. Are you one of the English speaking community?
A. Yes.

CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q. That class of persons who are literate in English do not
necessarily belong to one race?

A. They do not.

Q. The fact that English is the mother tongue of a certain
person would automatically make him competent to be in the public
service according to you?

A. No.

Q. He must gain literacy?
A. Under the old dispensation he would probably be welcome
in the public service if he knows English.

Q. Even without being literate in that language?
A. No.

Merely English being the mother tongue does not make him
competent to be n the public service. The mother tongue of a person
similarly does not make him competent to be in the public service.

Q. Whether one belongs to the Tamil community, Sinhalese
or Muslim community what one needs in literacy in the official
language?

A. Yes not that it be his mother tongue.

RE-EXAMINED

Mother tongue of the Tamil community is Tamil. Mother tongue
of the Sinhalese community is Sinhalese. Today education is through
the mother tongue. There are Tamils who cannot read Tamil. There
was a stage when education was not in the mother tongue. Despite
the fact there is free education in Ceylon a large section of the
people is still illiterate. Today the Tamil speaking child would be
educated in his mother tongue Tamil. A Sinhalese speaking child would be
educated in his mother tongue Sinhalese. Before the passing of the Sinha~
lese only Act when English was the language of the administration a
Sinhaleso who received a letter in English wasin a position of disadvantage.
Similarly a Tamil who received = letter in English was in a position
of disadvantage. When the administration was conducted in English
both Sinhalese and Tamil suffered disadvantages. The effect of pa;Sincr
the Official Language Act is the disadvantage to the Sinhalese will
be almost entirely removed and the disadvantage to the Tamils would
be almost doubled.
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TO COURT:

Q. Why do you say it will be doubled?

A. Because in the Tamil areas there is nobody who knows
Sinhalese and a Tamil man who receives a letter in Sinhalese will
have to travel miles to get it explained but there was always someone
in the neighbourhood who knew English.

RE-EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q. You were askod whether a person was English speaking
would automatically qualify him for admission to the public service?

A. Yes.

Q. As a citizen of Ceylon do you think that the doors of
the public service should he open to all”

Your position is under the old dispensation public service was
open to those who were litorato in English?

A. Yes, oxcept the minor posts. Under the new dispensation
the position will be changed.

Sgd. 0. L. de Kretser,

Acting District Judge
22. 10. 63

JEGANATHAN TIYAGARAJA. Affirmed, 68, Advocate, 18,
Ward Place, Colombo.

I am a member of the Monetary Board of Ceylon. I am a
Master of Arts of the University of Cambridge and a Bachelor of
Laws of the University of Cambridge. I have been taking part in
public affairs during my career. At one stage I was a member of
the Municipal Council of Colombo from 1937 to 1940. I was also a
Member of the State Council of Ceylon. 1 represented the Mannar
Mulativu Constituency in the State Council. 1 was a member of the
State Council in 1944 till the dissolution of the State Council at the
end of 1947  During the period I was a Member of the State
Council Mr. D. 8. Senanayake was the Leader of the Council and he
was also the Minister for Agriculture & Lands. During my period
as a Membor of the State Council a resolution was passed by the
State Council on the National Languages. That was passed in May
1944. The resolution was to the effect that

(Mr. Tennekoon objects to this evidence on the ground thaf it
is irrelevant.

Mr. Tiruchelvam states that it is necessary to place before
Court the legislative history of this measure to show that this parti-
cular legislation is discriminatory.

Mr. Tennekoon submits that with regard to the interprotation and
understanding of lncal legislation one cannot look to the political history.,
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ORDER

I uphold the objection of the Deputy Solicitor General that the
evidence of the resolution passed by State Council is irrelevant for
the purpcses of this case.

Sgd. O. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge

Mr. Tiruchelvam, says in the circumstanes he has no further
questions to ask this witness.

CROSS EXAMINED - NIL
Sgd. 0. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge
22. 10. 63

KUNASEKERAM NESTAH, Sworn. 61, Pensioner, Badulla.

I am a Master of Arts in History of the Madras University
and I have done Education as a subject. 1 was a Lecturer in Education
in the University of Ceylon till last year. I have made a special
study of the impact of language on education. 1 have written a
book known as Mother Tongue in Education. It was published in
1945. 1 have also been called upon to contribute an article to the
Year Book of Education 1964. which is published by the University
of London and Teachers College in Colombia. That is a recognised
publication in the educational field. 1 have been acquainted myself
with the history of this subject.

Q. What is the mother tongue of the Tamils of this country?

A. Tamil

Q. What is the mother tongue of the Sinhalese people?

A. Sinhalese.

Q. As an educationist can you tell us whon a child is educated
in the mother tongue what are the advantages that acerue to him?

A. The language serves two fold purposes: it ssrves at tho
lowest level as the medium of communication.

(Deputy Solicitor General objects to these questions. I allow
them).

At the deeper level it is a croative medium because the
language is the means by which a person develops his personality
at the deeper level. That is the creative medium. The wmother
tongue is able to serve both purposes whereas a second language
or a third language can in the case of most people serve only the
first purpose, that is just as a medium of communication.

Q. I am only at the stage of a child who goes to school
and has his education in mother tongue does it have advantages ?

A. Yes.
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Let us take the case of a monolinguistic person a Sinhalese
or Tamil taught in the mother tongue he is able to reach proficiency
upto a cortain level ?

A. According to his abilily he is able to attain a fair
degree of education. When we estimate a persons proficiency
usually it applies to a second language.

Q. Take the case of a Tamil person who is called upon to
acquire by law proficiency in another language for tho purpose of
carrying on his profession or his employmint in the service of the
Crown will you tell the court the stages of proficiency which can
be reached if a person is called upon to carry on his work in a
different language from his own ?

A. Here I can do no better than to cite a classical study
made on this subject by the Vice Chancellor of a South African
University, Professor Malherbe whom incidentally I had the privilege
of meeting and discussing this question. He distinguishes six
degrees of proficiency in the socond language. The lesssr or the
first stage he states is when a person is able to follow intelligently
something that 1is writton or ordinary speech or something written
in ordinary simple language whon he is able to just follow it

Q. That degree of proficiency is lower than the degres of
proficiency required to carry on work in the public administrition?
A. Yes.

If T speak to my sorvant who is a Sinhalese in Tamil he is
able to follow me, it is that degrez of proficiency.

The second stage is when a person is able to converse
intelligibly. That is to be able to listen with some understanding
and he is able also to express himself in simple language. That
stage is also lower than the stage required to carry on work in
the public administration. This is the stage at which waiters, salos
assistants, hospital attendants, are able to speak such languages but
it may be that the brighter of these people are able to read simple
books, also.

Q0. Would that stage be lower than the standard required
for conduct of administration in that language ?

A. Yes

Q. What would be the third stage?

A. The third stage is the stage at which one is able to write
the second language corvectly. Professor Malherbe speaks of pro-
ficiency in paper language. That is a kind of proficiency that
would serve a civil sorvant or a clerical servant.

Q. That is for »a public servant to be able to follow a
minufe in that language ?

A. Yes, and to write a minute. He mayv not be able to
write a report on a complicated thing at that stage.
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The fourth stage is the stage when a porson who is able to
write correctly with convincing power of expression. You can
write a minute but you can also write forcibly in order to carry
conviction to the reader. At the fourth stage you can be a teacher
of the second language.

The fifth stage is attained according to Professor Malherbe
by people who are able to carry on that ability to a higher degree.
He says General Smuts is one of those who in his second language
of English was able to express himself as well as the best of
Englishmen in the English language. The sixth stage is reached by
nohody. There is nobody in the world who has command of a second
language in the same way as he has the command of the first language.

TO COURT:

. When vyou say mother tongue you do not mean actually
the language of the mother ?

A. No one is born with a language but the fact is we are
born in particular homes and in particular countries in particular
environments. I would read to you the definition of mother tongue
given by Professor Malherbe.

“By the first language or mother tongue we mean the language
of the home, the fire side, the language in which he thinks most
often, in which he expresses the dear and intimate things and in
which he has probably reached a greater all round proficiency
than in any other language”

By the second language he means “the language in which
a person 1is less generally proficient and which comes less
naturally to him.”

EXAMINATION (Continued)

I accept Professor Malherba’s dofinition of the mother tongue.

Q. What would be the mother tongue of tho Sinhalese
people ?

A. The people who call themselves Sinhalese their mother
tongue is Sinhalcse.
' Q. Having regard to the meaning that you have already
given to the expression mother tongue to Court what is the mother
tongue of the Tamils?

A. Tamil having regard to that definition.

Q. You have said that for the purpose of effectivel y
barticipating at higher levels of the administration, that is for
making of orviginal contributions by way of minutes, reports etc.,
oné must attain the fifth degree of proficiency ?

A. No the fourth degree. The third degres would do for
the average clerical servant but if he wants to make a substantial
contribution the fourth degree is necessary

The fifth degree is for people like General Smuts and we do
not have too many of them.
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Q. Between the Tamil language and the Sinhalese language
there are certain basic differences in the script and so on?
A. Yes.

Q. The acquisition of proficiency of a language would
depend on a mans environment and so on?

A. Yes, the environmental factor. For example a child of 7
yoars without much study gets a vocabulary of several hurdred
words.

In this country with Sinhala as the Official language the
child whose mother tongue is Sinhalese starts with an advautage in
that language. This advantage would continue throughout life. In
regard to the Tamil speaking child whose mother tongue is Tamil
that child will suffer a disadvantage if he has to use Sinhalese.
If such a child is called upon to work in Sinhala such child
suffers a disadvantage visa vis a Sinhalese child would if he was
called upon to work in Tamil.

Q. At all stages would it not be easier for a Sinbalese person
to carry on work in the Siphalese language than for a Tamil
person ?

A. Yes oexcept for a very very gifted person who has
studied Sinhalese.

Q. From thoe beginning ?
A. Some people can catch up quickly even after childhood.

Q. The average Tamil public servant who is educated
through the Tamil medium would be in a position of disadvantage ?

A. Yes.

Q. And the acquisition of a proficiency in a second language

would depend sometimes on ones capacity to linguistic ability ?
A. Yes.

(Shown P6 Clause 17)

Q. According to this direction Tamil speaking public officers
who are recruited to the public service after 24th September 1956
have to acquire a proficiency in Sinhala up to the Junior School
Certificate standard at the end of 2 yoars and they have to acquire
for the purpose of passing the first efficiency bar a knowledge of
Sinhala at the Semior School Certificate level within two years after
confirmation ?

A. Yos.

Q. Would you consider this and tell the Court whether such
a requirement would place the Tamil speaking officer i.e¢. those to
whom Sinhala is a second language in a position of disadvantage
as compared to the Sinhalese officers who carry on the administration
in their mother tongue ?

A. Obviously.
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TO COURT:

Q. Why?

A. Surely a person whose mother tongue is Sinhalese would
be in a botter position. I have seen some question papers therefore
I am able to speak.

EXAMINATION (Continued)

He has to sit for the first efficiency bar test. It is a com-
petitive test. Quostion of time when vou ure asked to write an essay
in 40 minutes, supposing I was writting an essay in English which
is the principal language I have used 1 have to marshal out my
ideas. Here there is the educational handicap to a person who has
picked up a limited vocabulary in another lapguage instead of
marshalling his ideas in his language he has to go in search of his voca-
bulary whereas in the case of the Sinhalese Officer he has probably
10000 to 15000 words at his disposal. This Tamil person has only
a few thousand words at his disposal and he has to struggle to
find words just to write. It is a competitive test and the time counts.

TO COURT:
Q. Why cannot he think in Tamil and write in Sinhalese?

A. If I have to speak in English I will require about one
fourth the time to prepare ard half the time to express myself than
if T have to do it in Tamil the language I have known for so long.
If 1 have to do it in Sinhalese which is a third language to me I
would not be able to do it successfully at all.

EXAMINATION (Continued)
The position today in the educational system is a Tamil
speaking child learns Tamil which is his mother tongue ?
A. Yes.
His second language is English.
. In the case of the Sinhalese gpeaking child the first language
is Sinhalese and the second language is English ?
A. Yes.

As a result of the passing of the Official Language Act
an additional burden is placed on the Tamil child which is not
imposed «n the Sinhalese child?

A. Yes.

A Tamil child bas to acquire proficiency in a third languago
and therefore is in a position of disadvantage.

These proficiency tests that are required for Tamil Officers to
pass arc in a third language.

Q. Would you say that it would be a vorv difficult hurdle?

A. Tt is for most of them. It may be a few of them are
specially gifted and it will not be much of a hurdle but they will
find themselves in competition with the officers of the same linguistic
ability of the Sinhalese commurnity at a disadvantage.
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. This requirement of reaching the Senior School Certifi-
cate standard for confirmation - take the case of a Doctor who is
educated in the Sinhala medium and a Doctor educated in the
Tamil medium, would that requirement place him in a position of
disadvantage?

A. Yes.

To reach the highest stage of administration by writing and
makmg original contributions one must reach a high degree of profl—
ciency in that particular language.

Is it possible for the average Tamil Public servant to reach
that degre: of proficiency having regard to the fact that he is
educated in a different medium?

A. 1 think he would find it very difficult. A great many
of them will be hardicapped.

Can a person think in one language and write in another
language effectively?
A. Not very effectively. I ciced my own example.
CROSS-EXAMINED
My mother tongue is Tamil. Owing to what we call popularly
the Colonial System we had an unnatural system in which I began
my education from the lowor level in the English language
and for some purpose the English language became my first language.
Being the subject in which I specialised I must say English is my
first language.
According to Protessor Malherbe’s definition what is your
mother tongue?

A. Ho says in practice there are some people who have to change
places. The mother tongue would change places with other tongues
specially in the case of a Scientist having to use anoiher language
in his second language which iy the world language it will become
his first language.

. There are many people in this country who know Hnglish
better than Sinhalese or Tamil?

A. Yes, a microscopi¢c minority.

Q. Although the home language has been cither Sinhalese or
Tamil?

A. Yos

The administration of this country has been in the hands of
that type of person for sometime. That is by people who have
studied another language and become proficient in it

Do you say that a person cannot enter the Administration

or the Public Service if his mother tongue is not the Official Language?

A. Yes, he will find it very difficult. But if everybody in the

country entered the Public Service through a foreign Janguage other

than the language spoken in the country all will have an equal
handicap.
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I know thero is a Burgher community in Ceylon. They speak
English at home.

Q. But Sinhalese and Tamils have entered the Public Service?

A. 1 think it took centuries for the other communities to
beat the Burghers in the Publice Service.

Q. When the Sinhalese, Tamils and Burghers were competing
on equal basis do you suy that the Sinhalese and Tamils were at
a disadvantage?

A. Those of us who beat the Burghers had cultivated English
at homes for gonerations

I was a lecturer in English at the University of Ceylon. I
did not go to the Uniied Nations. I have been to International
Conferences where I spoke in English. It is not merely the language
that counts. I had the topic in which I had specialised in which
I took part.

. If you study a language sufficiently you can compete
with the men whose motker tongue is that language?

A. TIf T study it for a period at the end of it I would be able.
(Further hearing tomorrow.)

Sgd. 0. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge.
22. 10. 63

23rd OCTOBER 1963.
TRIAL RESUMED.

Same appearances for the parties except that Mr. Tiruchelvam
Q. C. is absent.

Mr. Sharvanandan brings to my notice that the last answer of
the witness has been recorded incorrectly. It is agreed that the
question should be put again to the witness and he should be
viven the opportunity of giving the answer,

KUNASEKERAM NESIAH, Recalled. Sworn.
CROSS ENAMINATION (Continued)

The last question put to me yesterday has refercnce to my
participating in Interrational Conferences.

It was in that context that I answered that question.

Q. 1If you study & language sufficiently can you compete
with men whose mother tongue is that language ?

A. There are lots of ifs. It depends on my linguistic ability:
it depends on tho lergth of period I study and it depends
on my being able to use that language in every day life for a
sufficiently long period.
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TO COURT:
Q. The question to you was if you study it for sufficiently

a long period ?
A. My own linguistic ability is limited.

CROSS EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q. If one studies a language sufficiently can such person
compete with people whose mother tongue is that languuge ?

A. Yes, having some special linguistic ability is an important
ingredient in the business. If anyone could study that language
sufficiently wide he could do that.

Q. Let us takc a case of an ecxamination: let us say the
Civil Service Examination which is not directed mserely to your
competence in ‘the language but to your knowledge in various
subjects; in that kind of ficld do vou say that if a person has
studied that language sufficiently can he compete with a person
whose mother tongue is the language in which the examination
is held ?

A. The other things being equal and the linguistic ability to study
a foreign language in the case of the person studying, if those
conditions are satisfied a man be ablo to do sufficiently well
but he may still not be able to compete with the other man.

Q. You know that in the old dayvs some Ceylonese used to
sit for an examination held in England for the Colonial Service:
Ceylonese and English people sat for that examipation and
Ceylonese gained higher marks ?

A. Yes.

In the example you gave the people who competed with the
English people where people who had technically made English their
first language practically their lifetime. They were people who had
acquired a knowledge of English. Although not their mother
tongue it was very much their home language.

TO COURT :

Q. What you mean is if tomorrow you decide to compete
for that examiration and you did not know English it would not
be possible for you to gather that amount of English in two
years time to sit for that examination ?

A. If I bad to compete with other people whose mother
tongue was not Inglish and if the other people also had to study
that foreign language on a two vear basis I would be able to
compete on a very fair basis.

CROSS-EXAMINATION (Coutinued)

I retired at thc end of the last academic year from the
University of Ceylon. That was in May last. I was in the Arts
faculty in the Department of Kducation of the University. My own
field was comparative education. The department of FEducation of
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the University is headed by Professor J. E. Jayasooriya. 1 was the
the Senior Lecturer in that Department I was next to him and
whenever he went abroad I was the head of that department.
There were about 10 people some Assistant Lecturers, some Grade II
lecturers there, Still Professor Jayasoorya is the head of that
department. My own Professor for most of the time was Professor
T. L. Green. He has loft the Island. Mr. Jazasooriya was the Chairman
of the Education Commission. I am a Ceylon Tamil.

Q. Are you personally opposed to the use of Sinhala as the
official language ?

A. T am not opposed to use of Sinhala as one official
language. That was the plea I put forward in my book. I am
not opposed to the use of Sinhala as the first official language.
I would welcome it.

Are you opposed to the use of Sinhala as the ouly
official language ?

A. Yes.

Q. Quite irrespective of whether the official language is
valid in law or not, irrespective of the legality of the Official
Language Act, you are opposed to the use of Sinhala only as the
official language ?

A. Yes.

1 have written a book on this subject.

Q. You say the adoption of Sinhala with other languages
what do you moan by that ?

A. 1 say the adoption of Sinhala and Tamil as the first and
second official languages of this country.

TO COURT:

. Do you not think that English speaking people would then
be under a disability?

A. T have dealt with that question in my article. I have pleaded
for limited recognition fcr IEnglish and I have said in the field of
higher education we must still keep Kuglish as the first language
for many years to come. Whatever we think of it we cannot escape
from that.

JROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

In your view if there is any substantial group of people
speaking that language, that language also must be adopted as the
official language?

A. 1 should say therc are recognized conventions, on all those
matters and they are adopted in other countries. When I say recognition
it is rot every language that is so given status.

For the Burgher people English is the the mother tongue.
Even in their case it is their adopted mother tongue.
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Q. You do not by that mean that each family goes on adopting
each time it was adopted historically?
A. Yes.
. On your own theory if you adopt Sinhalese and Tamil
as official languages then Burghers would be affected?
A. 1 have put in a further proviso with English for limited
purposes.

Q. Without being an official language?

A. Yes. In India there is a phrase called " Associaie Languages”

Q. In fact the needs of a community can be met by adoption
of one language as the official language and making accommodation
to meet the needs of other languages?

A. No. I advocate probably the same thing you desire for
different purposes.

TO COURT:

Q. The simple question of disability you speak of is, in the
case of Tamil speaking community which is sufficiently large you
think the official language should be their language also, because
otherwise you say they would be under a disability?

A. Yes.

Q. If there is sufficiently large English speaking community
whose sole language is English your argument for an official language
for them would be the same?

A. No. I would make the transition from FEnglish very slow
for the sake of not merely the Burgher community but for the sake
of everybody and for efficient administration. India has dicided to
make the transition very very slow but I would not grant the official
language because a community is a fraction of one per cent. There
are conventions which have been adopted in this regard in various
countries. The size of the population is taken into consideration in
order to give recognition. I think there is reason behind those
conventions.

CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q0. In fact you would wipe off the Burgher community
because thev are one per cent?
A No. I would not say that.

Q. If it is a community of say one per cent?

A 1 would make such provision for very small minorities
without making it an official language.

. You are not suggesting that competence in language is
hereditary?

A. Social hereditary is permitted.

Q. By hereditary what I mean is a similarity between a human
being and any kind of organism and its ancestors due to causes
which are environmental?

A. I do not think there is any connection with biological
aptitade for any particular language.
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Q. There are certain things which can be called hereditary
characteristics and others which can be called acquired characteristics?
4. Yes.

Q. You would put competence in language as an acquired
characteristic ?

A. I would say in this context we use the word social here-
ditary for things which are part of the environmental factors.

I have read a little literature and it is very unsafe ground
for me to speak about acquired characteristics.

I beg that I be excused from answering the question in that
form because it is a very dangerous ground for me.

Q. Would you say that Tamils are congenitally incapable of
learning Sinhalese?

A. No.

Q. You would not say of any human being congenitally
incapable of learning any languago?

A. There are many people in this world who are alergic to
leaining a second language. [t is an established fact. I can cite
authority if you like. I came to know the plaintiff only after this
case for the first time. I heard he has sat for the lower Sinhalese
paper at the Junior School Certificate.

Q. If he passed the Junior School Certificate lower level
in 1950 would you say it is impossible for him to pass the 3rd
standard level in Sinhala?

A. Probably it is possible for him. I would not say it is

impossible.
RE-EXAMINED,

. You said when you aro competing with Englishmen for
tho Civil Service Examination in England if you are given two years
to study English you will bs at a disadvantage?

A. Yes.

Q. But you will not be at a disadvantage with a fellow
Ceylonese who was given that same period of time?
A. Yes.

I say that Tamil should be an official language with sufficient
provisions for smaller minorities and English in any case to be continued
for great many ficlds. Tamil should bo made an official language
because Tamils form a considerable proportion of the population of
this country. Countries faced with similiar problems are India: to
take a federal country Canada or unitary countries like Finland or
Belgium those arc the countries I had in mind or another federal country
U.SS.R.

Q. What are those convontions?

~ A. Take a unitary country liko Finland where the population
consists of two groups, 91 per cent Finnish speaking and 9 per cent
Swedish. Both those languages are official languages on equal basis
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subject to the restriction that in any district the language of 90 per
cent of the people of that district will be the official language of
that administrative district subject to the further provision that indivi-
dual citizen muy however transact business with the state even in
that district in his own language. I think $he telephone directory
and the name bhoards are in both languages required by the Languages
Act passed by the Consiitution. The Constitution provides for the
equality of both languages. In India they have made similarity
about State languages and district languages according to the population
of the provinces.

Sgd. O. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge
23.10.63.

Further hearing on 14th November, 1963 to be continued on
25thh November, and 3rd and 5th December, 1963

Sgd. 0. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge
23.10.63

14th NOVEMBLR 1963.
TRIAL RESUMED.

SAME APPEARANCES FOR THE PARTIES AS BEFORE

Mr. Tiruchelvam submits that the answer at page 32 to one
but the last question was “with due consideration to the difficulties
that will arise as regards Tamil speaking public”

Mr. Premaratne states that he has no independent recollection
of what the witness said but he submits that the vecord makes
sensu as it stands. In these circumstances the record must stand
as it is.

In reply to a query by me Mr. Premaratne states that the
Crown admits that Mr. Kodeeswaran the plaintiff is a Tamil Officer.

MURUGESU SIVASITHAMPARAM. Affirmed, 39, Advocate, 100 Norris
Canal Road, Colombo.

I am a Member of the House of Reprosentatives. I do not
belong to the Federal Party I was clected to Parliament in March
1960 and was re-clected in July 1960. I am the Member for
Uduppiddy in the Northern Province. I was born in Jaffna and had
my education after Matriculation in Jaffna. I am a Jaffna Tamil.
My fathor was a Udayar. My grandfather was a Maniyagar. T am
personally familiar with the Administrative set up in the Tamil
areas during my school days and thereafter upto date to the
extent that I was staying with my father and I was familiar with
what was happening there. Subsequent to my being elected a
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Member of Parliament I have interested myself in the Official
Language of this Country. Being a Membor of Parliament repre-
senting a hundred per cent Tamil speaking constituency I interested
myself in the Official Language of this country having studied its
history, its present effect on the people and administration, and 1
have also made as far as possible a comparative study with the
official language policy of the other countries particulary in Asia.

For the purpose of acquainting yourself with the reper—
cussions of the official Languaga Act have you travelled in Ceylon
and made personal observations ?

A. Yes, largely in the Northern and Eastern Provinces and
to a smaller extent in the upcountry.

. You know the first ever constitutional advance that took
place in Ceylon was the institution of the Donoughmore Constitution ?

A Yos.

(Mr. Premaratne objects to these questions on the ground that
these questions are irrelevant for the purpose of this case.

Mr. Tiruchelvam states that he iy seeking to attack the
constitutionality of the Official Language Act. (witness is asked to

stand down)

Mr. Tiruchelvam submits that the Court will have to consider
the circumstances in which the law was made. The Court has to
tako into account the background and the circumstances in which
the Official Language Act was enacted. And the historical background
in which it was enacted. The Government in power previously took
a decision to make Tamil and Sinhalese the Official Languages.
In the implementation of that the Government appointed a Royal
Jommission to investigate and report and that commission made its
report, and that is a matter relevant for the purpose of knowing
the circumstances in which this Act was passed. Counsel also
states that he would be leading evidence by referring to the Hansard
to show that this legislative measure did not receoive the two thirds
majority which was required by the Constitution.

Mr. Premaratne states that the Crown is not relying on the
Official Language Act to support the issue of the circular in question.
The issuc¢ of this circular was purely an administrative act by the
Government in respect of its servants whose conditions of sevvice
could be altered at any timc by the Government. To find out
whether the Official Language Act is in contravention of the
Constitution, the plaintiff will have to place before Court the position
¢f Tamils with facis and figures, but to show whether some
Politicians or somce¢ Government thought it was the correct thing to
have both Sinhalese and Tawmil as Official Languages is not relovant.
Legislative history cannot be taken into consideration in the inter—
pretation of a siatute of this type.
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Mr. Tiruchelvam submits that the Court has to consider
whether there is discrimination on a section of the people and that
discrimination becomes manifest if the facts immediately before the
legislation was passed are considcred.

Counsel cites 54. N. L. R. 433 at 438
21. N. L. R. 294 at 298

Counsel submits that he is asking the Court to take judicial
notice of the report of the Select Committee and the report of the
Commission on Official Languages FHe submits that he will also
lead evidence of the effect of the legislation.

He cites 61 commonwealth law reports 735.

This legislation is not only an Act which brought in the
Official Language but ii reversed the decision of the Government
that two languages should be Official Languages. Counsel cites

Laskin on the Canadian Constitutional Law (2nd Edition) Page 166.

Jounsel states that he wants to produce through this witness
the report of the Select Committee and also the Report of the
Commission on Official Languages.

Counsel Cites 1958 All Indian Reports Supreme Court Page 538.

In a constitutional case where the constitutionality of a
statute is attacked the background has to be considered in order
to see whether that legislation infringes the constitution or not.

Cites 27 Ist Volume of United States Reports Page 500 at 514,

Counsel submits that apart from these authorities the BEvidence
Ordinance also permits to place before court the necessary Sessional
Papers.

Mr. Premaratne refers to the Official Language Act and
Ceylon Order-in-Council Section 29. Sv far as the Official Language
is concerned the main provision is contained in one line “that
Sinhalese language shall ba the Official Language of Ceylon.’ There
can be no doubt at all in regard to its interpratation. Similary in
regard to particular sub-section B and C of Section 29. One question
here is whether any person has heen made liable to a disability
and whether any person or any community has been conferred any
privilege. In regard to finding whether this Act of 1956 does so
evidence can only be led of facts which will enable Court to
consider whother this Official Language Act is in violation of
Section 29 of the Constitution. The previous history of what
legislators have decided is utterly irrelevant for determining this
question. Public general knowledge of circumstances can be led in
evidence to indicate whether this Act is a violation of Section 29
but not evidence in regard to opinion of others whether that matter
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is right or wrong. The Court has to decide that independent of
opinion of any person how highly he may be placed.

Mr. Premaratne cites Maxwell on Interpretation 10th Edition Page
27. 60 N. L. R. 538.

Mr. Tiruchelvam in reply submits that when the Government
makes a decision that is a fact and not an opinion. He states
that he is only asking the Court to take notice of that fact that
the Government decided to make both Sinhalese and Tamil Official
Languages and in pursuance of that decision certain Commission
was appointed and it is on the background of those decisions that
this legislation was passed. It is a historical fact and not an
opinion. It is a public matter and not a private matter.

(Adjourned for Ilunch)

Sgd. O. L. de Kretser.
Acting District Judge
14, 11. 63.

Resumed after Junch.
ORDER

I rule that cvidence of the legislative history of Act No. 33
of 1956 or of the circumstances in which it came to be passed are
irrelevant for the purposes of this case, for Act No. 33 of 1956 is
quite unambigucus in its terms and whether it offends Section 29 of
the Ccnstituticn is a question of fact turning on the evidence led
of its impact on the communities in Ceylon and not on what the
wise men of Ceylon said or passed in Parliament before it was enacted
and which have now passed into history.

Sgd. O. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge.
14, 11. 63

M. SIVASITHAMPARAM Recalled affirmed

EXAMINATION (Continued)

I am generally familiar with the conditions prevailing in the
rest of the country also.

Q. Generally speaking the inhabitants of the Norihern and
Eastern Provinces are Tamil speaking people?

A. A very large majority are only Tamil speaking. There is
a percentage of Knglish speaking also and a very minute percentage
of Sinhalese speaking peoplo.

TO COURT:

That is in regavrd to speaking only.
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Q. In regard to writing?
A. A large majority Tamil, a small percentage Hnglish and
not even one per cent can write Sinhalese.

Q. The percentage of those able to readc and write is much
smaller than who can speak whether it is English or Sinhalese?
A. Yes.

EXAMINATION (Continued)

The mother tongue ot large majority of people in the Northern
and Eastern provinces is Tamil and majority of them can read Tamil.
Those speaking English would be relatively a small percentage. Most
of the people who are educated in English generally read and write
English. There might be a small percentage who have learnt English
by conversation. One per cent of tvhose who have been traders In
the rest of the country may be able to speak Sinhalose but they
would not be able to read and write Sinhalese.

Q. In the Kastern Province?

A. I do not know it as intimately as the Northern Province.
I think there also it is almost the same.

In the Kastern Province there are more inhabitants of the
Sinhalese race as such. In the Northern Province between Vavuniya
and Medawachchiya there is a percentage of Sinhalese.

Q. 1In the rest of the Island also I believe there are Tamil
speaking people specially in the Ceniral Province?

A. There is a bigger concentration of Tawmil speaking people
in the Central Province but thev are concentrated in the other provinces
also.

Q. At or about the time of the passing of the Official Langu-
age Act what was the educational structure in Tamil speaking areas?

A. There used to be what is known as purely Tamil schools
which used to educate pupils up to Senior School Certificate
in Tamil language only. There were English schools which started from
the Ist year, that is after finishing the 3rd standard in the Tamil
schools children go to the 1lst form in the English school and go
up to the Senior School Certificate or higher. These wers the two
types of schools that were functioning in the Northern Province.

Some of the Tamil schools used to have one period of English
from the 3rd or the 4th Standard.

TO COURT:

Q. No Tamil school taught Sinhalese as a subject?

A. No. Some of the English schools prior to 1956 had certain
teachers who were teaching Sinhalese as an extra subject. That was
a very small minority.

Q. And that was only two or three years prior to 19567

A. To the best of my knowledge it was so.
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EXAMINATION (Continued)

There were about 25 schools which taught Sinhalese as a subject
at the outside.

Q. Do you know under the Education Code the medium
of instructions for a Tamil speaking child was Tamil?

A. Yes,

Q. You just told the court that there were Tamil schools where
the medium of instructions was Tamil?

A. Yes.

Q. In English schools also after the new Education Code the
medium of instructions is Tamil?

A. Yes.

In Jaffna thers are about 900 schools in all.

Q. Would it be correct to say that generally speaking in the
school which you described as Knglish school to the Tamil student
who studied Tamil as medium of instruction English would be a
second language?

A. Yes, Tamil would be the medium of instructions and English
the second language

Q. The Sinhala that was taught in the 25 schools you mentioned
was taught as a third optilonal language?

A. Yes.

Q. In the so called Tamil schools proper the second language
taught was English?

A. Yes, in some schools and in others no second language
was taught.

Q. You are aware of the kind of administration that took
place in the Northern and Eastern Provinces prior to the passing of
the Official Language Act?

A. Yes, generally.

Q. Tell the court as far as your knowledge goes the admi-
nistration at the village level in the Northern and Eastern Provinces
in what language was it carried on?

A. In Tamil. Village Headman used to keep their diaries in
Tamil and they used to correspond with their immediate superiors
Maniyagars in Tamil and the Udayars generally used to keep their
diaries in Tamil but of course if he knew English he would keep
the diary in English. Maniyagars in their correspondence with the
Kachcheri used KEnglish but their correspondence with the minor
officials like the Village Headman they carried on in Tamil The
work in connection with Land Kachcheries and poor relicf work in
the Northern and Eastern Provinces were done in Tamil. When the
Maniyagars were abolished the District Revenue Officers came in.
Maniyagars and the District Revenuc Officers carried on their cor-
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respondence with the villagers in Tamil. Inquiries were conducted in
Tamil and records were carried on in Tamil That is why separate
District Revenue Officers were appointed to the Kandyan area, Low

Country area and the Tamil area.
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From the point of view of the Tamil villager in the Northern
and Eastern Provinces in the general run of his life he could have
conducted his business in Tamil and it may be in exceptional cases
he used English to correspond with the Government Agent to expedite
matters. But generally he could have carried on his work in Tamil.
The work in the Kachcheri was conducted in English.

Q. Prior to the passing of the Official Language Act there
was no statutory Official Language Act?

A. No. The Administrative Language was English except for
certain specific purposes.

In the YVillage Commniittees also Tamil language was used.

There was a corresponding position in the Sinhalese areas?

A. Yes. At the YVillage level the administration was conducted
in Sinhala language.

. Tell the Court the factual effect of the passing of the
Sinhala Only Act from the point of view of the villager in the
Northern Province?

A. Today in the lowest rung of the public service, that is,
the Village Headman’s successors, the Grama Sevakas, are expected
to have a knowledge of the Official Language and the Government
is insisting that they should know the Official language which I
believe was never insisted on when English was the administrative
language of the country. I know the District Revenue Officers’ offices

. In your electorate who are the clerks in the Disfrict Revenue
Officers’ offices.

A. When I became a Member of Parliament they were exclu-
sively Tamil speaking public servants but over the last 2 years 1
believe Sinhalese clerks have been sent to those offices. That was
long after the passing of the Official Language Act.

TO COURT:

Q. These headmen you said were required now to know Sinhala:
are they also expected to conduct their inquiries in Sinhala?

A. There is no such requirement.

Q. As before they can carry on their inquiries in Tamil?

A. Yes.

Q. What about the records?

A. 1 do not think they have given specific instructions to
maintain the records in Sinhala but certainly they are required
to have a knowledge of Sinhala.

EXAMINATION (Continueii)
In the District Revenue Officers’ offices in my electorate there

are Sinhalese clerks in order to facilitate the carrying out of the
District Revenue Ofticers’ office work in Sinhala.
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Q. The Government Agent in Jaffna is the Chairman £ the
District Agricultural Committee®

A. Yes, there are two committees: the District Co-ordinative
Committee and the District Agricultural Committeo the former being
a statutory body. It consists of all the Membars of Parliament of the
Province, the (GGovernment Agent, the Assistant Government Agents,
all heads of Departments and certain Chairmen of Village Committees.
Village Committees conduct business in Tamil language.

Q. Wore you present vourself at a meeting of the Co-ordinating
Committee in Jaffna recently?
A. Yes on tho 28th of GCctober 1 was present at a meeting.

The present Government Agent Mr. Jayaweera presided.

Q. Was there present at that meeting persons who were not
familiar with any other language other than Tamil?

Q. There were two Chairmen of Village Committees who were
present and who were not familiar with any other language other
than Tamil.

Q. What happened at that meeting?

A. Two Members of Parliament addressed the Chairman in
Tamil. He ignored the remarks made by the Members of Parliament
and continued with the rest of the agenda.

When the Members of Pailiament insisted that replies should
be given to the remarks made the Government Agent took up the
position that under the law he had to carry on the business of the
District Co-nrdinating Committee in Sinhala but as a compromise
he was doing it in English and he had not provided for translation
from Tamil into any other language and therefore as he himself did
not understand Tamil he was not in a position to reply to the
remarks macde by Members of Parliament.

Q. Were the members vf the Co-ordinating Committee who spoke

only in the Tamil language able to follow the proceedings?
A. No.

TO COURT:

_ Q. What would have happened in a case where there was no
Sinhala Act?

4. Actually over the last 10 years or so when there was a
Tamil Government Agent in Jaffna fhere was no difficulty. Procee-
dings were able to be carried on in Tamil and English as he was
able to carry on in both languages. This was the first time it
llappened. The Government Agent said that under the law he had
10 carry on proceedings in Sinhala but he was carrying on in English
a% a mattor of courtesy and compromise. ‘ '

10

20

30

40



10

20

30

40

69

Q. In the Northern Province in the Kachchori today are steps
being taken to implement the Official Language Act?

A. Yes, since last year 1 believe there are about 21 Sinhalese clerks
who have been transferrad to the Jaffna Kachcheri. As far as the other
transfers are concerned the Treasury insists that even Tamil officers
who are transferred to Jaffna should have passed the proficiency
tests. The only proficiency tests we have are in Sinhalese.

Can you tell whether any part of the work of the Jaffna
Kachcheri is being done in Sinhala?

A. Yes, lottors coming in and going out of the Jaffna Kachcheri

come and go in Sinhalese.

TO COURT:

Q. Have vyou written lofters in Tamil aund got replies in
Sinhalese.
A. No.

Q. If you wrote in Tamil in what language did you get a
reply?

A. A reply will be sent in Sinhalese with a translation in
Tamil.
EXAMINATION (Continued)

If it is anything initiated by the Kachcheriit is in Sinhalese.
TO COURT:

Q. Probably you are presumed to know Sinhalese until you
indicate it otherwise?

A. I do not know how their minds work but factually it
happens.

All the work in the Jaffna Kachcheri is now done by 21
Sinhalese clerks?
A. No. It is done by a process of translation- When a minute
is made it is translated and so on.

What do you do with your Sinhalese letters when you
get them?
A. 1 generally throw them into the waste paper basket but
if I find that it is an important document I send it back asking
them to send me a translation.

Q. What will the villager who gets a letter in Sinhalese do?

A. He would take it to the nearest bakery to get it translated
by somebody. Bakeries are generally run there by Sinhalese. These
bakeries are very few and far between.

A Villager would be at a serious disadvantage when he gets
a communication in Sinhalese.

Would he be at a greater disadvantage when he gets a

letter in Sinhalese than when he gets a letter in English?
A. Yes the number of people who could read and write English

is far more than those who could read and write Sinhalese.
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EXAMINATION (Continued)
Education in English is fairly wide spread in Jaffna.

At least the younger generation of students could read and
write English in Jaiffna.

Q. From your point of view during the period English was
the language of administration the villager was at a disadvantage?

A. Yes.

That disadvantage has not been removed as far as Tamil
speaking people are concerned. It has been made worse.

Q. Yrom the point of view of the Sinhalese villager was he
at a disadvantage when English was used?

A. Yes, in the same way as the Tamils. But now that dis-
advantage has been removed by the passing of the Official Language
Act.

TO COURT:

Today he is able to correspond with the departments in his own
language. 1 am speaking of the Sinhalese villager who is literate. In
our case oven the literates are made illiterate. Even the educated
persons have been made illiterate by the passing of the Official
Language Act.

EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q. You know today candidates who sit for Government
Examinations have to possess an identity card?

A. Yes.

Q. Identity Cards are issued in what language?

In the Sinhalese language. Particulars in the identity cards
are filled up in the Sinhalese language.

I have seen identity cards issued to persons in the Northern
and Eastern Provinces. ! have received numerous complaints from
students who sit for examinations that their identity cards are
filled in a language which they do not understand, and in a
language different from the language in which they have sent
particulars asking for an identity card.

(Shown an identity card marked P22). This card is issued
by the Postmaster General in a particular form. All the columns
of this are printed in all three languages. Particulars against each
column are given in Sinhalese language. That is the case in respect
of all the identity cards issued te persons in the Northern and
Eastern Provinces.

TO COURT :

0. 'lY‘hat is in regard to persons wherever in the Island ?
A. Yes.
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EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q. With the result the Tamil speaking persons and English
speaking persons will not know whether he gets the correct identity
cards ?

A. Yes.

Q. He knows that it is his card when he sees the

photograph only ?
A. Yes.

Yor instance the name Thiyagarajah was written as Thambi-
rajah in the identity card.

TO COURT :

Q. Can you speak in regard to the results of examinations
published ?

A. As far as T remember they are published in the Govern-
ment Gazette in all three languages.

EXAMINATION (Continued)

I can say that the identity card P22 is that of a Tamil
speaking person because he has signed against his photograph in
Tamil.

In Jaffna villagers have to go to Police Stations to make
complaints,

Q. In what language are the complaints now recorded ?
A. They are recorded in Sinhalese.

Q. Have you as a Member of Parliament received complaints
about it?

A. 1 have received complaints and I have raised the matter
in Parliament too. That practice has nob been discontinued. Recently
the Supreme Court had occasion to refer to this fact and His
Lordship stated that it is a denial of justice to record a complaint
in a language other than in the language in which it is made.
As a practising lawyer in Jaffna 1 refused a certified copy of a
first complaint given to me in Sinhalese.

Q. In what language are communications now addressed to
the local bodies in the Northern and Eastern provinces ?
A. In Sinhalese.

TO COURT :

Q. With regard to the police you said that complaints and
so on are being recorded in Sinhalese. Prior to this Act in what
language were they recorded ?

In English.

Not in Tamwil ?

Very rarely.

If you applied for a cevtified copy you got it in English ?
Yes.

AO MO A
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EXAMINATION (Continued)

lLanguage of the Courts was only English and the practitioner
knew English which is the language in which the certified copies
were issued. The villager makes his statement in Tamil and it has to be
read out and explained to him. The ideal situation would be for the
complaint to be recorded in the language in which it is made.
As far as the Sinhalese people are concerned it has been allowed
but not as far as the Tamil speaking people aro concerned.

As a Member of Parliament you are allowed to use your
official frank in sending your official correspondence ?

A. Yos. When I am sending official letters I am entitled to
use my frank and send my letters free of charge. My letters
have been refused registration because they did not bear my frank
in Sinhalese. I had franked them in Tamil

I have with me the letters I received from the Cinnamon
Gardens Postmaster in regard to this matter. I have not stopped
sending registered lotters.

. You as a Tamil Member of Parliament are unable to
discharge your duties by sending registered loetters because you do
not have a frank in the Sinhalese language ?

A. Yes, my understanding of a frank is my signature. Therefore
it means 1 have to sign in Smhalese to unse the frank,

Q Your official corrospondence are partially with your
covstituents who are Tamils ?
A. Yes.

. Tell the Court whether you have considered the effect
of the Official Language Act on the Tamils who are in the Public
Service ?

A. Yes I have. I have examined its impact on the Public
Servants.

Q. Because you have made a special study of it ?
A. That is almost the only polictical concern T have at the
moment.

Q. You are particularly concerned with the fact that the
Official Language Act has affected the Tamil public servants and
the Tamil Public ?

A. Yes.

Q. I want you to concorn yoursef at the moment with the
position of the Tamil public servants. You know from the point
of view of the Official Language Act there are two categories of
public servanis ?

A. Yes those recruited before 1956 who are known as old
entrants and those recruited after 1956 known as new entrants.

.Thow officers recruited heforc 1956 were recruited in the
English language.
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Q. Would it be correct to say that a certain percentage of
English educated persons in the Northern and Hastern Provinces

found occupation in the public service ?
A. Yes it was our chief industry before 1956.

Q. They were concerned with the public service ?
A. Yes.

Q. Do you know the number of Tamil Speaking Public
servants in Ceylon above the minor grades ?

A. Roughly about 13000 in the various grades in the clerical
technical, supervisory, adwinistrative and professional grades.

. Of this number most of them are educated either in
English or Tamil ?

A. Yes.

I do not think even a very small minority of them knew
to read, write and talk Sinhalese. Certainly not write except those
who had to study Sinhalese because of their jobs to get through
certain proficiency bars. Rest of the public servants did not know
to read and write Sinhalese.

Q. What is the position of these public servants as a result
of the passing of the Officicial Language Act?

A. In the first place their increments were cut if they did
not sit for the various proficiency tests, in the second place their
promotions were denied and in the third place they face the danger
of dismissal for inefficiency or retirement for inefficiency.

Q. That is they would be dismissed or retired if within a
certain period they do not acquire a certain degree of proficiency
in the Sinhala language ?

A. Yes.

Q. Which language is not their mother tongue ?

A. Yes.

Q. Nor was it the media in which they were educated ?
A. Yes.

I know the Government offers scholarships to its employees.

Q. Is it a requirement now that a knowledge of the Official
Language is essential ?

A. Yes, upto the Senior School Certificate Standard before a
person is given a scholarship.

Q. In regard to persons employed before and after 1956 ?

A. TIrrespective of whether they are old entrants or not.

TO COURT:

Q. Does that affect scholarships given to Ceylon by other
countries?

A. Today all scholarships given by whichever country are
channelled through the Government. Therefore it would apply to all
scholarships

No. 5
Plaintiff’s
Evidence
Evidence of
M. Sivasitham-
param
Examination

—Continued



No. §
Plaintiff’s
Evidence
Evidence of
M. Siva-
sithamparam-
Examination

—Continued

74

EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q. You know for the purpose of professional training abroad
for instance to be trained as a Surgeon or Physician is that require-

ment laid down?
A.  Yes, no distinction is made.

Q. With the result even a Tamil person of a high degree of
competence today if he wishes to be trained abroad on a scholarship
as a Surgeon he must pass the exmination in Sinhala?

A.  Yes, that is what the requirement is.

Q. Do you know of a Tamil lady who was a brilliant Doctor
who at the primary F.R.C.S examination won a scholarship?
A. There are cases I do not know to whom vyou refer.

Q. In regard to future entrants to the Public Service what is
the position of the Tamils.

A. Legally they are entitled to sit in the medium in which
they are educated but I find most applications calling for jobs today
ask for the certificate of the highest examination passed in the
Official Language.

Financial Regulations of government which are used by the
Public Servants are now published in Sinhala. I have not seen them
published in any other language.

(Shown Supplement to the Ceylon Civil List 1960-1961 marked P23)
The Civil List of the Government of Ceylon is now pulished only
in the Sinhalese language. 1 have not seen a similar publication in
English or Tamil. As a member of Parliament I get all publications
of Government but I have notseen any publication of the Civil List
in English or Tamil.

There ars Accountants in Government Service. The Government
has decided that recruitment to the Accountants’ Service should be
only in Sinhalese. Tamil people would definitely be in a position of
disadvantage. I know the Government Gazette published weekly. It
contains notifications issued by the Government. It also contains
cortain notices regarding vacancies in the public service and notices
calling for tenders. I have examined the Government Gazette recently.
The Government Gazette is published in all three languages. But all
that appears in Sinhalese and English is not reproduced in Tamil.
Particulary notices calling for applications for varicus posts and notices
calling for tenders for various works do not appear in Tamil.

Q. Thoss parts of the Gazette which effect the public at large,
and thoso inierested in Government appointments and Government
contracts are not published in the Tamil language?

A. These pages of the Gazette are sorially numbered over a
year, the English section separately the Sinhalese section separately
and the Tamil section separately. While the number of the Sinhalese
and the number of the English section have reached 1000 odd the

10

20

30

40



10

20

30

40

75

Tamil number reached only 300 thus showing that only one third
that appears in English and Sinhalese appeared in Tamil

TO COURT:

It takes as much space to say something in Tamil as in English
or Sinhalese.

EXAMINATION (Continued)
(Shown Government Gazette dated 20th Sopt. 1963 marked P24)

In this Gazette there are no notifications in Tamil calling for
applications for public appointments. In regard to applications for
tenders those that appear in Tamil are confined purely to the Northen
and Eastern Provinces. But applications calling for tenders for work
outside the Northern and Eastern Provinces do not appear in Tamil.
Tenders for work in the Northern Province appear in all three
languages.

There are a number of Tamils all over the Island doing contract
work, business and trades. 1 have been to the public offices in
Colombo. As a member of Parliament I have to see various Heads
of Departments on behalf of my constituents.

Q. Can you tell the court whether you have found and what
your experience was when you visited public offices after 1956?

A. In most offices the name boards depicting the various
offices are gemerally in Sinhalese. Sometimes in Sinhalese and English
but I have not yet seon one in all three languages. 1 have never
been to the Income Tax Department. My constituents are poor. 1
have been to the Health Department where name boards are ounly
in Sinhalese. After the passing of the Official Laguage Act the
Telephone Directory was revised. Now the Telephone Directory is in
Sinhalese and English, and even the names in Jaffna are not in Tamil.

As a result of these various changes that have taken place
by the making of Sinhalese the Official Language can Tamil
person effoctively take part in the administration of the country?

A. No not even an English speaking Tamil person can effectively
take part in the administration of the country.

Q. Is the Sinhalese speaking person placed in a position of
advantage in regard to the participation in the administration of the
couniry is concerned?

(Question objected to. Question withdrawn)

Q. Having regard to the Otficial Language Act when a Sinhalese
person goes to a public place what would be his position?

A. He would be able to transact his business in his own language.

When he goes to the Secretariat he would be able to find his
way about if he is literate.
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Q. If he is in the public service would he he able to get a
scholarship to go abroad?
A. Yes, provided he has the other qualifications.

. A Surgeon of the Sinhalese race would be able to go on
a scholarship if he reaches the Senior School Certificate standard in
Sinhalese?
A. Yes.
Q. If an examination is held for Accountants in the Sinhala
Language would it be easier for a Sinhalese to take up the
examination than for a Tamil ?

A. Yes.
Having regard to the persent educational system would
it be possible for a Tamil to sit for an examination at all ?
A. It would be extremely difficult.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

Q. Do you know any Sinhalese ?
A. 1 can talk Sinhalese.
Q. Have you made apy study of Sinhalese ?
A. No.
. You would not say that it is not possible for a person
who tries to learn Sinhalese ?

A. 1 cannot speak of something I have not tried.

To become an Advocate 1 have qualificld in Latin.
through a fairly high standard in Latin.

.Q With that as the background would a person who makes
an effort to study a language not be able to study that language?

A. Ono can study a language.

I got

. Do you undertake to say that a Tamil person cannot study
Sinhalese if he wants to?
A. It is easier for a person whose mother tongue is Sinhalese

to study Sinhalese than for a person whose mother tongue is not
Sinhalesc.

. You would not say that a Tamil person cannot study
Sinhalese?

A. 1 would not say that.

g. %ou have already spoken of a number of disabilities?
. Yes.

Q. All those have
most of the Tamil
Sinhalese?

A, Yes.

Q. There was a time somotime prior to 1956 when Sinhalese

was being Ytnught in a number of schools in Jaffna?
A. es. .

come¢ about by virtue of the fact that
people whom you have referred to do not know
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Q. At varivus times you gave various figures vegarding the
percentages and numbers?

A. Those are rough guesses and I have given thom approximately.

Q. What you say one per cent what did you mean?

A. A very low percentage.

When I said that 25 schools taught Sinhalese the number may
be five this side or that side.

Q. Sinhalese was being taught in a number of schools at a
particular time and according to you in about 25 schools?
A. Yes

. When classes were held in those schools I take it Tamil
children in those schools were learning Sinhalese?

A. Yes.
Q. Later the classes were stopped?
A. Yes.

Q. Not by the Government. By whom?

A. By various heads of schools, students themselves refused
to learn Sinhalese and the teachers refused to teach Sinhalesse.

Q. They thought they should not teach Sinhalese?

A. Yes, for the reason they taught Sinhalese on the basis
of mutuality and equality where Tamil children learnt Sinhalese,
Sinhalese children should learn Tamil. Both by action as well as by
legislation prior to 1956 the Tamil children werse to learn Tamil and
Sinhalese and the Sinhalese childrer should learn Sinhalese and Tamil
but once again by Government action when the basis of mutuality and
equality stopped the Tamil child stopped learning Sinhalese.

Q. That was stopped because of the feeling that the Tamils
had in respect of the Sinhalese language?

A. Yes.
Q. Similarly the teachers were reluctant to teach Sinhalese?
A. Yes.

TO COURT:

Q. Then your evidenco is that when the Government had
at one stage decided that there should be two official Languages the
Tamils started teaching Sinhalese?

A. Yes.

When Government decided that there should be only one
Official language they stopped teaching Sinhalese.

CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)
Q. In the case of the children who refused to study Sinhalese
they must have been told by their parents not be study Sinhalese?
A. 1 do not know. It mav be the children themselves did
not want to learn Sinhalesc.
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Q. Then steps were being taken in the Northern Province
particularly and in the Hastern Province to avoid deliberately the
study of ginha.lese?

A. Yes, on the basis that mutuality had ceased.

Q. Deliberately people avoided studying Sinhalese?

A. Yes, for a roason.

Q. About how many schools there were did you say in the
Northern Province?

A. Roughly about 900 schools in the whole of the Jaffna Peninsula.

Q. The Clerks you veferred to as having been transferred to
District Revenue Officers’ offices where are they?

A. In Pt. Pedro in my adjoining electorate There is one
District Revenue Officer's office in that electorate. Three clerks were
transferred to Pt. Pedro District Revenue offfcor’s office who were
distributed to the Post Office and the Excise Office one each.

Q. When Sinhalese was taught upto what class was it taught?
A. There used to be one or two teachers attached to each
school and they taught upto the 8th standard.

To my kpowledge Sinhalese was taught for two or three years
there. It may have been for more than two or three years.

As soon as the language bill was passed in Parliament that was
stopped. That was in the early part of 1956. I believe the Act itself
was presented in Parliament in April and it received assent in July.

You said you have been to various offices in the Secre-
tariat and you have not found the name Board of any office in Tamil?
A. Yes.

Q. Have you ever gone to the Attorney General's Department?
A. No. As member of Parliament I am debarred from interviewing
public officocrs
. You do not know whether the names of the offices in the
Attorney General’s Department appear in Tamil outside the doors?
A. 1 do not know.

_ You spoke of an instance of a person asking for a certi-
fied copy of a complaint made to the police?
A. Yos.

Do you know that during the time of the English adminis-
tration statements made whether in Sinhalese or Tamil were recorded
in English at the police stations?

A. Yes,

. Q. You will appreciate that whon a certified copy is to be
given it would be given only in the language in which it is recorded?
A. Yes. 1 only wanted a translation in that instance.

Q. In this particalar case do you know personallv i
language the complaint was taken dowi? P Iv in what

A. In Sinhalesc,
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Q. And you asked for a certified copy and the certified copy
was issued in Sinhalese.
A. Yes

The case you are referring to is the one in respect of
which we read a recent judgment of the Supreme Court published
in the papers?

A. No My complaint was that I did not get a translation.

My Original complaint was that it was recorded in Sinhalese.
When T asked for a certified copy they gave me a certified copy.

Q. You know anybody can write to any Government depart-
ment in any language in which he wants and get a reply in the
language in which he writesr

A. No. he gets a reply in Sinhalese with a translation in the
language in which he wrote.

Q. You are complaining against that also?
Yes.

A
Q. You want the answer to be in Tamil without a translation.
A. Yes.

Most of the Village Headmen and Maniyagars in the Tamil
areas are Tamils?
A. Now there are District Revenue Officers and Grama Sevakas.
They are Tamils and they would conduct their inquiries as before
in Tamil.

Q. Village administratiion as it is is still in Tamil?

A. Yes,

Q. As it was sometime ago?

A. Under the British colonial administration the village headmen
were not required to know English and his correspondence with his
immediate superior was in Tamil. Now the Grama Sevakas are
required to have a knowledge of Sinhala.

Q. They have not studied Sinhalese upto now?

A. I do not know whether they are studying or not.

. You are not in a position to say whether the Grama Sevakas
know Sinhalese or not?
A. Yes.

In my electorate there is one Districc Revenue Officer. 1 do
not think he can carry on his work in Sinhalese. He is required
to pass a proficiency test in Sinhala. Upto six months ago he did
not try to study Sinhalese.

. You referred to a figure of 13000 Tamils in what sections
of the public service?
A. Above the minor grades like peons and labourers.
Does that figure of 13000 include those in the clerical
gervices and those in the higher rungs in the public service?
A. Yes.
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13000 cxcludes the Pcons, Labourers, Cement factory employees
and so on.

Q. The 13000 is composed of mostly of the clerical servants?

A. Largely. There are professional and technical men ete.

. Mr. Balasingham told the Court that dav that there were

about 6000 Tamils in the Clerical scrvice?

A. I do not know.

. Therefore it cannot be as high as 13000. You would not

try to dispute Mr. Balasingham with regard to figures?

A. He should know better with regard to Clerical Servanis.

Q. 13000 is a high estimate?

A. These are figures sent by Public Servants trying to collect
those figures and 1 goi those from them. I have no personal knowledge.

Q. You referred to certain conditions for the grant of scholar-
ships. Are you aware that certain professional people are exempted
from those?

A. Not in the latest Cabinet conclusion.
TO COURT:

Q. You as a Member of Parliament got Cabinet conclusions?

A. No, we get only circulars issued by the Treasury on Cabinet
conclusions,

Q. Are Members of Parliament issued Treasury circulars?

A. Yes, that is how we get to know Cabinet conclusions unless
a statement is made in the house.

All Government publications we get as Members of Parliament.
Irurther hearing on 25th November, 1963.

Sed. 0. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge.
14. 11. 63

2oth NOVEMBER, 1963.
TRIAL RESUMED.
SAMIE APPEARANCES AS ON LAST DATE.
M. SIVASITHAMPARAM. Recalled. Affirmed.
CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

I am mysolf an  Advocate practising mainly in Colombo. 1
contested a seat for the first time in March 1960, T contested a seat
in 1956 also. Thut was the first time I contested a Parliamentary
Scut. Before that I was not in active politics but I was interested.
I am myself & Tamil. My home is in Jaffpa.

Q. Apart from the question of unconstitutionality of the

Official Language Act you are opposed to it even otherwise?
A 1 do not understand it.
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In this case the plaintiff alleges that the Official Language
Act is not good law in that it offends Section 29 of the Constitution.
Quite apart from the voidance for that reason are you opposed to
making of Sinhala only as Official Language?
A. Yes, I am.

1 am a member of the Tamil Congress. There is a party called
the Federal Party. Except mysolf and two other independents all
other Members of Parliament in the Tamil area are Federal Party
Members. The Tamil Congress is opposed to use of Sinhala only as
the Official Language and so is the Federal Party

Q. Were there any members of the Tamil Congress in the
House of Representatives in 1956 when the Official Language Bill
came up before the Parliament?

A. There was Mr. G. G. Ponnambalam. The Federal Party, The
%‘amil Congress and the Lanka Samasamaja Party voted against that

ill.

. So far as the Federal Party is concerned are you aware
that they have called upon Tamil Public Servants not to sit
for proficiency tests?

A. Yes. Since 1956 every Tamil political leader has called
upon public servants not to study Sinhalesz as a part of a campaign
of resistence to the Sinhala only Act.

Are you aware that a number of Tamil Public Servants
have studied Sinhalese?
A. Yes.

Q. Are you also aware that some of them also bave got
through proficiency tests?
A. Yes.

. Are you also aware that in appointments to Public Service
that Tamils are still being appointed?

A. A very small proportion compared to what it was before
the Official Language Act was passed. A small number of Tamils
is being appointed.

When you say a small number did you go through the
statistics?

A. In the results of the General Clerical Service examination
Published in 1962, there was only one Tamil name.

After the matter was raised in Parliament a subsequent list of
about 25 namos was published about a month ago.

TO COURT:
The results are published in the Gazetie.
CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q. In the Jaffna arca there are a lot of Tamils who are not
literate even in English?
A. Yes.
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Q. And when English was the official language they themselves
could not hope to get into the Public Service?

A. Yes. But the handicap was common to both the Sinhalese
and the Tamils.

Q. Do you accept the position that even among the Sinhalese
there area large number who are not literate in Sinhalese?
A. Yes, in the sense they cannot read and write.

With Sinhalese as the Official Language that class would

suffer in the same way as the Tamil who did not know Sinhalese?

A. Some Sinhalese would suffer but all the Tamils would
suffer.

0. Even a Tamil who is prepared to learn Sinhalese?

A. 1 do not know whether I could answer that question from
this place. A man may learn a Janguage under compulsion whether
he could reach that proficiency to transact his business in that
language I do not know

. When English was the Official Language lot of Tamils
voluntarily studied English?

A. I would not say voluntarily. They had to study English
as they were compelled to study by circumstances and '‘Government
action. When the Public Service was open only to those with a
knowledge of English naturally they had to study English.

In the sume way if Government Service is open only to
those who have a knowledge of Sinhala the Tamils would refuse
to learn Sinhala?

A. I would personally ask Tamils not to study Sinhala.

The facilities that were provided for them to learn Sinhalese

in about 256 schools have now been removed ?

A. Yes.

Q. Those schools do not bave those teachers in Sinhalese now ?

A. As I said earlier when the Government recognised Tamil
also as an Official Language as a matter of goodwill the Tamils
did learn Sinhalese but when that recognition was removed the
Tamils refused to study Sinhalese.

It was on the basis of equality apd mutuality that Tamils
did study Sinhalese in schools.

When English was the official language the Government
Gazette was published only in English ?
A. Yes.
. At present there are three sections in Sinhalese, Tamil
and English.
What you say is that the whole of what appears in Sinhalese
does not appear in the Tamil section ?
A, Yes.
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Q. Then the whole of what appears in the Sinhala section

appears in the English section ?
As far as I can gather from the number of pages I

think it is so.

Q. You referred to the case of identity cards issued by post
offices to students sitting for public examinations ?

A. Yes, and to anybody who has any transaction with the
post offices.

Q. What you said was while the card itself is printed in
the three languages the particulars are entered only in Sinhalese ?
A. Yes.

My main objection is the recipient of the card cannot read
it and find out what is in that card.

. Even if it was received in English a man who is not
literate in English would have the same disadvantage ?

A. Yes

Before the Official Language Act both of us were in the
same handicap now only the Tamils are handicapped.

Q. A Sinhalese who cannot read and write Sinhalese would
be under the same handicap ?

A. Yes. Some Sinhalese would be affected but all the Tamils
would be affected.

Q. Even a Tamil who knows Sinhalese ?

A. The proficiency that is acquired by these proficiency tests
is not what can be called proficiency in the real sense.

Q. IExcept for their own aversion there is nothing to prevent
a Tamil learning Sinhalese ?

A. Nothing difficult but he will find it more difficult than
a Sinhalese to learn Sinhalese.

A Tamil who learns Sinhalese can read and understand
Siphalese as much a8 a man who learns Italian can know what
is happening in Italy.

Q. You referred to the question of an official frank which

you are permitted to use as a Member of Parliament ?
A. Yes.

Q. Where a Public Servant or a Member of Parliament is
given the right to wuse a Frank to send his letters post free of
charge you have to give not only the signature but also your
designation ?

A. Yes.

. What is iunsisted on by the Government is that the
designation should be in Sinhalese ?

A. No, both the signature and the designation. The frank is
a composite one and you cannot divide the signature and the
designation.
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Q. Are you saying that all Public Servanis and Moembers of
Parliatnent who are given the right to use a frank is compelled to
use his signature in Sinhalese ?

A. That would depend on a particular Post Master. Out of
kindness of heart he may allow a Member of Parliament to use his
signature in his own language. We certainly do not want to live
on the mercies of an individual.

Q. When you used the Tamil frank they refused to give
you the privilege ?

A. Yes.

The frank 1 used even the designation was in Tamil.

in the case of Government Departments we make our own
and we are not supplied with franks.

RE-EXAMINATION.

Q. You were asked by my learned friend whether you were
opposed to Sinhala being the Official Language apart from the
provisions of the constitution ?

A. Yes.

Q. Tell us why you are opposed ?

A. My position is in a multi lingual country where there
are people who talk different languages they have a right to
communicate and participate in the Government in their own language.
That was a right that was recognized in Ceylon from 1947 upto
1956 both by logislative and Government action. Therefore when
that right was removed that is a deprivation of a human fundamental
right which Tamils have enjoyed and have lost. The right to
communicate with the Government in Tamil has been taken away
in the sense the reply is not sent in the language in which we
write. Under the latest Cabinct conclusion the reply can be in the
language we write in or in the Sinhala language.

TO COURT:

Q. Your complaint was that where there was a need for an
office to communicate with vou in the first instance that letter would
be in Sinhalese ?

A. Yes where they themselves
would be in Sinhalese.
RE-EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q. What do you mean by participating in public affairs ?

A. For a citizen to participate in the administration of the
country. To read and understand all publications of the Government
and to appreciate what the Government is doing. In all these
mattors the official language is being used.

Unlike
franks

initiate that correspondence
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In the Northern and Eastern Provinces what would you
understand by the participation in the administration ?

A. For instance participation in the local administration of
the Government or to correspond with the Government on matters
of official duty and so on. On all thoso matters unless the Tamils
are given a right to correspond in their own language the Tamils
would be at a disadvantage.

In thoss areas I would expect the language of the adminis-
tration to be Tamil. 1 expect the administration of the Tamil
areas to be in Tamil and that right has been taken away by the
Official Language Act.

. You said that in the results of the clerical examination
published in 1962 there was only one Tamil name. Roughly about
how many Sinhalese names were there ?

A. There were about 150 Sinhalese names.

(Mr. Tiruchelvam undertakes to mark the Government (yazeite
showing the results of the 1962 Clerical Service Examination).

Intld ... ... ... .. ..
Acting District Judge.
25. 11. 63.

C. BALASINGHAM. Recalled. Affirmed
(This witness has beon recalled at the instance of Court.)

I gave evidence on the last occasion and told the Court that
I was the head of the Clerical Service. There are various roferences
in the Clerical Service Minute to appointments being made by the
Deputy Secretary to the Treasury. In the Public Service Commission
Rules also in rule 23 there is a note that the Deputy Secrotary to
the Treasury will function as the head of the service. Today I am
the head of the Clerical Sorvice, Accountants’ Sorvice and the Shroffs’
Service which are referred to as the Combined Service.

TO COURT:
My powers are delegated undor Sec. 61 of the Constitution.

EXAMINATION (Continued)
I produce marked P25 the Public Service Commission Rules
dated l1st March 1956.

TO COURT:

. The Deputy Secretary to the Treasury was given the conirol
of the Combined Services by a delegation by the Public Service
(‘ommission.

A. The rule which I read just now says that the Deputy
Secretary to the Treasury will function as the head of the Combined
Service.

Q. Where do you find the delegation?

A. It is in Gazette No. 10847 of the 7th of October 1955.
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I produce a copy of that Gazette marked P26.
I refer to clauses 2 and 4 of that delegation.

. PI the minute of the Clerical Service refers to your being
in control of the Clerical Service in accordance with rule 23 of the
Public Service Commission Rules?

A. Yes.

EXAMINATION (Continuod)

Q. Section 58 of the Constitution rvefers to the creation of a
Puablic Service Commission. Section 80 says the appointments, transfers,
dismissals and disciplinary control of public officers is hereby vested
in the Public Service Commission. Section 61 says the Public Service
Commission may delegate to any public officer any of the powers
vested in the Public Service Commission?

A. Yes

Q. Therefore the position in law would be the orginal or
actual powers, of appointment, transfor, dismissal and disciplinary
control of public officers are vested in the Public Service Commission?

A. Yes,

. You or anybody eclse in Ceylon can exercise only such
powers that are delegated to you?

A. Yes.

PI the Clerical Service Minute is issued by the Deputy
Secretary to the Treasury?
A, Yes.

Q. When you issued the Clerical Service minute you issued
it as a delegate of the Public Service Commission?

A. Yes.
It is issued witl: the approval of the Public Service Commission.

0. Therefore conditions of service of a Public Officer are
prescribed by the Public Service Commission or by its delegates?

A. Yes.

TO COURT:

Rule 23 itself says that the Deputy Secretury to the Treasury will
himself function as head of the Combined Service.

EXAMINATION(Continued)

Q. You told the court on the last occasion that this minute
has been amended from time to time?

A. Yes.
. I take it all these amendments are marle by the Deputy
Secretary to the Treasury? ’

A.  Yes.
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TO COURT:
And by publication in the Gazette.
EXAMINATION(Continued)

Q. DBveryone of these amendments which you mentioned last
time to Court were made by tho Deputv Secretary to the Treasury
and were published in the Gazette?

A. Yes.
0. In Pl you have given the relevant Gazette notification?
A, Yos,

(Witness reads Treasury Circular No. 560)
Has that Treasury Circular been embodied as an amendment

to the Clerical Service Minute?
A. No.
TO COURT:
Q. Has it been issued with the approval of the Public Service
Commission?
A.  Yex, but it does not sav o so.
EXAMINATION(Continued)
This is a circular issued by the Secretary to the Treasury.

. You remember you told the Court on the last occasion
that tho plaintiff in this case Mr. Kodceswaran was obliged to pass
an examination in Tamil for the purpose of efficiency bars.

A. Yes.
Q. In the Clerical Service Minute there is no reference to Tamil
as such?
A. The subjects of the examination are given. Sinhalese or
Tamil one paper in appendix B
Do you say it should be Tamil in the case of the plaintiff?
A. I is left to the officer to choose the language.

TO COURT:

I found that invariably the Tamil officer chose Tamil language.
EXAMIN ATTON(Continued)

I do not have the relevant Gazettc where the results of the
last Clerical Service examination was published.

Q. Are you aware of tho number of candidatos who sit roughly?

A. I cannot say. Roughly it may be about 15000 or so.

Have you any idea of the number of Tamils out of that

15000?

A. Tt is difficult to say.
TO COURT:

Who would know that with accuracy?
A. The Commissioner of KExaminations.
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Q. Can you tell me with regard to Treasury Circulars from
when did the Treasury start sending Treasury circulars?

A. Tt has been a long standing practicee. Even before 1929
on financial matters the Treasury has been issuing circulars. On
administrative matters the Colonial Secretary issued circulars. During
the Donoughmore era also they continued that. After independence
both were merged and the Treasury issued circulars. In the olden
days there were what were known as Government circulars, and they
were issued with the approval of the Government.

Q. Were they at that time also known as Treasury Circulars
or as (Goverpment circulars?

A. Originally they were called Government circulars. In the
Donoughmore era they were separated into Chief Secretary’s Office
circulars and Treasury Circulars.

. How is it now that it is the Secretary to the Treasury who
informs the Public Servants of these decisions?

A. In 1947 when the Constitution was first promulgated the
subjects and functions were assigned by the Gazette notification
dated 29th Sept. 1947 and the two subjects assigned to the Minister of
Finance were Ceylon Government Manual of Procedure and the
administration of the Public Service except where otherwise provided
for. The Treasury issues theso circulars more or less as the mouth-
piece of the Minister. The power is really vested in the Minister.
It is under the powers of the Minister that the Treasury issues these
circulars.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

. Did you say that when circulars are issued by you, you issue
them as a delegate of the Public Service Commission?

A. Not circulars.
Q. Under Sec. 68 of the Constitution the powers vested in the
Public Service Commission. In relation to the public servants are

only the powers of appointment, transfer, dismissal and disciplinary
control?

A. Yes.
. Those powers of the Public Service Commission can be
delegated to a Public Officer?

A. Yes.

Q. Those powers in relation to the Clerical Service are delegated
to the Deputy Secretary to the Treasury?

A. Yes, and to the heads of departments.

Q. In regard to the conditions of service, what salary should

be paid, in regard to what oxamination they : ides
thome b . rog hey should pass who decides

A. They are decided by the Minister of Finance.
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Q. Why by him?

A. Because the conditions under which the Public Service is
administered is a subject assigned to the Minister of Finance under
the Constitution Order-in-Council Scc. 46 (4).

Q. That is conditions of sorvice in all sectors of the Public
Service is a subject under the Minister of Finance?

A. Yes, and he speaks either through the Secretary to the
Treasury, Depuh Secretary to the Treasury or any other officer whom
he selects.

Q. In answer to myv learnod friend you said that the conditions
got out in that circular No. 560 have not been embodied in the
minute?

A, Yes.

We have not issued a correction slip to the minute as an
amendment of the minute. We have not published it in the Gazette.

Q. In P1lthere arc a number of amendments to the conditions
made prior to this particular Treasury Circular?
A. Yes.

Some of those have been published in the Gazette and others
have not been gazetted. There is no law which requires condifions
to be published in a Gazette. We make a lot of amendments generally
by circulars and after a number of years we publish a composite
amendment to the minuie by publication in the Gazette. All amendments
are effective from the date of issuing of tho circulars. I would not
say that this particular circular is not effective for the reason that
it is not embodied in the minute.

Q. Did you say that amendments in the conditions of service
are in accordance with rule 23 of the Pubiic Service Commission
Rules?

A. The reference to the Deputy Secretary  to the Treasury
being the head of the Clerical Service is in accordance with rule
23 of the Public Service Commission Rules.

Q. That is not conferred by the Public Service Commission?

A. Tt is by the Rules of the Public Service Commission. In
regard to conditions of service I am the mouthpiece of the Minister

(Shown Gazette Extraordinary No. 12165 of July 23, 1960 (D8).
This is a notification of assignment of functions made by the
Prime Minister.
You will find that in regard to conditions of Public Service
they have been assigned to the Ministor of Finance?
A. Yes.

TO COURT:

I find that some of thess Treasury circulars meroly reproduces
the decisions of the Cabinet in the very same language?
A. Yes. Sometimes additions are made.
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For instance take 2 (a) of P9 the actual words of the
Cabinet conclusion are used?
A. Yes.
Q. But in effect there you mean they must sit or they are
required to sit?
A. Yes. That was what was intended to be conveyed.

RE-EXAMINATION.

Q. You stated that all the amendments to the documents P1
were made by the Deputy Secretary to the Treasury?

A. Yes, with the approval of the Public Service Commission.
Thereafter they were communicated to the Public Servants by Gazette
notifications. That was the case with regard to every one of the
amendments.

In regard to Treasury Circular No. 560 that has not been
embodied to the minute as an amendment?

A. No.

Q. The assignment of functions was made by the Prime
Minister?

A, Yes.

Q. According to the details given by the Prime Minister the
functions delegated to the Minister of Finance were the Ceylon
Government Financial Regulations their interpretation and amendments?

A. Yes.

Q. Schemes of recruitment to the Public Service, salary schemes
and conditions of service?

A. Yes

Q. That is to say at the time a particular service is constituted
the Treasury would draw up a scheme?

A. Some services which are under our control we draw up
the scheme of salary and other details and we send for approval.

Q. Take for example the Grama Sevakas. I believe the Home
Ministry drew up the scheme?

A. Yes, it was sent to me for approval and finally it was
sent to the Public Service Commission for approval and it was there-
after that the recruitment took place by the Public Service Commission.

Q. Iivery one of these amendments to the Clerical Service
Minute was made after approval by the Public Service Commission?
A. Yes.

TO COURT:

Q. Doces the Treasury initiate any matter of changing conditions
of service?

A. Not in all alterations. Some alterations are initiated bv us.
that is, those relating to Combined Services and the Ministry of
Finance but in regard to other services like the Grama Sevaka the
Home Ministry takes it up and sends it to us for approval and then
it goes to the Public Service Commission.
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Q. When the Cabinet decides that there must be a change
of service?

A. Then the circular has to be sent by the Treasury. We
consult the Public Service Commission also on important matters
where it affects conditions of service of Public servants.

Sgd. O. L. de Kretser
Acting District Judge.
25.1163.

VALLIPURAM NALLATHAMBY NAVARATNAM. AFFIRMED. 35

Advocate. Member of Parliament, Chavakachchori.

I am the Member of Parliament for Chavakachcheri. I am
an Advocate of the Supreme Court. 1 practice in Chavakachcheri
and Jaffna. T have been a Member of Parliament from April 1956
up to now. I was present in Parliament when the Official Language
Bill was presented. 1 was also present in Parliament when it was
debated and when the final voting took place. I produce marked
P27 the Hansard for the period begining from I4th June 1956
which sets out the voting on this Official Language Bill.

. According to this did this bill have a 2/3rd majority of
the Members of Parliament ?
A. The number voting for the bill was 66 and the number
voting against was 29.
At that time the Parlisment consisted of only 101 members.
I myself voted against it.

Q. Is it correct to say that the Tamil Members voted
against it ?

A. All Tamil Members of Parliament voted against the bill
and all Muslim Members representing Eastern and Northern Provinces
also voted against the bill.

1 am myself opposed to the Official Language Act.

Q. After this bill became law have you yourself experienced
any disability ?

A. 1 have experienced disadvantages as a private citizen and
as a Member of Parliament. As a Member of Parliament I find thal
some of the important letters addressed to me in my capacity of
Member of Parliament are addressed to me in a language thatI do
not understand, that is in Sinhalese. Sometimes letters are sont
to me in Sinhalese by the heads of departments and Ministries.
In my capacity as a Member of Parliament [ have to interview
some heads of departments. Specially in the Treasury the name
boards are only in Sinhala and it is difficult to locate any
particular officer in a particular room.

Q. A member of the public deals with the Government in

various ways and transacts business with the Government ?
A. Yes.
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Q. Does this from your experience impose any disability on
Tamil people ?

A. 1 know several cases where when people apply for posts
they got letters calling for interviews only in Sinhala and even
transfer orders are sent in Sinhala.

In my capacity as an Advocate I have found that notices
sent by the Industrial Courts fixing a date or refusing a date are
sent in Sinbalese only and as a rvesult there is a lot of difficulty
in finding out what they state. I have several casesin mind from
Industrial Courts. Most of the notices reccived in the Northern
and Tastern Provinces from the Industrial Courts have been in
Sinhalese which Tamils do not understand.

. There is I believe in your electorate a District Revenue
Officer’s office ?
A. Yes.
A Sinhalese clerk one Banda has been posted to the District
Revenue Officer’s office in my electorate.

Q. What is hc there for ?

A. 1 presume to assist the Districc Revenue Officer in
carrying out the work in Sinhala.

Q. You know when the public apply for a radio licence and
other documents from Government officesin the Northern & Eastern
Provinces in what language are they sent ?

A. Most of them apply in Tamil and very few in Inglish
and most of them reply only in Sinhala and licences are written
out in Sinhala,.

We have to send urgent messages to our constituents and
the post office close to us is the Secretariat Post Office and several
telegrams sent in Tamil through that Post Office have been returned.
Although we have made representations no arrangement has been
made to receive telegrams in Tamil in that Post Office.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

I referred to the voting figures at the second reading of
that bill.

. Q. There are a lot of Tamils doing business and practising
their professions in the Sinhalese areas ?

A. Thero are a few.

. Q. They find no difficulty in dealing with Sinhalese customers.
Rnog to any Official Language question came up there were many
Tamil trading in Sinhalese areas and they have found no difficalty
in selling their goods to Sinhalese poople ? )

A 1 do not know. There are Tamil gentlemen practising
their professions in Sinhalese areas.
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Q. Until the Official Languagoe
no complaint from these gentlemen ?

A. Even now the complaint is not in regard to dealing with
members of the public but in dealing with the heads of departments
we find this difficulty.

RE-EXAMINATION.

Act was passed therc was

Nil
Sgd. 0. L. de Kretser

Acting District Judge.
25. 11, 63.

M. P. MUSTAN Affirmed. 65. Ponsioner. Moor Streat. Mannar.

I am a Muslim from the Mannar District. In that district
there is « Muslim population. There are Muslim villages. The mother
tongue of the Muslims in the Mannar District is Tamil. Their festival
and sccial actvities are conducted in the Tamil language. On the
festival days in the Mosques they conduct the prayers in Tamil
Muslims when they get married have to enter the marriage in the
form of a decument and those documents are in Tamil. The Muslims
there use Tamil language for registration of marriages. A Registrar
registers the marriage and a priest officiates the «civil ceremony.
The religious ceremony hefore the Lebbe is read in Arabic and trans-
lated into Tamil. That is the language the parties understand. In
homes they speak Tamil. Tamil was used in the Kathi Courts till
recently. Everything is done there in Tamil. Questions are put in
Tamil and answers are given in Tamil in those Kathi Courts. I do
not know whether the records are maintained in English or Tamil.

Q. Would it be correct to say that the language understood
and used by Muslims in Mannar district is Tamil?

A. Yes,
The Muslims of that area do not know Sinhalese.

Q. 1 believe there are some Village Committees where Muslims
are in a majority?

A. They are the biggest Village Committees.
Tamil members in those Village Committees.

The proceedings in the Ericulanpity Village Committe are condu-
cted in Tamil. There is a Town Council in Mannar. There are Muslim
members in that Town Council. The proceedings are conducted and
minutes are kept in Tamil in that Town Council. I am aware that
in 1956 the Official Language Act was passed.

Q. What is the effect of that on your community?

A. We find it difficult to conduct work in Sinhalese as our
mother tongue is Tamil.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

The Village Committe and the Town Council I mentioned still
conduct their business in Tamil. I do not know any Sinhalese myself.
T know a little English.

There are no
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Q. You understand my questions before they are translated
into Tamil?

A. 1 have moved with Englishmen and I have moved with
English speaking people therefore I understand questions in English.

I have not moved with any Sinhalese people, as I have moved
with English people.
TO COURT:

Q. What you mean | v English people is English speaking people?

A. T have worked under Englishmen and [ can understand
Inglish.

Q. Have you not worked under Sinhalese people who know
English?

A. 1 was working under Mr. N. Q. Dias when he was Goverment
Agent Mannar. He spoke to me in English.

CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

I live in Mannar town. There are Sinhalese people in Mannar
Town.
Q. Are you able to speak about Muslims anywhere else apart

from Mannar district?
A. 1 know about the Mannar district.. T know the whole

Mannar area

Do you know that there are a large number of Muslims
in Akurana and Mawanella?
A. Yes.

Q. Do you know that they speak Sinhalese?

A. 1 do not know they might be speaking.

Q. You do not deny that they speak Sinhalese?
A. I do not deny because I do not know.

RE-EXAMINATION. Nil.

Sgd. O. L. de Kretser.
Acting District Judge.
25. 11. 63

M. K. BEYAD MOHAMED: Affirmed, 42, Cultivator, Eravur.

I'am living in Eravur a town to the south of Batticaloa in
the Fastern Province. There are Muslim people in the Batticaloa

district. From Pothuvil right upto Valachena there are Muslim
settlements.

. Can you tell where the Muslim concentrati .
Batticaloa district? ntrations are in the

A. Yes, in Pothuvil, Nindavur. Akkar: v )
Katankudi. ? L, carapattu. Sammanthurai,
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Q. In what other areas are there Muslim concentrations in the
Eastern Province?

A. In Eravur, Valachenai, Kattanmadu, Pathankudi, Kalmunai,
Madavel, Nindavoor, Samanthurai, Pothuvil, Akkaraipattu.

Q. In those areas how many Village Commitéees have Muslim
majorities?

A. In Samanthurai, Pothuvil, Akkaraipattu, Kalmunai, Madavel,
Valachena, Kravur, and Katankudi. In those places Muslims are in
a majority in local bodies-

Out of the local bodies 1 mentioned some are Town Councils,
There are Town Councils in Samanthurai, Kalmunai, Katankudi, and
Eravuar. In these Muslims are in a majority. I am a member of the
Eravur Town Council. T am the Vice Chairman of the Eravur Town
Council. Muslims have been secttled in the Eastern Province for sbout
200 years. The home language of the Muslims there is Tamil.

Q. In what language are the Muslims of the Batticaloa district
educated?

A. In Tamil

Q. In what language are the local bodies that you mentioned
conduct their proceedings?

A. They conduct their business in Tamil. There are ceortain
festivals and occasions on which people celebrate events.

Q. In what language do you conduct your celebrations?

A. In Tamil

Q. 1 believe in the Batticaloa district there are what is known
as folk songs?

A. Yes, they are in Tamil. The drama and folk songs of
Muslims are in Tamil. Muslims of our avea do not speak the Sinhalese
language. They know only the Tamil language. They conduct their
public affairs in Tamil. They do not read or write Sinhalese.

Q. The English education has not spread very much among
Muslims of that area?

A. 1/3rd of the population know English and majority speak
Tamil aud conduct their business in Tamil.

TO COURT:

Q. What fraction know Sinhalese?
A. No one knows Sinhalese in that area.
EXAMINATION - (Continued)
Q. Are there Muslims who have gone to the South as traders?
A. Yes.

Q. Do those people know Sinhalese?

A. Some of those people speak Sinhalese. There are not many
traders in that area.

I know in 1956 the Official Language .\ct was passed.
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Q. What is the effect of that Act on the Muslim people of
your area?

4. We will not be able to speak in Sinhalese as it is not
our mother tongue.

In what language have you to communicate with the
Government?
A. In Tamil
. Have you yourself received communications from the
Government after 19567

A. Yes.

They are in Sinhalese. I produce marked P28 a letter I received
from the Government in Sinhzlese. I did not understand this letter.
1 produce the translation of that letter marked P28A. This was a
letter roceived from the Forest Officer, Batticaloa. I did not understand
this letter when I received it. I returned the letter.

Q. How did you get it back?

A. Thoy wrote back in English.

Q. Then did you understand?

A. 1 got someone else to read it for me. I was able to get
the English letter translated.

Are there no other people who can easily translate a

Sinhalese letter in vour arvea?

A. No.
No lotters are received in our area in Sinhalese.

TO COURT:

Q. How do you know that this letter was addressed to you?

A. The Post Peon brought it and gave it to me and that is
how T knew that the letter was for me. By reading it I could not
have known that it was for me.

Q. Could you not have asked the Post Peon to translate it
for you?

A. He did not open the letter. He only dolivered the letter.

Q. He comes round the next day?

A. Yes, it there are any letters. T was told that it is a letter
from the Forest Department.

1 took the letter to the Forest Department.

I am a contractor with the Forest Department.
CROSS-EXAMINATION.

_ [ have been doing contract work with the Forest Department
for sometime. [ do contracts under agreements. I do not understand
English. The contracts were drafted in English. P28 is signed by
some officer. It is signed in English. The person who has signed is
one Pillai. He is Chanmugam Pillai. There is a Village Committee
in Pothuvil. I do mnot know how many members are there. In
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Nindavur there is a Village Committee. I do not know the number of
members in that Council. Kathankudi is a Town Council, There are
7 members there. All the seven are Muslims. I am a member of
the Eravar Town Council. T am the Vice Chairman There are
five members there. Four of them are Muslims. There arec no Sinhalese
members in any of the local bodies I mentioned. In the Eravur Town
Council we conduct our business in Tamil now. In all the other
local bodies I mentioned they still carry on their work in Tamil
There are about 10 to 15 Sinhalese people in Eravur. Therc are a
few Sinhalese cultivators in that area and a few shop keepers. There
the majority are Muslims and Tamils.

RE-EXAMINED Nil.

Sgd. O. L. de Krester,
Acting District Judge
25.11.63

Mr. Tiruchelvam informs me that he has only one other witness
Mr. Thondaman and also some formal evidence with regard to the
Gazette. He says that Mr. Thondaman is not present today in that
he did not expect the other witnesses to be disposed of so quickly.
I had asked both Counsel to see that witnesses were noi inconveni-
enced by being in attendance unnecessarily in Court and that I would
accomcdate both sides in the event of their being some difficulty
in regard to this matter. The Deputy Solicitor General has no objection
to the case being put off at this stage.

The case is therefore adjourned at this stage till 3rd December,
1963.
Sgd. 0. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge
25.11.63

Srd DEC'EMDBIIR 1963,
TRIAL RESUMED.

Same appearances as before.

Mr. Tiruchelvam at this stage suggests amendment of issue 3
as follows:-

3. If so (a) is the said Treasury Circular invalid ?

(h) is the said Treasury Circular binding on the plaintiff for
purposes of amending terms and conditions of the
plaintiff’s services with the Crown?

Mr. Tennekoon objects to the amendment at this stage. He submits
that the plaintiff came to Court on the basis that the circular was issued
under the Official Language Act and the Official Language Act is ultra
vires of Sec. 29 of the Constitution and evidence was led on that. The
Crown’s position was that the circular was not issued under the
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Official Language Act. Terms and Conditions of Public Servants is
a subject assigned to the Minister of Finance and he on his own or
after a Cabinet decision in the exercise of his duties is entitled to
alter the terms and conditions of Public Servants. Now the plain-
tiff seeks to turn the action into an entirely a new case. It alters
the whole scope of the action- If the amendment is allowed most
of the witnesses will have to be recalled. The plaintiff in the
plaint challenged the circular only on the two grounds set out in
paragraph 6 of the plaint and no other ground of illegality was
suggested in this case. Refers to the plaintiff’s evidence at page 32.
The position was specifically put to the plaintiff and his position
was that apart from the ¢wo grounds pleaded he was not challenging
the validity of the circular on any other ground. This new position
at this stage is unfair both to the defence and to the Court.
Having regard to the way the case has been conducted upto now
the Court should not allow the amendment.

Mr. Tiruchelvam cites 22 N. L. R. and 97 and 23 N. L. R. 242,

ORDER

The plaintiff in paragraph 6 of his plaiet has pleaded the
Treasury Circular in question is invalid and not binding on
the Plaintiff (1) because it is unreasonable and (2) because
it is illegal in that it seeks to implement the provisions of the
Official Language Act which is itself a nullity. The plaintiff by
suggesting the new issue in effect now seeks to give a reason why
even if the circular is valid it is not binding on him viz:- that
it cannot be used to alter his terms and conditions of sarvice.

Having regard to the position taken up by the Crown para 5a
of the answer shortly that after a Cabinet decision the Permanent
Secretary to the Ministry of Finance in the oxerciss of his duty
is entitled to alter the conditions of service of a Public Servant
by circular the question arises whether he is entitled to do so and
deprive the plaintiff of his increment. The grievance of the plaintiff
is that his increment has been stopped. It is the matter he seeks
rodress on. The other declarations he soeks are incidental to the
obtaining of his relief.

De Sampayao J. in the ecase reported in 23 N.L.R. 242
has stated -

“Under our present system of pleading any omission in the
plaint or answer may be supplied by raising relevant issue at the
trinl and an issue may be stated at any time before judgment”
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The correctness of that position has never been questioned
and is not questioned now. It appears to me therefore that the
issue is relevant, can be raised and that I should accept it. It is
accepted subject to the right of the defence to recall any witness
for cross-examination if they so desire. The right to summon any
witness necessary to meet the issue and the right to be paid costs
if the exercise of those rights by the defendant necessitates post-
ponement of the decision of this trial

Sgd. O. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge.
3. 12. 63,

RESUMED AFTER LUNCH.
3rd DECEMBER 1963.
Mr. Tennekoon siates he does not know on what grounds the
plaintiff says that the Treasury circular is not binding and he
wants the issues clarified.
Mr. Tiruchelvam now moves to reframe the issues as follows:-

4, (1) Was it a term of the plaintiff’s contract of service under
the Government that he should work in English ?

5. (?) Are the terms and conditions sought to be imposed by
circular No. 560 part of the terms and conditions of the
plaintiff’s contract of service ?

6. (3) If not, is the defendant entitled to impose the said
conditions.
(a) Unilaterally ?
(b) By a Treasury Circular?
Mr. Tennekoon states that he has no objection to the issues
as framed subject to his position that an officer has no such thing

as a contract of service under the Government and that the correct
position is that an officer is employed under terms and conditions.

The issues are now re-numbered afresh. Issues 1,2 and 3
will stand and the present three issues are now numbered as 4,5,
and 6. Original issue No.4 becomes issue No. 7 and the original
issue 5 becomes issue No. 8.

I accept the issues.

Mr. Tennekoon submits thait on the adoption of the issues
now raised he will have to consider his position and will not be
able to proceed with his case straightaway as on further instructions
he may have to raise further issues after consulting the then
Secretary to the Treasury, Mr. Shirley Amarasinghe who issued these
circulars.
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I inform Mr. Tennekoon that it will be open to him to
raise any issues which he thinks necessury after he has duly
considered his position in regard to the issues that have been
framed today. In the meantime the evidence of Mr. Thondaman
can be recorded. He agrees to this.

SAUVUMYAMUTTU THONDAMAN. Affirmed. 45, Agriculturist,
Wavendan Estate, Rambods.

I am a Member of Parliament. 1 have been a Member of
Parliament for a number of years. 1 am also the President of the
Ceylon Workers Congress That is a trade union representing the
bulk of the plantation workers upcountry and it has as members
other workers also. The bulk of tho plantation workers upcountry
are Tamils of Indian origin. Tamil labour from India was recruited
from about 1837. From about 1837 onwards Tamils of Indian origin
have been working as plantation workers. They are concentrated in
Central Province, Uva Province and the Sabaragamuwa Province.

Q. Could you tell the Court roughly how many of them are
in Ceylon?

A. Roughly about 1 million people.

Q. How many out of this million does your trade union represent?

A. My union represents about 300,000 workers?

Q. This 1 million includes men, women and children who
are not working?

A. Yes,

Q. Would it be correct to say that the Tamil workers of
Indian origin have been in Cevlon for 3 or 4 generations?

A. Yes.

Q. Of these some aro Citizens of Ceylon by descent?

A. Yes. That is those who are born before 1948 provided
their fathers were also born in Ceylon.

A certain propertion are Citizens by registration.

Q. Roughly how many of this 1 million people are Citizens
by descent?

A. About 60 percent of them by Ceylon law are Citizens by
descent.

TO COURT:

Q. Can you speak to this percentage by personal knowledge?

A. Yes, I am living with them. I have been living with
them and working for these people tor the last 25 years and I have
interested myselt in issues with the Ceylon Government in solving
their problems and I am speaking from my personal knowledge.

A Citizen by descent is a person who was born in Ceylon
before a certain date and his father also was born in Ceylon. 60
percent of those 1 million people were born in Ceylon before 1948,
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That is also so according to the Soulbury Report and Jackson Report.

From 1921 onwurds there were about 150000 surplus immigration
and the balance are born in this country.

EXAMINATION(Continued)

The 60 per cent is my estimate of that category of Citizens.
Q. A certain percentage of this 1 million are stateless?

A. Some of them are not Citizens by descent or by registration.

Q. A bulk of this 1 million are they settled in Ceylon; have
they made Ceylon their home?

A. Yes, they have lived here and born here and their fathers
or grandfathers have been born in Ceylon.

Q. What is their mother tongue?

A. Tamil.
Q. The children of these estate workers attend estate schools?
A. Yes.

They receive there education in Tamil. A large majority of the
estate workers are Hirdus.

A small percentage of them iy Catholics and a few are Muslims.
About 80 to 85 per cent of them are Hindus. The balance are Catholics,
Christians or Muslims. Hindus conduct their religious atfairs in Tamil.
Catholics also carry on their religious affairs in Tamil.

Q. Do these poople largely know Sinhalese?

A. Some of them know. Most of the upcountry estate workers
hardly know Sinhalese. People in estates in the Kalutara area know
Sinhalese having come in contact with the Sinhalese there. In the
low country they can speak Sinhalese to some extent. They do not
read or write Sinhalese. There may be exceptional cases who are
able to read and write Sinhalese.

Generally the lowcountry ecstate labour is mixed.

Q. In the Central, Uva, and Sabaragamuwa Provinces there
are certain electorates where the Indian estate Tamil population
are voters ?

A. Yes, in every electoratc. There are large concentrations
in the Nuwara Eliy: and Maskeliya electorates

There are other clectorates like Kothmale and Rathtota where
there are large numbers of Tamil voters.

I know the Official Language Act was passed in 1956. As a
result of the Official Language Act being passed ths consequences
as far as the estate Tamil labour population is concerned are now
the registration of voters is done in Sinhalese language and they
have in English too but not in Tamil language. There is every
year a vevision of the voters lists.
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Q. At the revision are lefters written to every householder ?

A. No. As far as the estates are concerned they send the
letter to the Suprintendent of estates. Letters are sent to the
individuals who are living outside the estates or the Headmen go
round to them.

T own estates.

. In what language do you receive letiters in relation to
voters lists ?

A. In the Nuwara Eliya district they send in English. In
the estate in the Kandy district they send in Sinhalese. Whon we
write to them that we want the letters in the language which we
understand sometimes they oblige us by giving it in English by
the time we receive these letters the time given for revision is
lost or we are at a disadvantage.

TO COURT:

If we write to them they generally send us an English
version of the letter. I am talking about the estates. If a Member
of Parliament sends a letter there is a quick response but the
average citizen,I do know whether receives that response. To me
they did not send in Tamil because I always wrote to them in
English.

Q. If you write to the Government in English you will get
a reply in English?

A. Yos.

0. When you have got something in Sinhalese if you write
and ask for clarification in English or for a translation of what
was sent to you in Sinbalese in English do they do that?

A. If we ask for a translation of the original they will
send. When the ordinary citizen writes there is no response but
when 1 write a letter as Member of Parliament there is a quick
response.

EXAMINATION (Continued)

1 am interested in the revision of the electoral lists. All
those lists are cither in the Official Language or in Engllsh. Under
tho law a person is entitled to make claims or to object to any
name being in the register of voters, Our people do not have the
facilities of knowing whose names are there because the registers
are in Sinhalese or in English. The Tamil people are denied that
tacility.

Q. As a Trade Union worker you have a number of cases
pending in the Industrial Courts ?

A. Yes, my union files the largest number of cases before
the Industrial Courts.
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The notices from the Industrial or Labour Tribunals aro sent
in Sinhalese now and my Union has already written to the Tribunals
to send all those things in English at least because our Lawyers
deal with them in English but the Tribunals are not responding
to thadt.

I met the Labour Commissioner and he said he would try to
help us but he has not done so.

Q. Y¥rom the point of view of estate Tamil workers in what
language are the correspondence addressed to them by Government
departments ?

A. Mostly in Sinhalese and they find it dlfficult and they
are today unable to participate in the affairs of the country.

The other day I went to the Ministry of Education and when
I saw the boards I did not know where to go.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

Q. You said that about 6U per cent of the Indian estate
labour population are citizens. What do you understand by that ?

A. Any person born in this country before an appointed
date viz: 15th Nov. 1948 provided his father was born in Ceylon in
terms of Ceylon Law is a citizen of Ceylon by descent.

I come under a different category. I am a registered citizen.

Q. There is also the Indian & Pakistani Registration Act
and a large number of the estate Iabour population apply for
registration under that Act?

A. Yes.

Q. Even from among the 60 per cent whom you say are
citizens by descent there are people who apply for registration ?

Yes.

They do not regard themselves as citizens by descent ?
No to make sure they do that.

Do you know better than the applicants themselves ?
(No answer)

Indian labour came to Ceylon from about 1837

Q. At that time they were brought here by the Englishmen
for the purpose of working in the Coffee or Tea estates ?

A. Yes, by those who were in charge of the country.

Q. Those who were in charge of the country were the
British ?

A. Yes.
. Right upto recent times English was the Official Language
of the country ? '

A. The administrative language.
English.

NSNS

The administration was in
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When we came to have eloctions to legislative bodies the
electoral lists wore prepared in English ?
A. Yes.

Q. When they issued notices to labourers the notices were
sent in Knglish ?

A. The labourers were not participants of the administration
at that time. They got them as subjects.

Q. Thev got notices and letters in English ?

A. Yes.

Q. At the time the Indian Tamils came over to Ceylon they
knew that KEnglish was the official language or the language of
administration in Ceylon ?

A. Yes.

Q. Notwithstanding that they came to this country ?

A. They came here for omployment.

Q. Were they dragged here by force ?

A. I know that law was enacted in India that no person
shall be recruited from India from a place three miles from any
bazaar or a festival place.

Q. Are you saying that they were here against their wishes?

A. They were brought under compulsion.

Q. They did not want to make this country their home

voluntarily ?
A. At the time they came they were brought under
compulsion then circumstances shaped and they have settled down

here.

The Ceylon Workers Congress consists of workers from
upcountry and low country estates and from estates in the Mannar
area and other outstations.

Q. Is there any limitation by community ?

A. Certainly not.

Q. Are there in fact any persuns other than persons of
Indian origin who are members of the Ceylon Workers Congress ?

A. There are Sinhalese roughly about 50,000 all over Ceylon
who are members of the Ceylon Workers Congress.

I am giving my evidence in KEnglish in this case.
You do not find any inconvenience when the adminis-

tration of the country is in English ?
A. T cannot play the roll so freely that I can play in Tamil

in English.

Q. That is because you know your Tamil better than your
English ?

A. Yes.
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TO COURT:

Q. You will be in your element if the official language is
Tamil ?

A. Yes.
CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

Q. You know sufficient English to read and understand a
letter and to read an electoral list etc, ?

A. I am able to manage it,

Q. Notwithstanding the fact that English is not the mother

tongue ¥
A. Yes, it is certninly not my mother tongue.
RE-EXAMINED: Nil.

Sgd. O. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge.
3. 12. 63,

Mr. Tiruchelvam states that at the moment this is his case
but he does not close it until he finds out whether Mr. Tennekoon

wants to raise further issues.

It is agreed that the case should be called on the 5th in order
to enable Mr. Tennekoon who has to leave the Island on another
important matter to indicate when it would be possible for him to
be present to go on with this case.

Call case on 5. 12, 63 to fix further dates of trial.

Sgd. 0. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge.
3. 12. 63.

3.1, 64
Appearances as before.
Mr. Tiruchelvam closes case for plaintiff reading in evidence P1-P29.
Mr.Tennekoon closes case for the defendant reading in evidence D1-D3

Sgd. O. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge

Vide separate volume for notes of addresses.

Sgd. O. L. de Kretser,
Acting District Judge.
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10th February 1964

TRIAL RESUMED.

Same appearances as on last date except that Mr. Advocate
D. R. Gulasekeram also appears for the plaintift.

Mr. Renganathan marks a copy of the Government Gazette No.
13673 of 14. 6. 63 (pages 598, 599 and 600) P 29.

Mr. Tennekoon informs me that he is under the impression
that the results of this examination given in P 29 were published in
instalments and when he goes through this document if he finds his
impression is correct he will have the right to mark the other
relevant gazettes. Allowed.

Mr. Tennekoon addresses Court:—

I propose to address first of all on issue No. 8. My submission
on that issue will help to answer all the other issues. If this issue
is answered against the plaintiff none of the other issues will arise.
My first submission will be on whether there is a cause of action
disclosed in the plaint and whether there is a contract of service
in this case, and even if there is a contract whether the plaintiff
can bring this type of action whilst still remaining in service and
drawing a salary. 1 have authority for the proposition that while
one party repudiates the contract the other party remains in service
and draws a salary he cannot bring this type of action.

First part of my submission is whether there is a contract and
whether he has a right to sue for any alleged breach of any of its
terms. I refer to paras 2, 3,4,5 and 6 of the plaint and also to the
prayer. Your Honour will see there are three separate declarations
sought. The real declaration the plaintiff is asking for is 3 and 1 and
2 are only the grounds for it. They are not matters for declarations.
They are not matters on which declarations can be asked. The
right to the increment is the only claim. I refer to Sec.5 of the
Civil Procedure code. There are declaratory actions. That is where
the prayer asks for a declaration or consequential relief. This purports
to be a declaratory action but omits the prayer for consequential
relief. Can an order go out on the Crown ordering the increment
to be paid in this case? In regard to the guestion whether there
18 a contract I refer to Section 5 of the Constitution. Firstly a person
who holds an office under the Crown cannot have an action for
wrongful dismissal, assuming that certain conditions were applicable at
the time a person joined and an officer rofuses to follow them then
he js dismissed at tho pleasure of the Crown. It has been accepted
In this case in evidence that whatever the conditions may have
been at the time he joined the sorvice they are capable of altoration
(V,Z)lltlgitu(t, the consentt%f tﬁo public officers concerned. If those two
: tions are accepte 1t is a ¢ 't S : i
whotler theme 4 apcontractt S a complete answor to the question
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COURT TO COUNSEL:

Q. Do you go so far as to say that the Crown can alter the
terms of service unilaterally and is the Crown also entitled to punish
an officer for not following those terms?

A. Yes.

Q. The question is whether you can punish a man. You want
the man to sit for an examination and he does not sit for it you
can dismiss him according to you but can he be punished?

A. It has to be judged on its merit. The power of
punishment in so far as it relates be to Disciplinary control is vested

in the Public Service Commission. I am not saying he will be

punished in every case but there may be good reason why the
Public Service Commission may not punish.

Cites 27 Times Law Reports page 127; 27 Times Law Reports
page 497. Those were cuses in which there was a claim for workmens
compensation. In the course of the judgment Judges retferred to the
contract between the Crown and a certain officer Refers to Workmens
Compensation Ordinance Cap. 139 at page 787. The question did arise
whether the Crown is bound to pay compensation if an accident
occurs to a public servant in the course of his duty. A workman
is defined in Section 2. In order to make the Ordinance applicable
to the Crown and to remove any doubt Sec. 3 sub-section 3 is provided.
In the definition of employer they said it is deemed to include
Her Majesty. The law says the Crown also must pay on the
fiction that there is a contract. Cites the case of Shelton vs Smith 72
Law Times Reports page 130. This is a case where a certain person
was. appointed to a post in Western Australia and he sought damages
against the Crown for being dismissed from office without notice
and without cause.

Even in Ceylon there are some officors who arJ engaged on
special contracis such as the contracts that were entered into with
the Vienese Specialists but between a clerical servant and the Crown
there is no such contract. There cannot be a contract the terms of
which one party can always vary. The 72 Law Times Reports case
was followed shortly after by the case of Dunn vs. Queen 1896 (1)
QOB page 116. The foot note there gives another case Mitchel vs.
Queen 1896 (1) Q.B. page 121 at 122. There may be certain Acts
of Parliament which says that such and such officer may be paid
a certain salary but still it does not become a contract. The 1896
(1) QB case being a case dealing with a soldier subsequently there
was an endeavour to confine this rule only to serviccmen. That has
been rejected in civil cases and the first was in the case of Dunn
vs. Queen already cited. They approved the case of Mitchel vs. Queen
and they said there was no contract at all.

Cites the case of Venkate Rao vs. Secretary of State 1937 4. 1. R.
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( Privy  Council) Page 31, 33. This case came up when
the Constitution of India was governed by the Government of India
Act. There is a similar section to our section that Public Servants
hold office at Queen’s pleasure. On that basis the Privy Council also
held that the rules, regulations, minutes and gazettes can never form
the basis of a contract between the Crown and its servants.

Cites the case of Lucas vs Lucas 1943 (Probate) page 68. This
is an action by the husband against the wife, the wife having
obtained an order for costs or alimony against husband sought to
seize the husband’s salary payable by the Government of India. It
was contended for the husband that this was not a debt the salary
due. The Court held that there was no right in Mr. Lucas to that
salary because there was no contract and he had no legal right
enforceable in a Court. Judgment at pages 68-77. 1In this case
although the plaintiff confines his case to the granting of his
increment it is a certain part of his salary therefore those principles
in those cases will apply to this case.

Cites the case of High Commissioner for India vs Lall 1948
A. I. R. (Privy Council) page 121. The Government of India Act
contained certain provisions about Public Servants. They were contained
in the Government of India Act Section 240(1).

Lall was dismissed without giving due opportunity in terms of
the statute. He asked for a declaration that he continued to be a
member of the Indian Civil Service. He got that declaration.

Independently of a contract a Public Servant who is able to
say ho has been dismissed by an authority subordinate to the authority
which appointed him he can have that action.

In that action Lall also claimed his salary. It was held in that
case there was no right to go to Court and ask for the pay.

There has not been any direct claim for salary in Ceylon.
There was a case in 50 N. L. R. page 214 in which a Writ of
Mandamus was asked for. That is the case of Villipuram vs. Post
Master General. He sought to be restored to office on the ground
that his dismissal was bad. His particular allegation was that before his
dismissal certain rules laid down in the Manual of Procedure were
not complied with. In Ceylon the duty to give a hearing is not
contained in the statute as in India but it is a matter of rules in
Ceylon. Our Courts also have accepted these principles almost completely.

Cites the casec of De Zoysa vs the Public Service Commission 62
N. L. R. 492 at 498. Terrel vs The Secretarv of State for the Colonies
1953 (2) Q.B. 482. This is a case where a Judge in Strait Settlements
who was due to retire at 62 was asked to retive prior to that. He
asked for a declaration that ho is still in service In that case the
Judgment of Justice Goddard at 499 says he can sue for his salary. That
ccnflicts with the Privy Council judgment. He says a servant can sue the
Crown fcr his salary during the pericd the officer served. Shortly
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after this case Justice Goddard was faced with this problem in
another case reported in 1965 (/) A. E.R. 846 Attorney Genoral for
New Scuth Wales vs Perpoetual Trustee Co. ILtd. It is an action
for loss of service. A Public Servant was injured by & vehicle
belonging to that company. Crown brought that action on tho
basis that there was a contract of service between the Public
Servant and the Crown. The question for decision was whether
there was a contract of scrvice.

Cites 1956 (2)W.L. R. 919 Inland Revenue Commissioner vs
Hambrook. Justice Goddard reviewing all the authorities in that
case ultimately came to the conclusion (at page 924) that he can
sue for quantum meruit. Even there he is not correct.

The present action is not related to the amount of work the
plaintiff did. This case must be confined to # contractual term and
nothing else. What the plaintiff ix asking for is the specific
performance of the contract.

Cites Hood Philips Constitutional Law (2nd Edition) page 269.
Ridges Constitutional Law of England (6th Edition) Page 173.

Principles of Administrative Law by Griffiths & Street (2nd
Edition) at page 265.

(This is a passage on which Mr. Tiruchelvam vrelies).
Cites Carey 30 Commonwecalth Law Reports page 132.
Cites the case of Sabaratnam vs Attorney General 57 N.L.R.481.

This is an action in which a Public Works Department Overseor
whose salary was about Rs. 100/~ a month with the right to get
contracts to do road work got a contract to construct a structure a
part of which was under water. He was paid Rs. 20,000/~ on that.
Sometime later the Director of Public Works received a petition that
the work underwater was shoddy work. The Director himself dived
in water and checked the work and wrote to the Overseer asking
him to refund Rs. 10000/-. Then Sabaratnam brought an action for
a declaration that he had been rightly paid Rs. 20000/- and that
the Crown had no right to call back Rs. 10000/-. When he could
not pay the money they withheld his pension. There in the 57
N. L. R. 481 case the same principle was uphecld.

Cites Silva vs The Attorney General 60 N.L.R. page 145.

The power to dismiss @« Public Servant is vested in the
Public Service  Commission under the Constitution. The same
section says the Puablic Service Commission may delegate a part of
its powers. The public servant in the 60 N. L. R. case was a Village
Cultivation Officer. The power of dismissal was delegated to the
head of his department. As Cultivation Officer he was attached to
a Kachcheri and the Government Agent thought he was the
head of the office and the Government Agent dismissed him. But
actually the Director of Irrigation was the head of his department.
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The Public Service Commission said that it was the Public Service
Commission that dismissed him. He brought an action for a declaration
that the dismissal was bad and that he was still a member of the Public
Service and also that he be given his salary and so on. The position
of the Crown in that case was that notwithstanding a delegation
of the power the Public Service Commission can exercise it at any
time. The Supreme Court held once the Public Service Commission
delegates its powers to another officer it gives up that power
completely and that power is with that officer to whom it was
delegated and that the plaintiff was still a Public Servant. The properly
constituted authority had not dismissad him. That decision is in
line with the other authorities in the Indian cases. The rest of
the decision in that case is obiter.

The plaintiff having come to Court on the basis that he has
a contract of service onme of the terms of the contract is that on
1st April 1962 he should get an increment without any reference
to the Official Language Act, he must establish that contract. He
has no legal right to come to Court and get a declaration like that
and thcrefore his action must fail in limine.

But if the Court holds that there is a contract and that a
term of the contract is that he should get his increment on Ist
April 1962 then I submit what the plaintiff is really asking for in
this case is specific performance by the Master of a contract of
service. He is asking he be paid his salary. He is still in service,
attends his place of work and draws his salary of Rs. 145/- per
month and he wants Rs. 150/- paid from 1st April 1962. That
is a claim for specific performance of a contract between master
and servant. This is not a case of dismissal. In personal contracts
master can never get specific performance. Cites I N.L.R. page 282.
It is accepted there too that it is the English Law that applies.
For deciding whether one can have specific performance one must go
to the English law The same proposition is stated in a later case
17 N.L.R. Page 238 at 24]. In regard to specific performance it
is well accepted in England that you cannot have specific performance
of a contract of personal service and that applies both to the
Master and the servant. KEven if there is a contract the plaintiff
cannot have this kind cof declaration asked for. This is evident
from the plaint and his own evidence although he alleges that the
Crown has committed a breach of the terms of the contract, the
plaintiff still comtinues in servico drawiog his salary. My position
1s that when a party to a contract so repudiates a term of the
contract he cannot come to Court and asks for a declaration liko
this. His remedy is either to come to Court and claim damages
or to accept the repudiation and go on a new contract.
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Cites 1951 (1) K. B. 417 at page 420. On the basis of that
authority I submit that this is purely a case in which the plaintift
must make up this own mind as to whether the action of Government
in not paying his Rs 10/~ has brought the contract to an end on the
repudiation by the Crown. He has no right to come to Court and
ask whether the Crown has committed a breach or not.

Cites Cheshire & Fifoot on Contracts ( 3rd Edition ) page 502
under heading Specific Performance pages 503, 504.

There is no right to the increment of Rs. 10/- because there is no
right to salary hecause there is no contract. Iven if there is a
contract on the authority of the 1951 (1) K. B. case there cannot be a
declaration. In regard to an action for specific performance, specific
performance will noi be granted on the application of either party
at this stage. Therv is no cause of action which flows assuming
that their is some kind of contract which is contained in the docu-
ment Pl which is a mipute on the Clerical Service existing at the
time ho is appointed to his present post. That document itself says
and the plaintiff in answer to a queskion said that its terms and
conditions can be varied at apy time. It is laid down in that very
document. If it is a contract its terms and conditions cannot be
varied by the Crown at any time.

In the exercise of that power it has varied its terms and
there cannot be a cause of action. With regard to the last issue
rasied by Mr. Tiruchelvam whether one party can without the
consent of the other unilaterally alter the conditions. ..The evidence
in the case including that of the plaintiff was that the terms of service
can be altered at any time by the Crown. The plaintiff says that
the relationship that came into existence at the time he was employed
was that the Crown without consulting him can alter its terms and
conditions at any time. So that the plaintiff’s position of the transa-
ction was that the terms and conditions could be altered unilaterally
by the Crown.

COURT TO COUNSEL:

. Where it is laid down in & minute have | not to look
into the minute and consider it from that point of view and not
from a mistaken idea the plaintiff has. Assuming he misunderstood
the minute is he bound by it?

A. The plaintiff has come in to Court on the basis of a
contract between the Crown and himself and he says the relationship
that existed was if there were any terms and conditions he understood
that those could be altered at any time by the Crown and if the
Crown puts those in a minute which was not signed by both parties
the Crown can alter them in any way because there is no legal
compulsion to state the conditions in a minute or by means of an
amendment to a minute.
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Q. If the plaintiff misunderstood the minute and he thought
the Crown had the right to alter the terms and conditions is he
bound by that. When the Crown pui those conditions down can the
Crown unilaterally alter it merely because the plaintiff concedes that he
thought that the Crown could alter them? Have I not to go further
and consider whether the Crown had the right?

A. The minute itself says that the Crown can alter the terms
at any time. It is not only what the plaintiff said

Q. The other party can say it is true that the Crown can
alter the terms and conditions at any time but he must be consulted
before altering them. You cannot alter them and punish them?

A. There is no punishment. The increment is something which
he has not earned.

Q. In this particular case the increment is stopped on another
footing?

A. On the basis that he had not qualified for the increment.
It is not a punishment but the plaintiff has not earned the increment.
If the increment is taken away after he has earned it then it isa
punishment.

The increment will be granted on certain events. Punishment
is cutting down of a salary which he has already oarned.

Q. If not for this particular condition that was brought in viz.
that he should pass a proficiency test in Sinhala the plaintiff would
have got his increment if he had performed his duties satisfactorily?

A. He would have got his increment on satisfying the condi-
tions laid down. Now the Crown has hrought in a new condition
but the plaintiff has not satisfied that and earned his increment.

Q. Is it not on the face of it a penalty pure and simple for
not having sat for the examination?

A. Right from the beginning there was a condition that he
should pass a proficiency test in Sinhalese hLut since 1960 or 1961 a
new condition has been put in and the plaintiff has not complied
with that termx or condition.

On the question as to whether the Crown can unilaterally
alter terms and conditions authorities say it is necessary for the
(‘rown to alter itsrules in the public interest. The Crown is the
biggest employer in any country. It is not possible to have indivi-
dual contracts with each employee but there is a general contract
and authorities statv that those torms can bhe altered at any time.

Mr. Balasingham for the plaintiff and the plaintiff himself both
conceded that the Crown can alter the terms of employment at any time.
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Q. Your submission would be since the Crown can do it in
the public interest it is not open to the Court to decide whether
what the Crown did in the public interest is something in the public
interest?

A. Yes.

(Adjourned for lunch)

Intld.
Acting District Judge
10.2.64

10th FEBRUARY 19641
Resumed after lunch.

Mr. Tennekoon continues his address.

On what is the way in which this particular public servant
the plaintiff understood his relationship with the Crown one must
look at the evidence given by the plaintiff at pages 25, 36 and 37.

The plaintiff never questions the power to change terms and
conditions by Treasury circulars addressed to Permanent Secretaries
and Heads of Departments. There is also Mr. Balasingham’s evidence
on this point at pages 16,17 and 118. Mr. Balasingham is the head
of the clerical service and as to how he understood how those
terms and conditions can be altered he has stated in his evidence.
The plaintiff also said that if the circular had nothing to do with
the Sinhala Only Act then the circular is wvalid. It is no longer open
for the plaintiff to sav that conditions cannot be altered by Treasury
circulars.

Mr. Balasingham’s evidence is that there is no law which
requires that these terms and conditions should be published in the
Gazette.

If there is a contract no term can be altered unilaterally.
Treasury Circular 560 does not say that public servants must work
in Sinhalese. It only says that public servants are required to pass
a proficiency test. The plaintiff was required to pass only a third
standard proficiency test before a certain date. The plaintiff is still
not required to work in Sinhalese. He still works in English. On the
evidence the plaintiff is quite capable of passing the 3rd standard
proficiency test. In regard to public servants the only subjects taken
away and vested in the Public Service Commission are the powers
of appointment, transfer and disciplinary control but conditions of
service etc are determined by the executive. Conditions of service
can be decided by the Government, particularly by the Minister of
Finance. Alteration of conditions of service can be done by the
Minister of Finance.
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COURT TO COUNSEL:-

Q. What is the position in regard to disciplinary control. Is
not the stopping of an increment part of disciplinary control and
if so is it not the Public Service Commission who must act?

A. Let us forget for a moment this particular circular. There
are old terms and conditions. No increment will be given unless he
is loyal and efficient. It is again discipline but it never goes to the
Public Service Commission.

Q. Your submission is that the stopping of the increment for
not passing the proficiency test is not a penalty?
A. Yes.

It is not the plaintiff’s case that this is a punishment and it
should be done by the Public Service Cormmission. On the submissions
alrcady made the issue No. 1 must be answered no. If the first
issue disappears there is no need to answer the other issues. If there
is no contract then issues 2,3 and <4 also disappear. With regard
to issue No. 5 there is no right to sue for salary. Therefore there
is no right to sue for any part of the salary whether it is called
an increment or not. On the submissions made if terms and conditions
can be altered by Treasury circular unilaterally then the circular is
valid. What we find here is a Treasury circular which is not issued
under some written law. It is simply a letter signed by the Depuaty
Secretary tc the Treasury addressed to the people to whom it goes
to convey a decision. It is not the circular that is invalid but it is
the decision that is invalid. The position of the Crown is it is done
in the exercise of its executive powers. The language question does
not arise. If the issue in regard to whether there is a contract is
answered in favour of the Crown the Court will not proceed to deal
with the question of whether the Official Language Act is ultra vires
of the Constitution.

Cites the case of David Muskrat vs United States Supreme
Court Reports 55 Lawyers Edition page 246 at 250,

Those who have been defeated in the legislature cannot call
upon Courts to declare without any cause of action that a law is
bad. Counsel submits that in Ceylon a Court will hold a certain
section of the Constitution is invalid in a civil case only where there
is a cause of action. Where there is no cause of action the Court
will not preceed to the constitutional question at all.

Cites Messacheuttes vs. Mellon United States Supreme Court
Reports 67 Lawyers Edition page 1078 at 1082-85,

There the Court refused to go into the constitutional action
because there was no justifiable issue.

Jites the case of Ashwander Vs the Tennesy Valley Authorities
United States Supreme Court Reports 80 Lawyers Edition Reports page
688 at 710. (2nd Volume.)
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The argument as wunderstood by the opening of the case of
the plaintiff by his Counsel is that the Official Language Act which
says that only Sinhalesc shall be the one official language is void
under section 29 of the Constitution. The real question is does
section 29 prohibit the adoption of any one language as the
official language. There are three main communites in the Island
viz. Sinhalese, Tamil and Burgher and also the European Community
and among these communities there are three languages. The
question is whether section 29 prohibits the adoption of any one
of those languages say even IKnglish It is the plaintiff’s case that
the adoption of Sinhalese is bad because those whose mother tongaue
is Tamil will suffer a disadvantage. In the same way if English
is adopted those whose mother tongue is not English is equally
under a disability. If for the word “Sinhalese” the word “English”
18 substituted then on that argument the Act is bad. That is a
fundamental absurdity of the position of the plaintiff. The
Constitution itself is drafted in Enpglish and if the plaintiff’s
submission is correct then the consitution itself is guilty of the very
offence which the plaintiff says section 29 is intended to prohibi
because on the plaintiff’'s own theory those whose mother tongue is
Sinhalese or Tamil is at a disadvantage. The verv first document
on which the plaintiff relies for this proposition commits the offence
which he complaing against. Secondly at the time the Constitution
was drafted English was the de facto and in some areas de jure
the language of legislation and it is still used as the language of
administration and judicial proceedings. That is a language which
is not the mother tongue of either the Sinhalese or Tamils. Yet
nothing was said to prohibit or to prevent such an injustice
continuing after the Constitution was published. In fact English
continued and in fact it 1is still used.

COURT TO COUNSEL:

When section 29 was enacted was it ever meant to mean
that something which obtained at the time should be altered to the
detriment of one or to the advantage of the other ¢

A. In trying to interpret section 29 the question of Official
Language itself is not referred to anywhere in the consitution.

If the use of English which was not the mother tongue of
the Sinhalese and Tamils was going to offend certain provisions of
the Constitution then the Coustitution itself might have said some-
thing about it. The inference that can be drawn from it is that
the use of one language as the official language is not a disability within
the meaning of Section 29 of the Constitution because otherwise the Consti-
tution would not have allowed the situation to comtinue which offended
the very Constitution. Supposing the Official Language Act said English
shall be the one official languuage that too would be bad on the very
theory of the Counsel for the plaintiff. The same arguments which
are being used to attack the Sinhala Language Act can be used to
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attack that. Section 29 must be given a reasonable interpretation
that is that it was not intended to control the official language
in this manner. One has to see whether the wuse of any one
language creates disabilities within the meaning of Section 29.
The use of any one language as the official language could not
have been in the contemplation of the framers of the Contitution
regarded as a disability. The various communities in Ceylon are set out
in the Soulbury Commissioners Report at page 38. There is no community
known as the English speaking community. Communities are Sinhalese,
Tamil and so on. Whatever the theory may be about ones mother
tongue when one language is made the official language and if
that is going to cause disabilities what one must see is a particular
community incapable of being literate in that language because
competence in a language is not one which you acquire at birth
because a child does not know even the mother tongue at birth.
A large group of the Tamil children below 6 and 7 years of age
are not literate in Tamil. The capacity to learn any language is
not given only to the mother tongue of that particular community.
The plaintiff and his witness gave evidence in English and his
Counsel addressed in English. It is not correct to say that because
the mother tongue of a person is Sinhalese or Tamil that he cannot
have his rights in a state where the official language is FEnglish.
On the face of the legisiation there is no mention of any community.
It is improper and wrong to treat the Tamils as a Tamil speaking
community. It is for those who suggest that this was a division
to cast disabilities on Tamils to establish it. It is not sufficient
to say that the mother tongue of the Tamils is Tamil and therefore
any law which makes Sinhalese the Official Language causes
disabilities. The Official Language Act is not directed against the
Tamils any more against those Sinhalese who do not know Sinhalese.
It is the exercise of a legitimate function of the state to decide
what the official language is and it is used openly to that end.
There is nothing else. If some citizens of the country are caused
some inconvenience as a result of that those people are not
determined by reference to community but by reference to their
illiteracy. Section 29 does not come into operation at all, Cites 54
N. L. R. 433, 437.

(Fuarther addresses tomorrow)

Signed O. L. de Kretser
Acting District Judge.
10. 2. 64,
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TRIAL RESUMED. 11th FEBRUARY 1964
Same appearances as on last date.
Mr. Tennekoon continues his address.

COURT TO COUNSEL:

Q. Ordinarily a Court would not inquire into why conditions
of service were changed because those conditions would be presumed
to be in the public interest but where the change is subsequently
put down as being in implementation of a particular Act which the
other side says is in contravention of Section 29 is this Court not
entitled to go into that question ?

A. The circular is headed the implementation of the Official
Language Act and it is sent by the Government...... . .. . . ...

Q. When the Governwment straightforwardly says it is in
implementation of the Official Language Act is it not open for the Court
to look into it.

A. The question then arises what exactly is meant by the
implementation of the Act. It is not by reason of any power given
to the Secretary to the Treasury under the Official Language Act
that he is doing so but he says I have power to change conditions
and amend them.

If the Government in the exercise of its powers in altering
the conditions of service of its servants introduces a new condition
it i3 an internal arrangement between the Crown and its servants.
The word implementation there must not be taken to mean “I derive
my power to do this under the Language Act”.

The power to change conditions of service must necessarily be
implied in the relationship between the Crown and its servants
because it is in the public interest. The power to change conditions
of servico must be assumed part of the relationship between the
Crown and its servants in the public interest. Cites 54 N. L. R. 433
at 437. 438.

That case is to some extent similar to this. The contention
of the plaintiff in this case is that a large number of Tamils do
not know Sinhalese. In the Citizenship case the contention was that
when one looks at sections 4 and 5 of the Citizenship Act a person
of the Indian Tamil Community could never become a citizen here.
But for a decision by Tamils never %o learn Sinhalese they can
become proficient in Sinhalese. That is the difference.

In the present case it is a proper function of the legislature
to decide what the official language is. It is perfectly legitimate to
take the language spoken by the overall majority of the country
rather than any other language as the official language. A commu-
nity is not bound together as a community by its illiteracy. The
case as put through the witnesses and the case which was further
developed is that the mother tongue of the Tamil community is the
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Tamil language, that is that the mother tongue of the Sinhalese
community is the Sinhala language. Counsel concedes that it is quite
a different thing to say that all the Tamils are literate in Tamil
and that all the Sinhalese are literate in Sinhalese. Literacy in any
language is not the thing that binds a race as a community.
Whether a Sinhalese, Tamil or Burgher at birth he is equally
incompetent in every language. The Official Language Act does not
prohibit the Tamils from learning Sinhalese. It there was such a
prohibition coupled with the Official Language Act certainly that
will be in violation of the constitution. If there is any advantage to
the Sinbalese by the Official Language Act it is because the Sinhalese
are willing to learn Sinhalese. Tamils as a political gesture are
refusing to learn Sinhalese. It is a self imposed disability.

Refers ro page 29 of the evidence.

In examining the legal question one must ignore the emotional
aspect. We must consider the disabilities created by law. If delibe-
rately the Tamils say we are not learning Sinhalese that is different.
The plaintiff’s evidence at page 29 is that he knew some Sinhalese
and it was a very minor matter for him to get through this simple
proficiency test. He says “I do not want to study Sinhalese”.

Refers to evidence at page 99.

He makes it perfectly clear that the decision not to make
themselves literate in Sinhalese is a self imposed disability. The
mother tongue has nothing to do with it.

Evidence at page 105, 106 and 107.

It is clear from a Privy Council judgment that disabilities
created in law must be created by reference to the community. The
whole case of the plaintiff is that persons who are liable to disabilities
are those who do not know Sinhalese and it is not understood how
he says that is a community. He does not say that those who can
attain competency in Sinhalese are those whose mother tongue is
Sinhalese.

Having regard to the statements in the Citizenship Case that one
must look to the whole of the legislation. There is the Tamil Language
Act No. 28 of 1958 where certain provision is made for public servants
those whose medium of instruction has been Tamil to be examined
in Tamil and also that local authorities may conduct their business
in Tamil. Those are to be implemented by regulation. Court may
also look into those to see if there i3 any injustice in any sense.
In the evidence it transpired that various local authorities conduct
their proceedings in Tamil inspite of the Official Language Act. There
is also ev;;lenc.e tclll‘at gh? presleint policy of the Government is if a
person writes in Tamil he will cet a replv i icial 1 :
with a translation in Tamil. " PIY In the official language
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Here the plaintiff’s case is that the Official Language Act
created a disability on him to earn his increment of Rs 10/- He says
I can pass the test but I am not going to do it. That is how the
disability has arisen. He can sit for his examination at any time
and earn his increment. But he is not going to do it. It is a self
imposed disability which he has brought upon himself. P29 gives one
set of results of the Clerical Service examination held in September
1962. Further results have been published since then in further
gazottes. Mr. Tennekoon marks D9 gazette of 14th June 1963: D9a
the gazette of 19th July 1963 and D9b gazette of 19t July, Gazette
of 23rd August 1963, D9c¢, D9d gazette of 13th September 1963; D9e
?;dette of 8th November 1963 and DIf Gazette of 13th December

63.

In the case of Carey Vs Commonwealth in the 30 Common-~
wealth Law Reports 182 it was heild that there was a contract of
service. But subsequent to that a case came up before the Privy
Council from Australia the case of a Police Constable The cuse of
Attorney General for New South Wales vs. Perpetual Trust Co. &
others 1955 (1) A.E.R. 846, at 854, 856, It was held there is no
contract on which an action can be maintained. Therefore the case
of Carey vs The Commonwealth can no longer be an authority. Cites
the case of Nixon vs The Attorney General 1931 Appeal Cases 184,

This case is cited on the question whether a declaratory action
can be brought where there is no legal right. In that case the
appellant having sought a declaration that he was entitled to have
his superannuation amount of pension calculated in a certain way.
In that case the question was gone into whether a person can have
a declartion in regard to pension. No person shall have an absolute
right to pension and if there is no legal right one cannot come to
Court whether by declaratory action or by any other action. Cites
49 N.L.R. 359. That was an action for pension by a public servant.
The case of Nixon vs the Attorney General was followed in that
case and it was held that the appellant having no legal right he
cannot have a declaratory action.

(Further hearing on 12th and 13th March 1964)

Sgd O. L. de Krester
Acting District Judge

Trial resumed. 12th MARCH 1964.
Same appearances for the Plaintiff.

Mr. Deheragoda, Senior Crown Counsel, instructed for the
Defendant.

Mr. Renganathan addresses Court,

The plaintiff in this case has asked for three declarations;
firstly that the Treasury Circular No. 560 of 4th December 1961 is
unreasonable and is illecal and therefore invalid and not binding on
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the plaintiff; secondly in determining whether the plaintiff should
be granted the annual increment the said circular should be
disregarded; is the plaintiff entitled to the increment of Rs. 10/-
from Ist April 1962. The basis on which the plaintitf seeks these
declarations are set out in his plaint.

He was appointed to Grade II of the General Clerical Service
from lst October 1959 on a salary of Rs. 1620-120-3780. 1t is the
plaintiff’s case that he was entitled to an increment of Rs. 10/- per
month from 1st April 1962. He says that increment has not been
paid. He further alleges that the position taken up by the defendant
is that the increment has been suspended under section 4B of
Circular No. 560. The Crown takes up the position that the
suspension is a valid suspension.

The plaintiff says it is not a valid suspension because the
circular is an invalid circular for more reasons than one; firstly
the circular has been issued in implementation of the Official
Language Act 33 of 1956. That Official Language Act contravenes
article 29 of the Ceylon Constitution Order in Council and therefore
it is void and of no effect. If the Official Language Act is void
and of no effoct then the implementation of that and whatever
is done in implemention of the void Act is also tainted with that
same illegality.

The contention of the Crown is that it is a valid one; the
Official Language Act does not contravene article 29 of the Consti-
tution and thercfore the implemention of the Act is not invalid.

One of the contentions of the Crown 1is that the Official
Language Act is a valid one. Their position is that the circular
was not issued in implementation of the Official Language Act but
by virtue of the powers vested in the Minister of Finance by
delegation under Section 46 of the Constitution Order in Council.
Their position is that the circular is independent of the Official
Language Act. That is a question of fact as to whether it was
issued in implementation of the Official Language Act or not or
that it is independent of the Act and whether it was issued by
virtue of another power that is vested in the Minister of Finance.
Counsel submits that he will show that the circular was issued in
implementation of the Official Language Act. The exocutive control
of power is vested in the Cabinet and by virtue of delegation on
the Ministers. The Official Language Act makes Sinhalese the only
official language. The authority that has 10 implement that is the
Cabinet through the Ministers. Once the Cabinet decides that the
Official Languages Act shall be implemented in « particular way
the circular is sent out containing the conclusion of the Cabinet
decision. The Ministers are informed of the Cabinet decision and
they are asked to carry into effect the decision of the Cabinet to
implement the Official Language Act. In furtherance of the decision
of the Cabinet to implement the Official Language Act the
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Minister of Iinance sends a circular to the Departments under
him. Similarly the other Ministers send circulars to the departments
under them. It is referable to the decision of the Cabinet to
implement the Official Language Act. The Minister of Finance is
only the agency through whom that directive is sent. The Minister
of Finance issued this circular truly and effoctively in implementation
of the Officiul Language Act and nothing else. Being a Minister
who is subject to the overall control of the Cabinet with regard
to the implementation of the laws of the country he issues directives
and this is one of the essential steps taken by the Cabinet through
the Minister to whom the subject is assigned to implement the
Official Language Act. Counsel submits that he will demonstrate
that this bas nothing to do with the general administrative control
that the Minister of Finance has over the Clerical Service and other
services. The substance ot the claim is this.

The plaintiff says that under the terms of his employment he
became entitled to an increment from 1st April 1962 independent and
unaffected by the circular No. 560 of December 1962. The Crown says no,
under the terms of employment the plaintiff is subject to that circular
No. 560. The plaintiff has certain contractual rights. The Crown says the
plaintiff is not entitled to rights and his rights are subject to
circular No. 560, and under that circular the plaintiff is not ewtitled
to the increment. The position of the Crown is that the plaintiff
is not entitled under the contract to the increment because his
contract is subject to circular No. 560. The Crown’s first submission
was that as betweun the public servant and the Crown there is no
contract; there is no binding agreement betweon the Crown and the
public servants. The payment of what is called the salary of a
public servant depends on the bounty of the Crown and not on
any right vested contractual or otherwise, in the public servants.
If there is no right to a salary, therefore there is no right to an
increment and its submission is that there cannot be a declaration
of a right.

It raises a very important question of law as to the position
of a public servant in regard to the appointment under the Crown.
It affects a very large section of the people. The submission of the
Jlearned Deputy Solicitor General is not correct either under the
English law or under our law, which is the law of Ceylon which
is the Roman Dutch law modified by statute law. Whether one
considers the question under the linglish law or the Roman Dutch
law as modified by our statute law the proposition that there is
no contract between the Crown and public servants is not correct.

The socond submission made by the Crown is even if thera
iy a contract between public servants and the Crown then there are
certain other defences. They are (1) a declaratory decree cannot be
given where there is no prayer for consequential relief. A declaratory
decree is where one ask for a mere declaration and no consequential
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decree unless it is something incidental to substantial relief. Under
statute law the court can give a declaratory decree pure and simple
as such without there bheing any prayer for consequential relief.
Counsel submits that he will cite the relevant cases.

The second submission made by the Crown is that the plaintiff
when he asked for his increment or a declaration that he is entitled
to his increment he is in effect asking for specific performance of
the contract with the Crown and Courts do wnot grant specific 10
performance of contracts of service, therefore argues the learned
Deputy Solicitor General the Court cannot grant a decree. What is
understood by that Courts will not grant specific performance decree
is that a Court will not compel a master to keep the servant nor
will it compel the servant to serve the master. For various reasons
Courts have laid down when it is said that Courts will not grant a
decree for specific performance of a contract of service it is just that
the Courts will not force a master to employ a servant or a servant
to serve a master. In a decree for enforcing a contract of service
the emphasis is on the word ‘“service’”. A servant can come into 29
Court and sue for arrears of salary. That is not giving a decree for
specific performance; that is & decree for payment of money.

The 3rd submission of the Crown is if the Crown has no right
to imposa a new condition such as the one that is sought to be
enforced, i.e. circular No. 560, the Crown says the Crown has repudiated
the contract. If the Crown had no right to enforce these conditions
such as imposed by circular No. 560 tho imposition of those terms
and conditions amounts to a repudiation of the contract; therefore
the Crown argues that the plaintitf must decide to quit and sue
for damages; he cannot remain in service thereafter and ask for this 30
relief. What is meant by repudiation and what is the effect of repudiation?
Repudiation means if the other party by words or by conduct indicates
that he is not going to perform the contract as entered into. That
undoubtedly may amount to repudiation of contract but what is the
effect of repudiation. The effect of repudiation is not more than to
give to the innocent party the option to accept the repudiation and
say I am not going to perform the contract because you have
repudiated and I am entitled to quit and sue for damages.

The very case cited by the learned Deputy Solicitor Genecral
viz. 1956 (1) K. B. page 451 says a repudiation not accepted by the 40
other party has no effect. Repudiation must be accepted by the other
party. The option is given to the inunocent party either to accept and
quit and sue for damages or to remain and if he remains the contract
is binding on both sides. Repudiation or no repudiation he is entitled
to claim what is due to him.
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The fourth submission of the Crown was- The learned Deputy
Solicitor (General argues that the Minister of Financs can vary the terms
and conditions of service unilaterally even to the extent of imposing such
terms and conditions as are sought to be imposed by circular No. 560.
He further argues that it is in the exercise of that power o vary
that the Minister has issued this circular. Therefore he argues that this
has nothing to do with the Official Language A ct. The confract has been
rightly variod by imposing the condition that if the plaintiff does
not sit for an examination within a particular period his increment
will be suspended. Crown argues that it is a variation of the contract
and the Minister of Finance has the right to vary it.

Counsel submits that the Minister has no power to vary it in
such a way as to impose such a condition that a person should
study a particular language 1i.e. Sinhalesa in this case within «a
particular period and if he does mnot do so that he will not be
entitled to his increment.

The last submission of the Crown is that ceven if the circular
is in implementation of the Official Language Act and not a variation
as roferred to in his earlier part of the argument it is a wvalid,
effective and binding circular. The plaintiff says no.

Counsel submits that he will deal with the various submissions
of the Crown in the order they were dealt with by the Crown. The
first question therefore is whether there is a contract between
the Crown and public servants such as the plaintiff? Under the law
of Ceylon which is the Roman Dutch Law as modified by the statute
law the Crown did not stand in any privileged position in regard
to public servants. If the Crown employs a person to do any work;
in this case the plaintiff is appointed to a clerkship: and agrees or
promises to pay him a certain sum of money as salary, increment
or allowance and so on there is constituted under the law of the
land a contract of service; it is in effect a contract of hiring. There
is no privilege attached to the Crown under the Roman Dutch law.
The Proclamation of 1799 Cap. 12 Volume 1 page 189 termed the
Adoption of Roman Dutch Law. In regard to engagement of public
servants Royal Instructions were given to various governments from
time to time. One of the instructions given is the engagement must
be on the basis that it is terminable at the pleasure of the Crown.
In other words by virtue of Royal instructions issued to (Government
every contract of service between the Crown and the public servants
became subject to this one condition and no more; that is their
services are terminable at the pleasure of the Crown. The view in
Epgland was that that does not mean that there is no: contract of
service. The consistent view taken by the English Courts upto a
certain point of time was on principle, tvhere bheing authority for
that, there is a contract but that contract is determinable. But so
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long as the contract is not determined and subsists the rights that
accrue to parties during the subsistence of the contract are enforceable.
In regard to English law there has been an expression of opinion
or enunciation of theory with regard to the so called right of the
Jrown to command the services of its subjects, therefore the theory
has been evolved by certain judges that there is no contract of
service. Till recent times it was the view that there is a contract
but it is determinable at the pleasure of the Crown.

Counse! submits that he will cite cases to show that under the
English law too the position was that there is a contract of service.
There is a series of cases which support the view that there is in
truth and in fact a contract of service but it is determinable at the
pleasure of the Crown. The recent judgments have deviated from
those principles and said that on theory the Crown is entitled to
the services of its subjecis therefore there is no question of bargaining

Counsel submits that he will show that the public servants need
not depend on the bounty of the Crown. The recent deviations from the
original position is not warranted. The law of Ceylon by virtue of the
Proclamation is the Roman Duch Law as modified by statute law. There
is no statute which says that there is no contract between the Crown

and its servants.

Cites Ramanathan Reports 1863-68 at page 316 the case of
Frazer vs. Queens Advocate.

The facts of that case are Frazer was appointed as Postmaster
at Galle by the Colonial Government in Ceylon. He was appointed
by virtue of the fact that he was the Postmaster at Galle as the
Packet Agent of the Imperial Government at Galle. Owing to certain
irregularities which were alleged against him his services were discon-
tinued on 26th June 1866. All his salary up to 26th June 1866 had
been paid, that is all his salary up to the date of his discontinuance
had been paid. He filed action on 5th November 1867 claiming salary
from 26th June 1866 up to 5th November 1867 which is the date
of the action. Their Lordships of the Supreme Court held that when
he was dismissed, it may be wrongfully, the contract of employment
came to an end. Therefore they did uphold the claim for his
salary from date of discontinuance to the date of the action. DBut
they expressed a very strong opinion that if any part of the salary
due before 26th June 1866 had been due he would have been entitled
to sue and recover any such portion. At page 320 with regard to
the salary under the Imperial Government Their Lordships held that
he cannot sue the Queen’s Advocate of Ceylon with regard to what
was due from the I[mperial Government.
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The condition that it is determinable at the pleasure of the Crown
was continued from time to time by Royal instructions and later on
became embodied as an article in the Constitution. In Fngland as a
matter of public policy the common law is that a contract of service
1s determinable at pleasure of the Crown. The position under the
Roman Dutch law the relationship between Crown and its servants
is just the same as between a private employer and a private employee,
subject only to one condition that it is determinable at the pleasure
of the Crown.

On the same point cites 1863-1868 Ramanathan Reports page
160 the case of Jansz vs Tranchell. In that case the question was
whether the salary of a public servant could be seized. It can be
seizd only if the public servant is entitled to a salary. If it is
payable only on the bounty of the Crown it cannot bo seized. There
is mo doubt under the law of Ceylon that the salary is a legal
debt due from the Crown and it isnot on the bounty of the Crown.
On this specific question there is the opinion of a full Court that
salary payable to public servants is a debt due from the Crown.

Cites 3 N. L. R. Page 227 There is the substantial question
whether the Queen’s Advocate was the proper person to be sued in
an action against the Crown. In that connection at page 230 they
went into the question what is the law that is applicable in regard
to the contract of service. They held that it is the Roman Dutch
Law that applies and that an action can be brought under the Rowan
Dutch Law against the Crown.

It is now held that the Crown can be sued on a contract but
not on tort.

Cites 4 S. C. C. Page 77
60. N. L. R. Page 145

It was held in that case that in regard to the employment of
a public servant the relationship is contractual even under the Knglish
law.

Counsel submits that even under the English law it is not a
question of prerogative but it is a pure question of implied contract.
It affirms that the relationship between the public servaut and the
Crown is one of contract and nothing else. At page 152-the relation-
ship between the Crown and its officers are contractual in nature.
Held the subjects are entitled to damages for wrongful dismissal.
Whatever the position is in England and in India under our law
there is no doubt that the relationship between the Crown and the public
servant is a contract and it is enforceable in a Court of law. See
last para page 156.
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In this case P15 says that the plaintift will be paid a salary
etc. A promise by a master to his servant: a promise made by the
Crown to its subjects is enforceable just as in the case of any other
contract of service.

On an examination of the authorities cited, Counsel submits, it is
quite clear that so far as there is undoubtedly a contract of service
between the public servant and the Crown no different from a
contract of sorvice between a subject and subject except that it is
determinable at tho pleasure of the C('rown by virtue of the provisions
in the Constitution and by Royal instructions given from to time.

The authorities cited by tha Daputy Solicitor Goaneral are not
applicable to the question for determination in this casz.

In the 50 N. L. R. case 214 citod by the Crown the question
was whether a person could be discontinued at pleasure. The constitution
says so and it can bo done. The claim in the present case is not
in regard to discontinuance. The plaintiff is asking only for the
increment due to him. So long as the plaintiff continues in service
the Crown has to keep to its promises and obligations.

The 49 N.L.R. 359 case has no relevancy to this case. The
pension minute says that a public servant has no absolute right to
a pension.

In the 57 N.L.R. 481 case a public servant asked for «
declaration that the money withheld by the Crown was due to him.
At page 485. It is sufficient if there is some tangible or real right
to protect not necessarily a financial right. The 62 N. L. R. 492 and
64 N L. R. 505 cases also have no relevancy to this case.

Counsel submits, therefore, that so far as the law of Ceylon
is concerned, there cannot be the slightest doubt that the relatio nship
between a public servant and the Crown is one of contract.

An examination of the early English cases would show that
the position under English law was that there was a contract between
a civil public servant as distinct from a soldier subject to an implied
term that it is terminable at the pleasure of the Crown. In the
early cases it was held that there was no contract of service between
the Crown and the soldiers. There wero particular reasons why there
cannot be a contract of service between the Crown and the solidier.

Cites 1839 (5) Binghams New Cases Volume V Page 262 at 274,
reasons why there is no contract between the solidier and the Crown
are given.

Cites Cooper vs. Queen 42 Law Times 677,
Shenton vs. Smith 72 Law Times 130
The implied term that a contract is terminable at the pleasure

of the Crown is not by virtue of any special prerogative but by
virtue of an engagement or agreement between the parties.
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The two points established by these cases are that it is not
by virtue of a prerogative and that it is a matter of contract.

Cites 1896 (1) Q. B. page 121, the case of Mitchell vs. Queen.

The case of Dunn Vs. Queen 73 Law Times Reports 695 also
reported in 7896 (I) Q. B. 117.

There is no case where it has been held in regard to civilian
employeces that there is no contract between the Crown and the
public servants.

Cites 27 Times Law Reports Page 497

Held that the allowances paid by the Crown should be included
in the full pay.

This case is cited to show that there was no contention raised
in that case that there was no contract between the Crown and
that officer and therefore there was no legal pay but it is a bounty.

Cites 1920 (3) Q.B.D. 663 - There is a distinction between
civilian officers and military officers.

Cites 1898 Appeal Cases 575.

1923 - 39 Times Law Reports 294.

Nixon Vs Attorney General 1931 Appeal Cases (House of Lords)184.
O'Reilly vs The King 1933-Vols. 150 Law Times Reports 384.

50 Times Law Reports 212 at 213-power to determine a contract
at will is not inconsistent with the existence of a contract until so
determined.

(Adjourned for lunch)

Signed O. L. de Krester
Acting District Judge.
12. 3. 64

RESUMED AFTER LUNCH

Mr. Renganathan continues his address.
Cites 1937 A. I. R. (Privy Council) page 30
1937 A.I. R. Page 31

The public servants concerned in the two cases were not dis-
continued by duo process of law. They asked for a declaration that
they had been discontinued wrongfully without following the due
procedure laid down for discontinuance of public servants. They
asked for a declaration that they had been wrongfully dismissed.
They also asked for arrears of salary between the date of disconti-
nuance and date of coming to Court and for damages for wrongful
dismissal. In both cases Their Lordships took the view that the
procedure was mnot followed but the procedure laid down was not law.
In the Venkatarao’s case Their Lordships refused to give salary on
the ground that the contract was terminated at the pleasure of the
Crown. At page 35 there is an important statement“but for this provi-
sion that it is terminable at will an action lies against the Crown for
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arrears of pay and for damages for wrongful dismissal. They examined
the principale that there is a contract of service between a public
servant and the Crown. There is not a single case where it has
been specifically held that there is no contract between a public
servant and the Crown.

Cites Lucas vs. Lucas 1943-1 A.E.R. 110. In that case an Indian
Civil Servant’s wife sued her husband for alimony and got a garnishee
order to seize his salary. No garnishee proceedings lie against the
Crown. Pilcher,J. went on the basis that there was no contract
between the Crown and public servants and there was no salary due
relying on a Scottish case 1926 Scoltish Cases page 842 where Lord
Blackburn was of the view that on grounds of Policy a Civil Servant
too should be prevented from suing

There two principles were established. (1) That in every contract
there is an implied term on the ground of public policy that
Crown employment is subject to ceriain qualifications

2. That since a military officor cannot receive salary and a Civil
Servanf, should be able to receive salary This is non sequitor for
criticism of the Case.

Cites Principles of Administrative Law by Griffith & Street
page 275 (para 3).

Volume 61 Law Quarterly Review page 262. The case of Lucas
Vs Lucas ix not an authority that can be followed.

Cites the High Commissioner of India wvs. Lal 1948 A. 1. R.
(Privy Council) page 121 to 124. Having held that discontinuance
was unlawful and not in accerdance with the procedure laid down
they quoted the judgment of the Scottish cases. The same criticism
that applies to Lucas case applies to this case.

Cites 1953 (2) A. E. R. page 490 at page 497 Harold vs. Secretary
of State for the Colonies. Cites 1955 (1) A. E. R. page 846 Attorney
General for New South Wales vs the Perpetual Trustee Co. Where
one sues for injury to a servant the principle is vou are cntitled
to the service of your servant. This was a case of a Constable
who was injured and an action was brought by the Attorney General
in respect of the injuries caused to the Constable. The question
arose as to whether this particular form of action viz per quod
servitum amisit was available to a public servant in the service of
the Crown. The nature of the office of Constable was examined at leugth.
They pointed out that that was a special statutory function. There were
certain obligations and certain rights created. Secondly they examined
the nature of the action per quod servibum amisit and Their Lord-
ships pointed out that it relates to what is called domestic
servants; that was the feudal service. It was held that the relationship
betweon a Clonstable and the Crown was not in the nature of master
and servant as between a private employer and private emplovee.
Refers to pages 857 and 858.
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Cites 1956 (2) Weekly Law Reports 919, at 924, Lord Goddard
refers to quotations from Book on Civil Proceedings by and against
the Crown by Robertson 1908 Edition page 354.

These authorities on which the Crown relies are contrary to
principles. Having regard to the principles established in early cases
and having regard to reasons and having regard to the modern concept
of the relationship between the Crown and subjects what is stated at
page 924 cannot stand and 925 destroys what is said in 924. The
contention of the Deputy Solicitor General that the relationship
betweenp the public servant and the Crown is not a contract is not
tenable. Counsel submits that he admits that it is subject to one
condition imposed it is a contract between master and servant if a
public servant has served the Government and earned his increment
it is not open for the Crown to say there is no contract and therefore
we will not give it.

(Further addresses tomorrow)
Sgd O. L. de Kretser
Acting District Judge
12.3.64

TRIAL RESUMED. 13th MARCH 1964
Same appearances as on last date.
Mr. Renganathan continues his address.

Counsel submits that there is a contract between the plaintiff
and the Crown. Assuming that there is a contract the plaintiff has
come into court and asked for a declaration that he is entitled to
the increment in terms of the contract. The contention of the defence
is the conmtract is now subject to a further condition that unless
the plaintiff passes certain examinations during a certain period he
would not be entitled to the payment of that increment. The position
of the Crown is that the plaintiff cannot ask for a declaratory decree
without asking for consequential relief, e.g. for payment of some
money. Counsel submits that he will show that the plaintiff is entitled
to the declarations that he has asked for.

Refers to section 217 of the Civil Procedure Code. Also soction
5 of the Civil Procedure Code. There the definition of a cause of
action is given. It is a denial of a right. The plaintiff claims his
right to his increment under the contract. There is a denial of his
right. Therefore he is entitled to ask for a declaration that he is
entitled to that right. He c¢omes strictly within section 217 and
sec, 5 of the Civil Procedure Code. The declaration No. 3 asked for
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by the plaintiff comes strictly within the definition of a cause of
action. The declaration No. 1 asked for by tho plaintiff is that the
circular is null and void. The second declaration asked for is that
the circular does not bind the plaintiff and should not be taken
into account.

The three declarations asked for in effect form one single
declaration.

Cites 55 N.L.R. 426, 55 N.L.R. 390. Ome need not wait till
an infringement of his rights to ask for a declaration. Refers to
London Times of the 31st of January 1964 which reports a case
which has vital bearing to the plaintiff’'s case. There, thero were
two Chief Inspectors of Police, Morricks and another. They were
stationed in a particular division. There were allegations that were
made from time to time that book makers were operating freely
on the streets of that particular place and that the police were
conniving and that once in a way they used to get a conviction
and pretend that everything was all right. The Commissioner of
Police sent another Inspector from a neighbouring area to find ouf
what was happening. He made a very adverse report against these
two Ibspectors. On the basis of that report which was adverse to
theso two Inspectors the Commissioner transferred them to another
station. They protested. They asked what are the charges against
them and they went on transfer. This happened in 1957. In 1959
the private Investigator who reported on them was charged in a
Court on various charges and he was found guilty. On this particular
investigation he was commended. These two Inspectors asked for a
review of their case from the Commissioner of Police and it was
refused. Just before the expiry of 6 years in 1963 these two
Inspectors came to Court and asked for a declaration that their
transfers were illegal.

The preliminary point was taken does the plaint disclose a
cause of action. They were trying to give them a chance to
vindicate their right as there was some doubt about the power to
transfer. In that case the Crown took up the position that the
Commissioner of Police whether they committed an offence or not
had the power to transfer them to any place he wished. Where a
person has a power to do something he does not exercise that,
and he purports to exercise some other power vested in him by
some regulation and that is attacked of being contrary to law it is
not open for him to say that ho had a right under some other
regulation. In this case the Deputy Secretary to the Treasury was
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not trying to vary terms and conditions of the plaintiff’s contract
of emyloyment, here he was trying to give effect to a Cabinet
conclusion. The Secrotary to the Treasury was acting in the belief
that he had to carry out a valid Cabinet conclusion.

Cites Declaratory Judgments by Zamir 1962 Edition page 131.

When there is a contract between party and party and when
there is some tangible interest a party need not wait till that
particular contingency.

The right to give a declaratory decree is the inherent power
of the Court the real qualification being that there must be real
tangible dispute between party and party.

The case reported in 1951 (1) K.B. 417 was cited by the Deputy
Solicitor General in connection with repudiation.

Court held that repudiation if not accepted is of no effect.
The result of the repudiation not being accepted is that the original
contract continues as if nothing happeuned.

Cites United States Reports 262 Page 447 Mellons Case. Thore
the Federal Parliament passed a law by which different states
constituting the Federation would contribuie to a certain fund out
of which funds could be allocated to various states. A member of
one of the States came into Court and said that that was an act contrary
to the constitution and asked for a declaration that the act is bad.
The question arose what is the interest he had. His position was
if the state had to contribute some money there would be increased
taxation. There was no real tangible right on the plaintiff in that
case. It is completely different from the present case where the
plaintiff is asking for this individual rights. That case has no
relevancy and should not be given recognition.

The other United States cases cited by the Crown are also
not relevant. Those are matters where the plaintiff in those cases
had no real tangible right.

At the Coup trial in Ceylon the question whether the Minister
had the power to constitute a Court came up before thras Judges
of the Supreme Court and Their Lordships held that the appoint-
ment by the Minister was ultra vires of the Constitution.

Refers to Soulbury Commissioners Report page 120 Article 13.
Counsel submits the Court is entitled to give the three declarations
asked for by the plaintiff.

The third contention of the Crown was that the Court cannot
decree specific performance of a contract of service. The Deputy
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Solicitor General’s contention is that when the plaintiff is asking
for his increment under the contract of service ho is asking for
specific performance. The plaintiff is asking for a money decree.
It is claimed by the defence that the salary, the terms and
conditions of service could be altered according to the terms of
the contract between plaintiff and defendant and it is claimed
that circular No. 560 i3 no more than an alteration of the terms
and conditions in accordance with the agreement between the parties
and they seek to justify circular No. 560 and contend that it is
binding on the parties and the rights of the parties are subject to
the terms and conditions of the circular. Counsel submits his
answers to that are:- Firstly, if there be such a power to vary
the terms and conditions the circular was not issued in exercise of
that power. Secondly, that the terms and conditions contained in
the circular viz. that one should pass an eoxamination up to a
certain standard within a certain period and that if he does not
do his increment is suspended, is not merely an alteration of
the terms and conditions with regard to salary but an alteration
of the substance of the contract. e.g. Supposing a person is
taken as a clerk in the office of the Registrar of Motor Vehicles
on condition that that the Registrar can alter the terms and
conditions of his employment and in the oxercise of that power
he says unless that clerk qualifies as a Motor Enginneer by getting
through the first examination of the Technical College within a
period of six months or one year he will not get his increment.
Counsel submits that is not a change in the terms and conditions
of service as a clerk but a change of the character of the contract
itself. There in addition to his serving as a clerk the Registrar
is imposing on him a condition which alters the very substance of
the contract. This example shows that it is not merely changing
the terms and conditions of the contract but changing the very
substance of the contract. Terms and conditions under which the
plaintiff was employed are laid down in Pl. This is not an
alteration of the salary scale. What the Crown saysis the increment
that you are earning or that you are entitled to under the salary
scheme is suspended and stopped if you do mnot qualify in a
particular language viz. Sinhalese. A submission was made by the
Crown on this point that the plaintiff will not be required to do
his work in Sinhalese language and therefore the contract is not
affected. Counsel submits that where in addition to the contract
of service Crown imposes a condition that the plaintiff must
qualify in something an additional language it substantially alters
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the contract. The power to alter salary scale and conditions does
not come into this casa, We are only concerned with conditions of
service In support of his first submission Counsel refers to the
circular itself, viz. P9. Nobody has got into the witness box for
the Crown to say they were changing the terms and conditions of
service in the exercise of its powers. The evidence that the circular
is in exercise of rights under the Official Language Act stands
uncontradicted. The heading of the circular is: Public Servants
and Official Language-Implementation of the Official Language Act
from January 1961-Proficiency Test in Sinhala for old entrants to
the public service. This circular is issued by the Secretary to the
Cabinet. The Secretary to the Cabinet has nothing to do with
rogard to alterations of terms and conditions of a public servant.
Under Section 46 of the Constitution the control of the public
gervice and matters incidental thereto has been assigned to the
Minister of Finance and he has delegated his powers to the Deputy
Secretary to the Treasury. Circular No.560 is in continuation of
some earlier circular. Refers to P6. This is addressed to all Permanent
Secretaries with the communication that it be communicated to all
officers. The circular which preceded circular No. 560 is P6. The
heading is Cabinet Conclusion. Sub-head is Implemeatation of the
Official Language Act from 1st January 1961. Counsel submits
that there is no doubt that these circulars are issued in implemen-
tation of the Official Language Act and not in the exercise of some
power which is delegated to the Deputy Secretary to the Treasury
to alter terms and conditions of public servants. Refers to conclu-
sion No.3 in P6, and also to 8,9 and 10. These were the Cabinet
conclusions that were arrived at and which were communicated by
the Secretary to the Cabinet to various departments to carry out.
P9 contains a Cabinet conclusion of December 1960 regarding the
implementation of the Official Language Act. That goes to prove
that this circular was issued in implementation of the Official
Language Act. Refers to P7. This is not signed by the Deputy
Secretary to the Treasury who is in control of the public service
but by the Secretary to the Treasury. When a power is assigned
to a Minister and the Minister delegates it to a particular officer
and if it is in the exerciss of that power-it is to the Deputy
Secretary to the Treasury that that power has been delegated and the
Secretary to the Treasury is not given that power and it should
be exercised by the Deputy Secretary to the Treasury. P9 itself
is not issued by the Deputy Secretary to the Treasury butit is
issued by the Acting Secretary to the Treasury.

No. 6
Addresses to

Court

—Continued



No. 6
Addresses to
Court

—Continued

134

Therefore it is quite clear that this circular imposed these
conditions not for the purpose of varying the terms and conditions
of service. The question arises what is the basis or material on
which the Crown makes the submission that this is in the exercise
of a power to vary terms and conditions of service? It is no more
than an attempt to meet the position by saying we could have made
it a term or condition of service but it was not included. It is
contrary to the truth. Mr. Balasingham's evidence is that this circular
was issued in implementation the Official Language Act. The Deputy
Secretary to the Treasury to whom the right to vary the terms and
conditions of service of public servanis is delegated has not issuod
any circular varying the terms and conditions. Therefore the Crown
must fail.

Even if there was an attempt to vary terms and conditions
of service of the plaintiff and they did that in implementation of
the Official Language Act and not in the due administration by the
proper person or by anyone in the exercise of that power they cannot
rely on that power which they did not exercise. Cites U. 8. Supreme
Court Cases Volume 60 Lawyers Edition page 33 at 34. This case
has an important bearing on the present case. There wasa law that
an employer should not employ more than 20 per cent of persons
who are not electors. In that case the employer had more than 20
per cent of his employess who were not electors. The employer disconti-
nued the particular employee. The employer’s caso was that there
was an Act which made it illegal for him to employ this particular
person. He was discontinued. The contract between the parties was
that the employee could be discontinued at will. No doubt the
employer was entitled to discontinue the employee at will but it
was held that the termination under the compulsory law is not valid.

Here in this case the Deputy Secretary to the Treasury may
have a right to alter terms and conditions but where the Secretary
to the Treasury or the Secretary to the Cabinet under compulsion
of law seeks to change terms and conditions it cannot be justified
under the other power which existed. It is doing it in obedience of
a law which is invalid. It is not exercising administrative discretion
vested in regard to public servamts. It has not been done so and
it is not purported to have been done so. When the person who is
entitled to exercise that power does not exercisc tbat power but
purports to act and acts under the compulsion of an Act which he
thinks is valid, thereafter he cannot justify it under the other power
under which he was entitled to act. If the Official Language Act is
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invalid because it contravenes the Constitution they cannot seek shelter
under any other provision. As to how the principles that are to be
adopted in determinig whether a Parliamentary Act contravenes the
Constitution or not is dealt with in this case.

If the Actis invalid any act done to implement it by a circular
issued under it is also invalid. The necessary consequencss of the
Court finding that the Official Language Act is invalid is that circular
No. 560 is also invalid and if the circular is invalid the coniract
of the plaintiff stands unaffected. As to whether even if tha Daputy
Secretary to the Treasury wanted to change the terms and conditions
in tho exercise of his delegated power in regard to public sorvants
by imposing a condition that a clerk who was recruited in for
service in the English medium that he should pass an examination
as provided in Sinhalese, and in the exercise of that power the Daputy
Secretary to the Treasury issues a circular to say that non Sinhalese
officers ghould pass an examination in Sinhala as provided and other-
wise they would not be paid their increments, Counsel submits, even
then the variation or amendment of terms and conditions cannot be
justified because this would not be an amendment or variation of
terms and conditions but a substantital change of the very contract.
Changing of the terms and conditions of service is different from
changing the very substance of the contract. On that question Counsel
refers to the evidence at page 42 and 43 of Sir Kanthiah Vaithiyanathan.
When the plaintiff was recruited in 1952 the language of administration
was English except that in certain areas it was carried on in the
language of the area.

Refers to the evidence at page 19.
COURT TO COUNSEL:-

Q. When yousay it is not a change of condition but a change
of contract as such are you basing that submission on the footing
that the officer concerned would have to work in Sinhalese?

A. Even if he is not required to work in Sinhalese the condition
was brought that he must pass in Sinhalese and that itself is a change.
It is a substantial change in the contract.

Of course the particular circular only calls upon the plaintiff

to qualify in Sinhalese but later on when he is proficient he will
be called upon to serve in Sinhalese.

Q. Supposing at some stage the Government decided that it
was advantageous that clerical servants should be conversant in both
languages as opposed to working in both languages, do you say that
is a complete alteration of the contract?

A. Yes.
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Conditions of service means no more than what are incidental
to carry out the contract e. g. granting of leave, typewriting test and
things like that. Those can be changed. If the contract says thata
person is a clerk to work in a particular language that is a contract.

COURT TO COUNSEL:-

Q. Supposing it was the Government never intended you in
spite of this change, to work in Sinhalese, forgetting that there was
to be the implementation of the Official Language Act, when you
were going to continue to work in English, if at that stage the
Government made this same regulation that a new condition is
imposed that the plaintiff must pass an examination in Sinhalese,
is that a change of terms and conditions or a change of contract?

A. That would be altering the contract.

That is adding a substantial obligation which altors the contract,
the original obligation being to serve in English now he is told that
he must pass an examipation in the Sinhalese language.

. It is npot really giving him an opportunity instead of
terminating his contract. The employer is entitled to say I am entitled
to terminate this contract?

A. The employer can terminate my contract. Supposing it is a
contract entered into for a fixed period, say three years. There the
master enters into a contract with the servant for a fixed period and
the contract is that he the servant should do his duties in English
and he is proficient in that language and his contract is to serve
in that language. In a case like that supposing the private employer
said having regard to the general trend of the country it is desirable
that the servant should pass an examination in Sinhalese before such
a day otherwise he will not get his increment, that is imposing
another obligation which changes substantially the contract. A contract
can be changed by adding very substantial obligations.

(Adjourned for lunch)
Sed
Acting District Judge
13.3.64

RESUMED AFTER LUNCH
Mr. Renganathan continues his address.

In every contract one has to find out what is the contract
and what are the terms and conditions therein. In a contract of
service the actual contract is the obligations on the part of the
employee to render a particular type of service. The obligation on
the part of the master would be to make certain payments and if
there is provision for certain increments to give those increments,
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That is the substance of the contract. Then there may be terms and
conditions which are incidental to such as master agreeing to give
certain amount of leave and servant cannot absent himself without
leave etc. A power is given to the master to alter the terms and
conditions and not a power to alter the substance of the contract.

In this particular case they have made special mention of the
power to alter salary scales. Supposing if the power was not there
they could not have altered the salary scales. In regard to salary
scales alone they have made special mention. Out of the substance
of the contract there is a power given to alter one essential term
in the contract viz. the salary.

By addition of a further obligation to study and pass an
examination in Sinhala as provided in the circular is a change in
the conftract of service and that is not a change in the terms and
conditions,

The plaintiff was promoted to Grade Il of the Clerical Service
on lst October 1955 in terms of the Clerical Service minute P1.
Under that clause appendix B he had to sit for an examination. In
the case of the plaintiff the contemplation in the minute was that
he will serve in English language and he will qualify in Tamil
language and on that basis he was promoted. Even if he is asked
to work in the Tamil language that would be change in the subsitance
of the contract. In 1955 the Official Language Act had not come
into being and the language in all parts of the Island was English
and a knowledge of the language of the area was required. Even if
a Tamil officer went to a Sinhalese area the work was carried on in
English. Counsel submits on the document Pl it is clear that the
recruitment of the plaintiff was into the English medium with Tamil
as a subject. Refers to circular No. 336. It is quite clear that there
was contemplation on either side that a Tamil officer should render
service in the English language. Refers to P4. The core of the
contract is set out in P4, there is a further obligation added and
it is a virtual change in the contract of the plaintiff with the Crown.

(Further hearing on 16. 3. 64)

Sgd. 0. L. de Krester
Acting District Judge
13. 3. 64

TRTIAL RESUMED. 16th March 1964.
Same appearances as on last date.
Mr. Renganathan continues his address.

My submission was that circular No. 560 is not binding on the
plaintiff for more reasons than one. That means the original contract
of the service entered into by Pl and P2 remains intact and
unaltered.
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The Deputy  Solicitor General submitted in passing that how
can the plaintiff ask for a declaration that circular No. 560 is not
binding. After all it is a document written by one person to another.
Counsel refers to P2. The Crown admits that the annual increment
of the plaintiff fell due on 1st April 1962 but that it was not paid
and it has been stopped by virtue of paragraph 4 of the circular.
Refers to the answer of the defendant. In their answer they say
that the circular is a binding circular- Counsel submits that it is
something more than a mere communication from one person to
another. It is a Cabinet conclusion and it is intended to take effect
as a Cabinet conclusion or a Cabinet directive. All these circulars
contain Cabinet conclusions or Cabinet directives. Whatever power
given to alter the terms and conditions of service was not exercised
by either the Minister of Finance or by the person tc whom that
power was delegated. Refers to para 7 of Pl. Refers to Manual of
Procedure page 143.

Cites 51 N. L. R. 229.

In that case under the Co-operative Societies Ordinance disputes
between members of the society could be referred to arbitration.
There were certain regulations framed in regard to arbitration procee-
dings. One was regulation No. 29. Under that regulation the Registrar
had the power fto refer certain disputes to arbitration. There the
dispute was not between members but between an officer who had
ceased to be an employee and the department. The Registrar referred
the matter to arbitration under rule 29 and an award was made and
when they came to execute it it was attacked on the ground that
it was ultra vires. It was argued successfuly that the dispute the
Registrar referred to arbitration was not a dispute be could have
referred to under regulation 29. It was demonstrated that the dispute
was of such a kind that it could not have been referred to arbitration
under regulation 29. There was Soction 45 of the Co-operative Societies
Ordinance under which the matter could have been referred to arbi-
tration. Their Lordships held that the Registrar having not acted
under Section 45 and having acted under regulation 29 cannot then
say that they purported to act under section 45.

Counsel submits that there is no question here of a variation of
conditions of service by virtue of the power contained in the Clerical
Service Minute. Except for an argument that there is a plea there
is no material on which the court can hold that there is or there has
been a purported variation of the terms and conditions. Thisis an
alteration of the substance of the contract. Where there is a change
of obligations by means of substantial additions or variations that is
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a change of the contract. The stoppage of the increment of the
plaintiff is under Section 4 (b) of Circular No. 560. That circular,
Jounsel submits, was issued in implementation of the Official Language
Act. If the Official Language Act is invalid, the circular is invalid.
Then an act done in implementation of it or for the purpose of
carrying out into effect that act is tainted 'with that same invalidity.
Crown submits that the circular is not issued by virtue of a power
contained in the Act itse]f. It is not necessary that the power should
be contained in the Act itself. Under Sections 45, 46, and 46 (1) of
the Constitution Order in Council the genoral control and direction
of the Government is vested in the Cabinet. If it is a law passed
by the Parliament the Parliament does not implement that. The
Parliament legislates. The duty of implementing the law is the function
of the Cabinet. It is by virtue of performing that duty that the
Cabinet decides to issue various circulars for the purpose of carrying
them into effect. The Minister of Finance is in charge of certain
subjects. If the Cabinet decides to carry into effect the Official
Language Act in a certain way it comes to a certain conclusion and
besides issuing directives those are issued by the Minister of Finance
as agent of the Cabinet by Treasury circulars. Counsel submits that
this is in fact a circular issued for the purpose of implementation
or carrying into effect the Official Language Act. Refers to Section
29 of the Constitution Order in Council and also sub sections 2 (b)
and 2 (c). To see whether Official Language Act No. 33 of 1956 which
is sought to be implemented is void and ultra vires of the consi-
tution Counsel states the answer to the following issues is the best.
Is there a disability or disabilities or restriction or restrictions that
are imposed on any comwmunity? Are those restrictions or disabilities
not imposed on other communities? Refers to Section 29 sub soction
2(c) of the Constitution Order in Council. Does the Language Act
confer any privilege or advantage on any community? Is that privilege
or advantage not conferred on the other communities? If the Court
finds that it does confer a privilege on a particular community and.
that that particular advantage is not conferred on other communities
then I submit that the Official Language Act violates the provisions
of Section 29 and by virtue of Section 29 sub section 3 it is void.
In that connection the word “community” has not been defined in
the Ceylon Order in Council. When section 29 refers to community
or communities we have to find out whst exactly a community is.
A number of persons bound together with a common interest would
be called a community. Refers to Jennings on Ceylon Constitution
page 199 sub-section 2.
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In 1946 there were certain communities that composed the Ceylonese
nation. In giving a meaning to the word community in section 29 one
has to give that meaning, that is that there are various communities
comprising the nation. The reference here is to those. Those are
Sinhalese, Ceylon Tamils, Indian Tamils, Moors, Burghers, etc.  Refers
to pages 19 and 38 Cap.7 of Soulbury Report. Ceylon Tamils came
to Ceylon several centuries ago and it is not clear as to whether
the majority community the Sinhalese or the Tamils came to Ceylon
first. This shows that the Ceylon Tamil community was an important
community in Ceylon for hundreds of years. Counsel submits that
in regard to a community, a community may be bound
together by the fact that it belongs to one race and in addition by
the fact that they speak the same language. A community may have
its distinct characteristics. In the case of the Tamil community it is
bound together not merely by race but by the bond of language.
So it is with the majority community, the Sinhalese.

So that we have in the case of the Ceylon Tamil community
it has been in Ceylon for many years bound together by race and
also by language. The question sometimes arises are we to have
a Tamil speaking community or are the different communities
which speak the Tamil language different communities having Tamil
as the common Janguage. In regard to the Indian Tamil community
they are settlers from about the year 1836. Some of them have
not been permanent residents and some of them have become
permanent residents. But they form a part of the Tamil community
in that they are bound by race and common language the motker
tongue Tamil. In finding out what the Tamil community is one
should include in it not only the Ceylon Tamils but also the
Indian Tamils. They are bound together by a common bond of
language. It is sufficient to say that there is an Indian Tamil
community and Ceylon Tamil community both having same
characteristics. Refers to para 123 of the Soulbury Commissioners
Report. The Census Report of 1953 gives the number of Indian
Tamils in Ceylon as 974098. By residence here from 1837 and by
participating in the affairs of the country they have become a
permanently settled community. They are bound together with the
Ceylon Tamils by ties of race, religion culture and language.

Moors are also a part of the Tamil speaking community and
they are bound together by the tie of language. One of the
essential qualities common to both the Moors and the Ceylon Tamils
is the mother tongue Tamil. The plaintiff in this case has called
witnesses from the Eastern Province to show that their mother
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tongue is Tamil. So far as the Tamil speaking community is
concerned it consists of three communities which form a larger
community one is the Ceylon Tamil community, the Indian
Tamil community and the Ceylon Moors.

The 1953 Census Report gives the following population figures-
Ceylon Tamils 884703, Indian Tamils 974098, Ceylon Moors 463963
and Indian Moors 47462.  Therefore we have a Tamil speaking
community of 2,370,620 people. In regard to the majority community
there 3,469,612 low country Sinhalese and 2,147,193 upcountry
Sinhalese totalling 5, 616,760. Then we have in addition the Burgher
community and the European community. In determining whether
an Act is invalid or not one must look what impact or what
effect it has on the country and the communities it consists of.
With regard to the Burgher community we have the English as
their mother tongue. If in considering whether a privilege conferred
on the majority community has been conferred on the other
communities we must look to all the communities. In the compo-
sition of the Ceylonese nation there are three recognised communities.
There is a majority community consisting of 70 per cent of the
population. There are distinct minority communities having their
own culture. One of the important problems that the Soulbury
Commissioners had to face was there being this majority community
and the minority communities. One has to keep the rights of the
majority community and also safeguard the rights of the minority
communities.

(Court to Counsel:

Q. Would it be correct to say that at the time the
Constitution was drafted nobody paid any attention to an Official
Language ?

A. There was no prohibition for the use of any one of the
three languages, Sinhalese, Tamil or English. All three languages
were used according to the mneeds of the people at the lower Ilevel
particularly and at higher levels when occasion demanded. The
prohibition that Tamil or English shall not be used as an Official
Language came for the first time in this Official Language Act.)

The Official Language Act itself contains an admission that
there were more than one official language. There is inherent in
the Official Language Act a deprivation of the rights of the
English speaking community and the Tamil speaking community
and conferring an advantage or privilege on the majority community.
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(COURT TO COUNSEL:

Q. The community that talks English irrespective of race
or the community that talks Tamil irrespective of race only came
into any position as a community in consequence of this Act ?

A. Yes. The division Tamil speaking people and English
speaking people became prominent by virtue of this Act. But in
regard to Tamil speaking people that bond was always there.

Q. The language as baing the distinctive feature of the
community as opposed to race or anything else became acute in
consequence of this Act?

A. Yes, and there was no distinction drawn between the
Tamil speaking people or the Sinhaless speaking people. There
were advantages in adopting English language.

Q. Up to that time there was a 1recognised Tamil community
and also a recognised European community but it was only after
this Act came into being that the language bscame acute and became
not a Tamil speaking community but a Tamil speaking community
which included Moors and Malays etc or the English speaking
community which included Burghers and may be including certain
Sinhalese and some Tamils ?

A. Subject to one qualification. In regard to the Ceylon
Tamil community even before the Language Act. When we speak
of a Ceylon Tamil community we must see what are the essential
characteristics.)

Thoy had the characteristics of the race and the common language.
In regard to the Indian Tamil community it was just the same.
What brought all these together into a Tamil speaking community
as such was this language Act which threatened to destroy the
common feature of the Ceylon Tamil, the Indian Tamil and Muslim
Tamils the language. It is not that they did not have this common
bond or common characteristic of language before. What is the
Tamil race without language. What is the Sinhalese community
without the Sinhalese language. When we speak of the Sinhalese
community there comes into our mind not only the race but their
language. So it is with the Burgher race. The language is an
essential quality of a community. Refers to page 66 of the Soulbury
Commissioners Report paragraph 240. The Soulbury Commissioners
had to evolve something by which the minority communities had
to be safeguarded. In various countries there are what are called
fundamental rights of the minority communities. Legal rights can
be altered. But in regard to fundamental rights in the Constitution
they can be altered only by an amendment of the Constitution.

20

30

40



10

20

30

143

Those safeguards are enshrined in the Constitution itself. We in
Ceylon have only one section which provides for preservation of
the rights of the minority communities. That is section 29. That
is the only section which provides for express fundamental rights.
The rights given under Section 29 have to be jealously and carefully
guarded. I refer to the context in which and the purpose for
which article 29 was introduced in the Ceylon Constitution Order
in Council. In a country which was just acquiring a certain
independence and power and where we have a majority community
and minority communities there may be a tendency for the majority
community to arrogate to itself certain special advantages or to
impose on the minority community certain disadvantages. Therefore
the fundamental rights of the minority communities under section
29 should be safe guarded. Section 29 lays down that Parliament
should not pass a law which confers a privilege or an advantage
on any community which privilege or advantege is not conforred
op the other communities. Therefore the test of finding out
whether it is constitutional or not or whether it is valid or not
is this. Does it create a privilege or advantage on one community
which is denied to the others. It is a question of fact to be
agcertained from the circumstances obtaining in the country and the
impact of the Act on the various communities. Counsel submits he
would refer to facts which the Court should take into accocunt to see
whether there is an advantage or privilege conferred on one community
which is nob conferred on the other communities. One is we have
the population report showing how the population is divided into
various communities. We have the Ceylon Tamils concentrated in
the Northern and Eastern provinces. There is also the population
of Ceylon Tamils distributed in the various other provinces. In
regard to Ceylon Moors we find a large concentration in the Eastern
Province. We also find them in Mannar and we also find them
in Galle, Colombo and so on. The Indian population is largely in
the Central Province and Uva Province. And you find them also
in the other provinces. Refers to the evidence of Sir Kanthiah
Vaithianathan at pages 40 and 46 that the mother tongue of the
Tamil people is Tamil When we speak of a community one does
not think of the exceptions. One is speaking on the generality of
people.
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(COURT TO COUNSEL:-

Q. 1If it were not for that there was no necessity for the
Sinhalese Only Act. It is because a large majority of the people
know Sinhalese the need for the Act?

A. Yes)

Counsel refers to the evidence of witness Mustang. Majority
of the Tamil community know only the Tamil language and a fair
number is educated in English. The number that can speak
Sinhalese is few. Those who could read and write Sinhalese are
neglible. In the case of the Indian Tamils also that it is the same
position. In the case of the Ceylon Moors the mother tongue is Tamil
and a large majority of them speak Tamil. In regard to the Sinha-
lese community their mother tongue is Sinhalese and all of them
can speak Sinhalese and a fairly large number can read and write
Sinhalese. We have this fact that so far as the Tamil community
itself generally speaking a large number of them can read and write
Tamil and a few who can speak Sinhaless. On the other hand we
have the majority community the Sinhalese where all of them
Sinhalese being their mother tongue speak Sinhalese and the medium
of education for them being Sinhalese there will be large numbers
who can read and write Sinhalese. If one examines the impact
of the legislation that is the Official Language Act. No. 33 of 1956
on the basis of these ascertained facts-the position of the Act is
that Sinhalese shall be the one Official Language all three
languages prior to the Official Language Act wore used for
official purposes. English was used largely and Sinhalese and Tamil
were used as Official Languages particularly in the lower levels.
There is an implication where before the Language Act was passed
there were other Languages which were used as official languages.

(COURT TO COUNSEL:

Q. Do you say that there is also an implication in that Act
that certain people would be placed at a disadvantage?

A. Yes.)

Immediately after the passing of this Act they had to pass
an act suspending the operation of this Aect and providing for the
continuation of the existing state of affairs. If one examines the
implications of this Act what does it mean supposing the Minister
made no provision for the continuation and the Act was there.
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To test the validity of an act one has to find out what is
the natural effect on a community. The Language Act as it is in its
natural effect makes it difficult for an ordinary Tamil villager to
transact business with the Government, unless they employ an
intermediary. The word Official Language has not been defined in
the Official Language Act. We have to find out what it exactly
means. The official language is the language of administration. The
language in which the state carries on its activities internally, the
language in which the state carries on business with the subjects
and the language in which the subjects have to deal and transact
business. The state deals with the subject in that language. There
was no prohibition that Tamil shall be the official language earlier,
By virtue of this proclamation he is unable to use the only language
that he knows. The Government notifications arc only in one language
Sinhalese. Important publications of Government are made only in
Sinhalese. The Crown’s argument was the Ofticial Language is nothing
but a legitimate step taken by the GGovernment to fix an official
language. The Crowns’ argument was that every state has the right
to fix the language in which the administraiion is carried out. Thore
is a fetter placed on that by Section 29. Where a large section of
the people do not know a particular language you cannot have the
position that the state shall not carry on their administration in
their language. The complaint is about the prohibition that Tamil
or English shall not be used as an official language By depriving
a community of the use of their mother tongue for official purposes
and by using the language of the majority community a very great
privilege is conferred on it. By telling you can use only Sinhalese
language there is a direct prohibition of the use of English or Tamil
languages as official languages. The State has a right to do many
things subject to the vestrictions placed by the constitution. The
majority community has the advantage of the use of their mother tongue,
the language which they know and the language which they use in the
day to day transaction of Government business. Does that not confer a
privilege or an advantage on them. The majority community has the
advantage of referring up the Government records which are kept in
Sinhalese at any time. What about the people in Jaffna. The Tamil man
will have to employ a translator to do the same thing. Section 29 of the
Constitution has been violated. The disadvantages and disabilities that
the Tamil community is suffering as a result of this Act are numerous.
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Does section 29 sanction this kind of legislation. Why is it that they are
prohibiting the use of Tamil as an official language. Up to the passing
of the Official Language Act there were three languages functioning as
official language. Why deprive or destroy ome language altogether
and say one alone should survive. For an effective participation of
the affairs and the social life of the country it is essential that one
should have the right to use ones language. At least there should
be no prohibition of the of use of ones langunage. The invalidity lies in
the prohibition or the use of the Tamil language. The legislative
powers are very wide but where fetters are laid on that by the
constitution the constitution is paramount and if Parliament does
something which contravenes the provisions of the Constitution then
that law passed by the Parliament is bad. The Crown argued on
the basis of the 50 N. L. R. case. The Deputy Solicitor General says
take the case of a Sinhalese who cannot read and write Sinhalcse
and compare him with the Tamil who cannot read and write Sinhaless;
their disabilities are the same. One has to examine that arcument. It
cannot be denied a Sinhalese man who cannot read and write Sinhalese
can speak Sinhalese. A Sinhalesa whose mother tongue is Sinhaless;
can speak Sinhalese. There are a number of instances where the
knowledge of reading and writing is not necessary but business can
be trasacted orally. But in the case of the Tamil man he cannot
transact business orally in that manner. There is a lot of difference
between an illiterate Sinhalese villager Wwho cannot read and write
and a Tamil. We know in a place where the Sinhalese residc where
the medium of instructions is Sinhalese a Sinhalese child can always
find a member of the household who can help him in his studies.
Tamils are concentrated largely in the Northern and Eastern provinces
and the evidence is that they have to go miles and find a person
who may be able to translate a Sinhalese document. Is there any
necessity why a Government should put people into such a situation?
It has no rational or reasonable basis for prohibifing the use of a
particular language. The Official Language Act says if you want to
transact business with a Tamil who does not know Sinhalese transact
business in Sinhalese only. Is there anything that more directly
contravenes the safeguard enshrined in soction 29 of the Constitution
What is the comparison between a member of the Sinhalese community
who can read and write Sinhalese compared with the members of
the Tamil community who admittedly cannot read and write Sinhalese.
Is not the advantage tremendous? They can transact all their husiness
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in the language they know. While they can participate effectively
in the administration of the Government the Tamil people cannot
participate in the life of the country. A special privilege is conferred
on the Sinhalese community. Whereas the right of the Tamil man
to communicate with the Government in his language is deprived.
the crown argues that if there is any disability that is brought
upon the Tamil people and if they are unable to avail themselves
of the advantage of the Sinhalese Language Act it is of their own
seeking. In testing the validity of this Act ons is not concerned
only with the plaintiff and the clerical servica. It may be possible
for the plaintiff to study and pass an examination but one is concerned
with the Tamil community young and old; people in the remote
villages. What is the effect on them. Is it suggested that the moment
this Act was passed the entire villages could have got down books
and studied Sinhalese? Why should they do it? It is not a self
imposed disability. It is by virtue of the fact that they belong to a
community whose mother tongue is Tamil.

(CCULT TO COUNSEL:-

Q. What have you to say to his submission that they were
exactly in the same position when English was the official Language?

A. There was never a time in the administration of this country
that English was the only official language. The administration at
the village level has always been in the language of the area. Here
Sinhalese has been made the only official language.)

What is the answer to the test laid down in Section 29 sub
section 4~whether it confers an advantage to one community which
it does not confer on the other communities, It answers specifically
the test laid down in section 29. Counsel cites 239 United States
Reports page 132. Where you assert one power you cannot say I
could have done it even without that power. To decide whether a
particular Act is unconstitutional or ultra vires what are the tests
to be applied.

Cites United States Supreme Court Reports 60 Lawyers Edition
page 131 at 134, 135.

The test is what is the natural impact of the Act upon the
community as it stands.
(Adjourned for lunch)

Sgd. O. L. de Kretser
Acting District Judge.
16. 3. 64
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RESUMED AFTER LUNCH.

Mr. Renganathan continues his address.

Cites 471 united States Reports page 500. That is a case where
the Philipine Legislature passed a law that no person engaged in
business for profits in the Island shall keep his account books in
any other language other than in English, Spanish or any other local
language. If anyone did so he would be guilty of an offence. It was
shown by evidence in that case that the only community that kept
accounts in a language other than in English, Spanish or any other local
Language was the Chinese community. Although the Act did not
mention Chinese by name or purported to discriminate against the
Chinese the ostensible object of seeing to it. It was argued that it
provented the Chinese from keeping the accounts of their business in their
own language. It was held that this was a violation of the 14th Amendent
which provided equal protection for all. Refers to page 511. With regard
to our Official Language Act words make it perfectly clear that the
use of Tamil as an official language is prohibited. In considering
the Official Language Act the Court will decide what the natural
effect of the Act is and if it is found to conflict with the consti-
tution the Court will declare it void. Refers to pages 518, 524, 527
same Citation.

Tho provisions of the Sinhalesc language; viz. the prohibition
contained in the Official Language Act that Sihalese shall be the one
official language and thereby prohibiting the Tamil and English it
directly confers an advantage on one particular community and imposes a
disability on the others.

Cites United States Reports page 332 at 633. In that case
it was held that that particular law was invalid because it discrimi-
nated against the Japanese. Refers to pages 636, 641, 644, 646 and 647.

In our Official Language Act there may be no reference to
Tamil as such but one can see from the context of things that there
is a direct prohibition against the use of Tamil ard English. What
is the compelling necessity for prohibiting the use of Tamil language
as an offical language or prohibiting the use of English?

The principles enunciated in the 54 N. L. R. page 433 are supported
by some other judgments. This case was cited by the Deputy SBolicitor
General but tho principle was that they must consider the natural
effect of the Act. The position is quite different in the case of
permanent citizens of this country. In the case of the Indians who
have become permanent settlers the right not to legislate against citizens
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cannot be of any avail. But the essence of the Privy Council decision
was that they had not become permanent residents. The legislature
has to provide some test to find those who have become permanent
residents and those who have not become permanent residents and
even in regard to those who have not become permanent residents and
who have relations in India they provided them with an opportunity
of proving certain facts and becoming permanent citizens. Although
in fact a large number of Indians who are permanent settlers are
citizens they are asked to do certain things which cannot be done
having that background. This case is totally inapplicable to consider
the constitutionality of the Language Act. Refers to pages 434 and
437 of the citation. The language of the Official Language Act is
per se discriminatory. The Official Language on the face of
it is discriminatory. It contravenes Section 29 on the face of it.
What the Privy Council said in that case was ihat these acts were
part of a scheme; No. 3 of 1941 the earlier impugned Act they were
all part of the same scheme. Counsel submits that the passage relied
on by the Crown at page 439 does not say that in spite of the
provisions in article 29 of the constitution the legislature can lay
down tests of citizenship in regard to the nationals of this country.
The whole thing there is on the basic assumption that they are not
nationals of this country. Counsel submits that those considerations
do not apply to the present case.

In this conmection the Deputy Solicitor (General argued that
one must look at the Tamil Language Special Provisions Act.

This is something introduced later on no doubt on a reali-
sation that the Official Language Act was not justified. There is
the inherent admission that the prohibition of the use of the Tamil
language altogether was unjustified and unreasonable. Therefore

30 they want to make reasonable provision. Secondly it confers

40

no right whatever in regard to the Tamil language as an
official language. It does not provide even for the reasonable use
of Tamil. This has afforded no relief to the persons of the Tamil
community. It gives the right to a master to make such provision
for the reasonable use of Tamil for certain administrative purposes
in the Northern and Eastern provinces. Refers to clause3 This
has nothing to do with the use of Tamil as an Official language.
It is open to the Minister to prescribe the use of Tamil for specified
administrative purposes. Even that has not been done. Can this
afford any kind of basis for invalidating the Official Language Act.
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This is not a part of a legislative plan. The purpose of that act
is not to give any relief but for all time to point to and say here
is an Act. It affords no relief to get out from the rigours of the
Official Language Act. The Official Language Act stands unaffected
by this Keasonable Use of Tamil Act. This is just a sop. The
Tamils have not got any velief up to date, and the Act itself is
causing a great deal of hardship to the Tamils.

(Further hearing tomorrow)

Sgd. O. L. de Kretser

Acting District Judge.
16. 3. 64.

TRIAL RESUMED. 17th March 1964
Same appearances as on last date.
Mr. Renganathan continues his address :

Counsel submits that the judgments from the United States
he cited yesterday were on the principles that are adopted in the
interpretation of the provision for fuudamental rights auad constitu-
tional safeguards. Those cases show how jealously Courts guard
fundamental rights and that the Courts do not tolerate even slight
encroachments upon those fundemental rights. One of the clearest
expositions that are adopted in the interpretation of fundamental
rights and safeguards is found in the judgment reported in 34th
Volume of Lawyers Edition of the United States Reports bottom
page 455. It is a provision in the amended constitution that the
Federal Parliament has the right to leglisate in regard to interstate
commerce. The State Parliaments had no right to legislate in regard
to state commerce. In one State there was a law passed prohibiting
the sale of fresh meat in that particular State where the cattle that
were slaughtered for the purpose of taking the meat were
not inspected by an Inspector within 24 hours of the sale of
that meat. It is for the purpose of ensuring that people were
getting wholseome meat. It was an offence to sell meat where
cattle had not been so passed. In that particular Act there is no
reference to meat coming from outside states. A person who was
charged and convicted of selling meat of slaughtered animals which
had not been passed 24 hours prior and which had been brought
from another state. The question arvse of the validity of this Act.
The amended constitution provided that no state shall legislate in
respect of interstate commerce. That applied to meat from which-
ever state it came. It was contended in support of the act that
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the object of the Aci was no moro than to secure that public
obtained meat which was fit for human consumption. But the
Supreme Court held that it was an invalid Act for the reason that
it exceeded the power of the State to legislate in respect of interstate
commerce. The effect was that even {in respect of meat that was
brought from outside that state the cattle had to be so inspected.
That established a very important principle, that you Ilook not to
the purpose of the Act but to the natural and necessary effect of
the Act. If that Act is applied how does it affect.

Refers to page 457 of the same citation. Counsel submits if
the effect is as to confer a privilege on a particular community
which is not conferred on the other communities then that Act is
invalid. The prohibition of the use of English and Tamil which
is inherent in the Act shows that the object was more than to
fix an official language.

Refers to pages 458 and 460 of the same citation. This case
was followed in the subsequent case reported in the 34th Edition
United States Reports page bottom 862.

Adopting those principles here there can be no doubt
the Official Language Act confers a privilege on the majority
community which it has not conferred on the other communities
Ceylon Tamils, Indian Tamils etc. This answers specifically the
prohibition contained in Section 29 (2¢) and to that extent it imposes
a disability which is not imposed on the wajority community.

Counsel submits that he has already endeavoured to show
what kind of disabilities it has imposed on the Ceylon Tamil
community. A community has certain essential qualities which go
to make up that community. In the case of the Tamil community it
is united by both the essential characteristic of race and the
language. So it is in the case of the Indian Tamil community with
the added qualification they came in later. The essential thing is the race
and language. 1'wo essential characteristics are the race and
language. Language is one of the essential attributes. That being
S0 a community may be a minority community but it has a
fundamental right to the use of it. Any deprivation of it or any
privilege given to another language is a deprivation of the rights of the
other communities. After the first world war there were various
minorities and their problems had to be solved by treaties. Counsel
submits that he will show that there is something called the rights
of a community to the use of its language. The rights of the minorities
had to be protected from a trangression. Cites Corpenhagen International
Law Volume 1 7th Edition pages 651 and 652.
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In this country which is multi lingual there are these
important languages which have come to stay. In a country like
that is it not discriminatory to instal one language as the only
language and reject or prohibit the wuse of other languages as
official languages. The prohibition is illegal and renders the Act
invalid. It gives an exclusive privileged position to one language
and is conferring a privilege to persons of that community which
is not conferred on the other communities. The prohibition of the
use of a person's mother tongue as an Official Language is

imposing a disability or restriction upon the use of the language
of the community and it i8 a restriction upon the persons of that

community.

(COURT TO COUNSEL:-

Q. Has not the Government conceded that Tamils are under
a disability ?

A. Their circulars themselves concede that. Where they give
¢ months to Sinhalese officers they give one y<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>